
Resolution
Trust

Corporation

1991
Annual Report

Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



THK 
!HMKU 

RKSKKAt
SUXW IS

Research Library

Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



June 30,1992

Resolution Trust Corporation
Washington, D.C.

Sirs:

In accordance with the provisions of section 501 of the Financial Institutions 
Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989, the Resolution Trust Corpora
tion is pleased to submit its Annual Report for 1991. Financial operating plans 
and forecasts have been provided separately.

Very truly yours,

Albert v. L̂ asey
President and Chief Executive Officer

The President of the U.S. Senate
The Speaker of the U.S. House of Representatives
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1991 was a year of consolidation and 
change at the Resolution Trust 
Corporation. Consolidation, be
cause we were able to use the 
infrastructure which had been built 
in 1990 to make significant advances. 
And change, because the former 
Chairman of the RTC completed his 
term of office, and Congress paved 
the way for fundamental structural 
reform.

The Resolution Trust Corporation 
was created by Congress in 1989 to 
protect deposit accounts in insolvent 
thrift institutions, to resolve the 
failed institutions, and to recover 
taxpayers' funds through the sale of 
the institutions' assets. This mission 
is undoubtedly one of the most 
difficult in American history.

To ensure that as many S&L viola
tors as possible are punished, and to 
recover money for taxpayers from 
wrongdoers, the RTC is also autho
rized to investigate, initiate civil 
litigation, and make criminal refer
rals in cases involving former offic
ers, directors, and other profession
als who helped contribute to the 
thrift crisis.

During 1990, the RTC focused on 
the urgent task of closing hundreds 
of thrifts to stem massive losses. 
Asset sales were carried out mostly 
through auctions, portfolio sales, 
and individual transactions. At the 
same time, we were engaged in 
building an infrastructure to meet 
these challenges.

As we entered 1991, we were able to 
begin accelerating the determination 
of whether a bankrupt thrift could 
be salvaged, or if it was better to pay 
its depositors and sell its assets. By

the end of the year, we had resolved 
the vast majority of thrifts operating 
in our care by following either 
course. We had implemented a 
series of new investor programs to 
attract more buyers. In short, by 
December we had cleared the hurdle 
in thrift closings and had reduced 
our asset portfolio by nearly two- 
thirds, from $351 billion to $129 
billion. Of the remaining $129 
billion in assets, nearly three-quar
ters of the inventory was comprised 
of hard-to-sell assets such as delin
quent loans (20 percent), real estate 
owned (12 percent), other perform
ing mortgages and loans (23 per
cent), other assets (13 percent), and 
mortgage-backed securities (4 
percent).

In 1991,

- 144 thrifts were assigned to the 
RTC (including 21 never placed 
into conservatorship);

* 123 conservatorships, with $55.9 
billion in deposits, were 
established;

- 232 thrifts were resolved;

- 7.9 million deposit accounts, 
totaling $79.6 billion in deposits, 
were protected (average account 
contained $10,000); and

* $114 billion in asset sales and 
collections were achieved.

From inception through December 
31, 1991, the RTC

- resolved 584 of the 675 thrifts 
assigned to it, leaving 91 in 
conservatorship;
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- achieved $228 biHion in total asset 
sales and collections (net of 
putbacks), representing an average 
recovery rate of 95 percent of 
book value; and

- protected 18.9 million deposit 
accounts, totaling $184 biHion in 
deposits.

We instituted new programs in 1991 
to ensure a strong recovery rate for 
both premium and distressed assets. 
In June, we launched the residential

V

securitization program, issuing 
securities backed by single-family 
and multifamily mortgages. By the 
end of 1991, we had sold $10.1 
biHion of these mortgage-backed 
securities. Our product was well- 
received by investors, who paid 
better prices than we hoped for 
when the program was instituted.

Also, we implemented a mixed asset 
sales program in 1991, designed to 
dispose of low-grade and high-grade 
assets in large, single offerings. We 
initiated approximately 25 of these 
portfolio transactions during the 
year, consisting of assets with over 
$10 biHion in book value. This has 
proven to be a promising approach 
for increasing the recovery rates for 
non-performing loans and other 
"hard-to-sell" assets.

The RTC's Seller Financing Pro
gram, in which buyers may obtain 
loans from the RTC to purchase 
certain RTC assets, became fully 
operational in 1991. From January
1990 to the end of December, we 
sold 1,432 real estate assets, with an 
aggregate recovery of $617 million, 
using seller financing. The amount 
of seller financing we provided 
totaled $496 million, or approxi
mately 80 percent of the total sales 
price. In 1990, the RTC sold $74 
million in assets with seller financ
ing. That figure increased more 
than seven fold to $543 million in
1991.

Throughout the year, we continued 
to provide affordable housing for 
low- and moderate-income buyers. 
From inception to the end of 1991, 
we had sold or accepted offers for 
about 35,000 affordable housing 
dwelling units, for a total recovery of
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$655 million. Approximately 15,900 
of these homes were single-family 
properties that sold for $447 million, 
and 176 were multifamily properties, 
with 19,191 units, that sold for $207 
million.

Legislation passed by Congress in 
November strengthened the afford
able housing program. Modifica
tions to the program included 
extension of the marketing period, 
direct and exclusive negotiating 
authority for non-profit groups and 
public agencies before the marketing 
period begins, and stricter require
ments regarding occupancy of 
affordable housing. These changes 
will help further the legislative 
philosophy of giving households of 
modest means the first opportunity 
to buy RTC properties.

Another important social objective 
the RTC must pursue is reaching out 
to minority- and women-owned 
businesses in the contracting pro
cess. From inception to the end of
1991, we awarded nearly 14,000 
contracts to minority- or women- 
owned businesses. The estimated 
fees for all RTC contracts awarded 
in 1991 were $1.5 billion; the esti
mated fees for contracts awarded to 
minority- and women-owned busi
nesses were $354 million.

We experienced important changes 
at the RTC in 1991. In October, 
Chairman William Seidman, who 
had led both the FDIC and the RTC, 
concluded his term of office. Mr. 
Seidman had carried the RTC 
through the critical start-up phase 
and had maintained stability during 
a time of national financial crisis. In 
October 1991,1 joined the RTC as 
the agency's first President and

assumed the position of Chief 
Executive Officer on February 1,
1992. Soon after joining the RTC, I 
began a review project to determine 
the need for organizational and 
other changes in the agency.

In November, Congress enacted 
legislation which set the course for a 
new, more flexible RTC operating 
structure. This legislation also 
provided for the independence of 
the RTC from the FDIC, and gave 
me authority, as CEO, to assume 
day-to-day management of opera
tions. The implementation of these 
provisions began in 1992.

This past February 1, we began the 
process of restructuring the agency 
along the lines of a corporate organi
zation. Following the lead of many 
of today's corporations, we del
egated broad authority to senior 
management, decentralized, and 
streamlined operations. In March, 
we undertook a second phase of 
restructuring to remove layers of 
bureaucracy and begin downsizing. 
Our aim in this ongoing process is to 
improve customer responsiveness, 
become more efficient, and adapt to 
the unique challenges ahead. We 
must also begin to prepare for our 
sunset date of December 31, 1996.

Our focus now shifts to resolving the 
remaining inventory of thrifts, 
finding creative ways to package and 
sell our remaining hard-to-sell assets, 
and pursuing our caseload of litiga
tion. The RTC has a full agenda in 
the coming months, but 1991 was, in 
many ways, a watershed year. The 
management and the people of the 
FDIC and the OTS were particularly 
helpful this past year, and we are 
indebted to them.

I wish to thank the employees of the 
RTC for their extensive and intelli
gent efforts during a most trying 
period. They have every right to feel 
proud of their accomplishments, and 
on behalf of the American public, 
the Congress, the Thrift Depositor 
Protection Oversight Board, and 
myself, I say, "Thank you." H
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lbert V. Casey was ap- 
/  %  pointed President of the 

JL  RTC on October 17,1991, 
by the RTC Board of Directors. By 
act of Congress, the position was 
reestablished as a Presidential 
appointment. Mr. Casey was ap
pointed Chief Executive Officer by 
President George Bush on January 9,
1992, and was confirmed by the 
Senate on January 31,1992. On 
February 1, 1992, he assumed the 
broad powers established by Con
gress.

Mr. Casey retired as Chairman of 
AMR Corporation and American 
Airlines, Inc. in 1985, having served 
as the chief executive of the airline 
since 1974. He remained on the 
board of directors until October 16, 
1991.

Mr. Casey joined American Airlines 
after serving for eight years as 
President of The Times Mirror 
Company of Los Angeles. Previ
ously, he held a number of positions 
with the Southern Pacific Company 
in New York and was appointed Vice 
President and Treasurer of REA 
Express in New York in 1961. Two 
years later he joined the Times 
Mirror Company and in 1964 was 
named Executive Vice President and 
a member of the Board. He was 
elected President in 1966 and served 
until February 1974.

Mr. Casey served as Postmaster 
General of the United States for 
eight months in 1986, leaving the 
post that August to assume his 
position as the Ann Cox Distin
guished Professor of Business Policy 
at the Edwin L. Cox School of 
Business, Southern Methodist 
University. Mr. Casey left the 
Business School in 1988 to become 
Chairman and Chief Executive 
Officer of First RepublicBank 
Corporation, a position he held until 
February 1989.

Mr. Casey has served as a Director 
on a number of corporate boards 
and has received two honorary 
degrees.

Mr. Casey graduated from Harvard 
University in 1943 and received an 
MBA from the Harvard School of 
Business Administration in 1948. H
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The savings and loan crisis of the 
1980s led to the creation of the 
Resolution Trust Corporation (RTC) 
on August 9, 1989, with Congress' 
passage of the Financial Institutions 
Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement 
Act of 1989 (FIRREA). The RTC's 
job is to contain, manage, and sell 
failed savings institutions and re
cover taxpayer funds through the 
management and sale of the institu
tions' assets. These thrifts include 
institutions that were insured by the 
Federal Savings and Loan Insurance 
Corporation (FSLIC) before 
FIRREA's enactment and for which a 
conservator or receiver is appointed 
between January 1, 1989, and August
9, 1992. The RTC is also authorized 
to investigate, initiate civil litigation, 
and make criminal referrals in cases 
involving former officers, directors, 
and other professionals whose 
negligent or fraudulent conduct 
caused losses to the thift industry.

Prior to FIRREA, the Federal De
posit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) 
led the initial multi-agency effort to 
oversee the operations of insolvent 
savings and loans, contain losses, and 
maintain services to depositors. 
Joining the FDIC in this effort were 
the former FSLIC, the Federal 
Home Loan Bank Board, the Federal 
Reserve Board, and the Office of the 
Comptroller of the Currency.

As directed by Congress, the RTC 
must maximize the net present value 
return from the sale or other disposi
tion of savings associations and their 
assets; minimize the impact of such 
transactions on local real estate and 
financial markets; minimize the 
amount of any loss realized in the

resolution of these insolvencies; and 
maximize the availability and 
affordability of residential real 
property for low- and moderate- 
income individuals.

In 1991, the RTC took control of 
123 savings and loans determined to 
be insolvent by the Office of Thrift 
Supervision (OTS). During the year, 
the RTC closed or sold 232 insolvent 
savings institutions and achieved 
asset sales and collections of $114 
billion from the failed thrifts. From 
inception through 1991, the RTC 
closed or sold 584 thrifts; total sales 
and collections amounted to $228 
billion (net of putbacks).

The RTC operates from its head
quarters in Washington, D.C., and 
four regional offices based in At
lanta, Georgia; Dallas, Texas; Den
ver, Colorado; and Overland Park, 
Kansas. Reporting to the regional 
offices are 15 consolidated offices 
and 15 sales centers, established at 
national, regional, and local levels to 
facilitate the sale of real estate, 
financial instruments, and other 
assets.

On November 27,1991, Congress 
passed the Resolution Trust Corpo
ration Refinancing, Restructuring, 
and Improvement Act of 1991 
(H.R.3435), which provided the RTC 
with $25 billion more in funding 
through April 1, 1992; extended the 
RTC's ability to accept appointment 
as conservator or receiver from 
August 9,1992, to September 30, 
1993; redesignated the RTC Over
sight Board as the Thrift Depositor 
Protection Oversight Board and

l
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restructured its membership; abol
ished the RTC Board of Directors 
and removed the FDIC as exclusive 
manager of the RTC; and created 
the office of Chief Executive Officer 
of the RTC, requiring appointment 
to that office by the President with 
the advice and consent of the Senate. 
Some of these changes became 
effective February 1, 1992.

Albert V. Casey, President and Chief 
Executive Officer of the RTC, directs 
the daily executive and administra
tive functions of the agency. In 1991, 
the RTC's Board of Directors, which 
also served as the FDIC's Board, was 
chaired by William Taylor. Other 
members of the Board in 1991 
included Andrew C. Hove, Jr.; C.C. 
Hope, Jr.; Comptroller of the Cur
rency Robert L. Clarke; and Timothy 
Ryan, Director of OTS. The Board 
was replaced February 1, 1992, by an 
Executive Committee whose mem
bership consists of four senior vice 
presidents.

The RTC Oversight Board estab
lished by FIRREA formulated policy, 
approved funding, and provided 
general oversight of the RTC. It was

replaced on February 1, 1992, by the 
new Thrift Depositor Protection 
Oversight Board. The Board has the 
authority to review the RTC's overall 
strategies, policies, and goals, includ
ing those deemed likely to have a 
material effect on the RTC's finan
cial condition, the results of its 
operations, or its cash flows; or those 
it deems to involve substantial issues 
of public policy. The Board's 
membership was restructured, 
removing the Secretary of Housing 
and Urban Development, and 
adding the Director of OTS, the 
Chairperson of the Board of Direc
tors of the FDIC, and the Chief 
Executive Officer of the RTC. The 
Board's membership also includes 
the Secretary of the Treasury, who 
chairs the Board; the Chairman of 
the Federal Reserve Board; and two 
public members named by the 
Senate, Robert Larson and Philip C. 
Jackson, Jr. H
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William Taylor became the 15th 
Chairman of the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation on October 
25, 1991. Prior to his FDIC appoint
ment, Mr. Taylor spent most of his 
professional career with the Federal 
Reserve System. A Chicago native, 
Mr. Taylor joined the Federal 
Reserve Bank of Chicago in 1961 as 
a bank examiner. In 1968, he left his 
federal positon to join Chicago's 
Upper Avenue Bank as Vice Presi
dent in charge of lending. In 1972, 
he became Manager of the Chicago 
office of James W. Rouse and 
Company, a real estate development 
and mortgage banking firm. Mr. 
Taylor returned to the Federal 
Reserve System in 1976 as Chief of 
Financial Institutions Supervision in 
the Division of Banking Supervision 
and Regulation. He became Assis
tant Division Director in 1977, 
Associate Director in 1979, Director 
in 1985, and Staff Director in 1987. 
He also served in 1990 as Acting 
President of the RTC Oversight 
Board. Mr. Taylor received a B.A. in 
Business from Cornell College in 
Mount Vernon, Iowa. H

Andrew C. Hove, Jr., was appointed 
Vice Chairman of the FDIC Board of 
Directors on July 23, 1990. He 
brought to the position three de
cades of banking experience. During 
his 30 years with the Minden Ex
change Bank & Trust Company in 
Minden, Nebraska, he rose to the 
ranks of Chairman and Chief Execu
tive Officer. Mr. Hove also served as 
a President of the Nebraska Bankers 
Association, and held various other 
leadership roles within the associa
tion. At the American Bankers 
Association (ABA), Mr. Hove served 
as a delegate to the ABA Leadership 
Conference, a banking advisor, and 
Vice President representing Ne
braska. He is a former President of 
the Nebraska Electronic Transfer 
System and Kansas/Nebraska 
Schools of Banking. Mr. Hove has 
held several civic posts and has been 
active in local government, holding 
such positions as Treasurer and 
Mayor of the city of Minden. He 
earned a B.S. degree from the 
University of Nebraska-Lincoln, and 
is a graduate of the University of 
Wisconsin-Madison Graduate School 
of Banking. H
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L - R (seated): Andrew C. Hove, Jr. (Vice Chairman); Witiiam Tayior (Chairman) 
C. C. Hope, Jr. (Director).

L - R (standing): Robert L. Ciarke (Comptroiier of the Currency); Timothy Ryan 
(Director, Office of Thrift Supervision).
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C.C. Hope, Jr., was appointed to the 
FDIC Board of Directors on March
10, 1986, following an extensive 
career in banking. Mr. Hope spent 
38 years at First Union National 
Bank of North Carolina in Charlotte, 
retiring as Vice Chairman in 1985. 
He is a former President of the 
American Bankers Association and 
has served as Secretary of the North 
Carolina Department of Commerce. 
Mr. Hope has also held several 
positions in the educational field, 
currently serving as a trustee on the 
Board of Wake Forest University, 
which he formerly chaired. He also 
served as Dean of the Southwestern 
Graduate School of Banking at 
Southern Methodist University. Mr. 
Hope holds a B.A. in Business 
Administration from Wake Forest 
University and has completed 
graduate work at the Harvard 
Business School and The Stonier 
Graduate School of Banking at 
Rutgers University. H

Robert L. Clarke was sworn in as 
Comptroller of the Currency on 
December 2, 1985. At the same 
time, he became a member of the 
FDIC's Board of Directors. Prior to 
these appointments, Mr. Clarke 
headed the banking section at 
Bracewell and Patterson, a law firm 
in Houston, Texas, which he joined 
in 1968. The banking section, 
founded by Mr. Clarke, prepared 
corporate applications and securities 
registrations, counseled manage
ment in expansion opportunities and 
the effects of deregulatory initiatives, 
and represented institutions in 
enforcement matters. Mr. Clarke is 
a member of the Texas and New 
Mexico bars. He has served as a 
director for two state banks and has 
been active in several civic, political 
and professional organizations. Mr. 
Clarke received a B.A. in Economics 
from Rice University and an L.L.B. 
from Harvard Law School. H

Timothy Ryan was appointed Direc
tor of the Office of Thrift Supervi
sion on April 9, 1990, following his 
nomination by President George 
Bush and confirmation by the U.S. 
Senate for a five-year term. Prior to 
his appointment, Mr. Ryan was a 
partner and member of the execu
tive committee of the law firm of 
Reed Smith Shaw and McClay.
While with the firm, he specialized 
in pension investment law and 
Washington relations for major 
corporations and ERISA pension 
and health funds. From 1981 to 
1983, he served as Solicitor of Labor 
at the U.S. Department of Labor.
Mr. Ryan is a member of the District 
of Columbia bar. Mr. Ryan received 
a bachelor's degree from Villanova 
University and a Juris Doctor from 
the American University. H
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T '*H he Division of Legal
H Services provides compre- 

hensive legal services to 
the RTC for the oversight and 
resolution of financially troubled 
and insolvent institutions, liquidation 
and recovery of assets, prosecution 
and defense of litigation, and compli
ance with applicable civil and crimi
nal laws. The division advises the 
Washington, regional, and field 
staffs on issues such as resolutions; 
conservatorship and receivership 
operations; asset disposition and 
marketing; litigation; securitization 
and financing of assets; claims 
against directors, officers, employees 
and insurers of failed thrifts; and 
special issues including tax, labor, 
legislation, alternative dispute 
resolution, public access to records, 
environmental matters, and the 
RTC's status as a governmental 
agency.

In September 1991, the FDIC and 
RTC Boards of Directors approved 
the establishment of a separate RTC 
Legal Division, now known as the 
RTC Division of Legal Services. 
Formerly, legal services were pro
vided to the RTC by the RTC 
Branch of the FDIC Legal Division. 
The Division of Legal Services is 
today a fully formed, in-house legal 
staff that provides a wide variety of 
legal services.

The General Counsel heads the 
division and serves as the principal 
legal advisor to the RTC's President 
and Chief Executive Officer. The 
division is composed of the Washing
ton Office, and staffs in the four 
regional offices and 15 consolidated

field offices. During the third 
quarter of 1991, the entire staff of 
the RTC Legal Branch was trans
ferred to the new division, as were
96 positions from other FDIC 
branches. In addition, a satellite 
office in Somerset, New Jersey, was 
made into a consolidated office with 
81 authorized positions for the 
Division of Legal Services. During 
1991, the number of authorized 
RTC legal personnel increased from 
1,301 to 1,450 nationwide.

Washington Office
The Washington legal staff provides 
direct legal support to the RTC 
Washington staff, as well as adminis
trative and policy direction to the 
legal staffs in the regional and 
consolidated field offices. During 
1991, the Washington Office was 
reorganized into four departments: 
Corporate Affairs (including Admin
istration, Special Projects and 
Employment/Labor); Litigation 
(including Professional Liability, 
Bankruptcy, Trial and Appellate 
Litigation, and the Drexel Task 
Force); Asset and Real Estate Dispo
sition (including Securities, Finance, 
and Real Estate); and Conser
vatorship and Receivership Opera
tions (including Resolutions, Con
tracting, and Thrift Agreement 
Administration and Oversight). An 
Outside Counsel Management 
Section, including a Minority and 
Women Outreach Unit, was also 
added to the organization during the 
year. The headquarters staff re
viewed and completed numerous 
initiatives during 1991.
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The Asset and Real Estate Disposi
tion Department, together with the 
National Sales Center, developed a 
variety of sales programs to facilitate 
sales of real property assets, includ
ing cash flow mortgages, and com
pleted an auction of 16 properties 
generating in excess of $100 million 
in proceeds. The department also 
assisted the RTC with its first offer
ing of $480 million of mortgage pass
through securities.

The Litigation Department began 
monitoring over 300 appeals when 
RTC appellate cases were trans
ferred to the RTC from the FDIC in 
November. The Litigation Depart
ment also implemented new proce
dures for managing litigation cases 
involving special issues. Additionally, 
the department developed tracking 
systems for cases involving the 
Federal Tort Claims Act, the Afford
able Housing Disposition Program, 
and the repudiation of contracts and 
leases.

The Conservatorship and Receiver
ship Operations Department drafted 
a directive relating to receivership 
termination procedures, including 
the treatment of representations and 
warranties made by an association 
upon the sale of mortgage servicing 
rights, and addressed the legal issues 
involved in the distribution of 
dividends by receivers. The depart
ment also issued a new version of 
the Standard Asset Management and 
Disposition Agreement along with 
amendments.

In the Corporate Affairs Depart
ment, the environmental law group 
prepared an explanatory memoran
dum on the Environmental Protec
tion Agency's proposed rule on the 
Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and 
Liability Act (CERCLA). The 
department's tax group began 
handling tax projects involving the 
Division of FSLIC Operations and 
the Thrift Agreement Administra
tion and Oversight Section 
(TAAOS), which were formerly 
handled by the FDIC.

The Corporate Affairs Department 
began implementing the RTC Legal 
Information System, a budget-based 
financial control and tracking system 
designed to monitor matters as
signed to outside counsel and pay 
the associated legal bills. Implemen
tation of the system will continue 
into 1992.

During the year, the Washington 
staff continued its program to 
standardize contracts, agreements, 
and procedures. The Washington 
staff issued a standard form of a 
purchase and sales agreement to be 
used for the sale of stock of a mort
gage servicing subsidiary; established 
a nationwide network to resolve 
deposit insurance issues; revised the 
Claims Manual containing the claims 
procedures for receiverships; drafted 
the Litigation Manual covering 
special litigation issues; and devel
oped form documents for auctions 
and the disposition of commercial 
properties. The Washington staff 
attended or conducted numerous 
training seminars to familiarize the 
regional and field staffs with new 
policies and procedures.

Regional and Consolidated Field 
Offices
The legal staffs in the four regional 
offices provide legal support to the 
RTC regional directors by develop
ing regional procedures, resolving 
thrifts, advising credit review com
mittees, and drafting regional 
contract solicitations. The regional 
legal staffs also provide administra
tive support to the consolidated 
office legal staffs, in cooperation 
with the Washington office, oversee
ing all legal functions, disseminating 
national and regional procedures, 
analyzing special issues, and training 
employees. In addition, the regional 
legal staffs provide litigation manage
ment and coordinate the hiring of 
outside law firms.

The role of the legal staffs in the 
consolidated offices is to assist the 
RTC in managing and liquidating 
assets. Responsibilities include 
litigation management, transaction 
structuring, client counseling, review 
and drafting of contracts and docu
mentation, SAMDA oversight, 
provision of legal opinions, and 
comprehensive assistance with 
conservatorship and receivership 
operations.

At the end of 1991, the legal staffs in 
the regional and consolidated offices 
were working on 91 conservator
ships. From inception through 1991, 
the staffs had also participated in 
the resolutions of 584 financial 
institutions.
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Among other 1991 accomplish
ments, the regional and consolidated 
office legal staffs facilitated asset 
liquidation through portfolio sales, 
branch sales, and real estate sales, 
resulting in billions of dollars in 
sales; provided legal support to the 
programs for the sale of mortgage 
servicing rights; coordinated with 
SAMDA contractors on managing 
and disposing of billions of dollars in 
assets; facilitated the first civil 
forfeiture proceeding under FIRREA 
in cooperation with the Department 
of Justice; assisted in the negotiation 
of multimillion dollar settlements in 
the RTC's civil racketeering suit 
against Charles Keating, Jr. and 
other Lincoln Savings insiders; and 
assisted in the development of the 
new Settlement Workout Assistance 
Team (SWAT) program designed to 
settle/work out complex transac
tions and litigation.

In addition, during 1991, the staffs 
assisted in preparing standardized 
forms and contracts, including loan 
portfolio sale agreements, purchase 
and sale real estate contracts, exclu
sive listing agreements, and financ
ing and closing documents.

Outside Counsel
Because of the magnitude of the 
legal workload associated with failed 
institutions, the division utilizes 
outside law firms to work under its 
direction. At yearend, the RTC's list 
of counsel utilized consisted of 3,608 
law firms nationwide. One of the 
division's priorities is to devise and

implement measures to control 
outside counsel fees and expenses. 
In 1991, division staff developed the 
RTC Legal Information System and 
implemented a more competitive 
hiring process.

The division has given the highest 
priority to developing and imple
menting a minority- and women- 
outreach program in compliance 
with the FIRREA requirement. At 
yearend, 530 firms on the list of 
counsel utilized were minority- or 
women-owned. To enhance oppor
tunities for minority- and women- 
owned firms, the division attended 
and participated in numerous 
conferences and training sessions, 
and actively promoted joint referrals 
and other types of business 
engagements. H
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r - n - s
H he Division of Institution
H Operations and Sales over- 

sees the management and 
operation of insolvent thrifts while 
they are in the RTC's conservator
ship program and the negotiation 
and execution of the thrifts' most 
cost-effective resolution. The 
division also develops, evaluates, and 
operates the Corporation's funding 
programs and capital markets 
activities, and coordinates the 
operations of the Corporation's 
financial departments.

Department o f Capital 
Markets

The Department of Capital Markets 
(Capital Markets) manages the 
method and ultimate disposition of 
all securities and related assets of 
RTC conservatorships and receiver
ships. It also assists with national 
sales programs to pool, securitize, 
and sell loans and other assets from 
RTC conservatorships and receiver
ships; and monitors capital markets 
and the broker/dealer community to 
ensure that the RTC receives maxi
mum value from asset dispositions.
In addition, the branch provides 
guidance and assistance to the RTC's 
regional offices and managing agents 
in evaluating and managing interest 
rate risk, downsizing efforts, and 
liquidity management.

During 1991, Capital Markets 
expanded its sales and sales support 
staff, including credit, analytic, back 
office, policy, and high-yield bond 
workout groups, to support in
creased sales activity. The sales desk 
managed sales of $18.8 billion 
(current par amount) in securities, 
which included $13.6 billion in

mortgage-backed securities and $3.9 
billion in high-yield bonds. Sales 
also included a variety of esoteric 
securities, such as options, interest 
rate swaps, caps, and floors, in 
addition to investment-grade corpo
rate bonds, and U.S. Treasury 
securities.

Joint efforts by Capital Markets and 
the RTC's securitization program 
staffs allowed close coordination of 
the RTC's securities activities. One 
example is the oversight of structur
ing, pricing, and other issuance- 
related activities for all mortgage- 
and asset-backed securities issued by 
the RTC. Additionally, the sales 
desk began selling securities created 
by "swapping" conforming mort
gages with the Federal National 
Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae) 
and the Federal Home Loan Mort
gage Corporation (Freddie Mac).

Sales efficiency was enhanced with 
the completion of a state-of-the-art 
trading room, which provides a vital 
link between securities buyers and 
RTC-controlled institutions. The 
trading room has a fully automated 
securities operations and support 
system that assists with monitoring, 
trading, and clearing securities sales. 
In 1991, data on approximately
8,000 securities worth $12 billion 
was entered into the system, follow
ing a nationwide effort to collect 
data on all securities from RTC- 
controlled institutions. Additional 
systems were created for approving 
and monitoring brokers and dealers 
seeking to purchase securities. A 
program was initiated to monitor the 
risk associated with each buyer's 
position. A procedures manual was 
developed to document the securi
ties sales process to coincide with the

O p e r a t i o n s  

a n d
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centralization of the securities sales 
effort.

Department of Resolutions 
and Operations

The Department of Resolutions and 
Operations manages insolvent 
savings associations in the RTC's 
conservatorship program while 
determining, and ultimately execut
ing, their most cost-effective resolu
tion. The department has two

groups in Washington, D.C. - Resol
utions and Operations - as well as 
extensive operations in the four 
regional offices.

Resolutions Gronjb
The Resolutions Group markets and 
sells insolvent savings institutions, 
including thrifts which have been 
placed in conservatorship and those 
in the Accelerated Resolution 
Program (ARP).

The goals of the Resolutions Group
include:

* minimizing the cost of resolving 
thrifts to the taxpayer;

* speeding the resolution process in 
order to return the depositories 
and associated assets to the private 
sector at the earliest possible date;

* maintaining public service by 
avoiding the liquidation of institu
tions wherever practicable; and

1991 RTC Conservatorship 
& Resoiution Activity

LEGEND
B = Beginning Conservatorships at 12/31 /90 
A = Conservatorships Added in 1991 
R = Cases Resotved in 1991

* These figures indude 21 associations never p!aced into conservatorship.
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1991 RTC Conservatorship and Reso!ution Activity 
(doMars in miHions)

State Conservatorships Ba!ance

Beginning Deposits* Added Deposits* Resotved Deposits* Ending Deposits*

A iabam a 2 $ 66 2 $ 1 ,6 0 7 2 $ 66 2 $ 1 ,6 0 7
Arizona 3 4,945 1 129 3 4,945 1 129
Arkansas 5 2,110 1 135 5 2,110 1 135
Ca!ifornia 8 13,582 14 19,245 12 19,849 10 12,978
Co!orado 4 982 0 0 4 982 0 0
C o n n ecticu t 2 101 3 323 2 101 3 323
Honda 13 8,735 12 6,285 15 8,381 10 6,638
G eorgia 1 53 7 1,791 3 1,468 5 376
!!!inois 8 3,258 4 158 9 2,685 3 731
indiana 0 0 1 10 0 0 1 10
!ow a 2 1,255 4 930 3 1,323 3 862
Kansas 2 5,244 2 249 3 836 1 4,657
Kentucky 0 0 1 39 1 39 0 0
Louisiana 19 2,787 3 2,531 20 2,805 2 2,514
M aine 1 40 0 0 1 40 0 0
Maryiand 3 907 3 814 3 907 3 814
M assachusetts 2 1,560 1 138 2 1,560 1 138
M ichigan 0 0 2 581 0 0 2 581
Mississippi 8 581 2 87 10 668 0 0
Missouri 1 70 2 2,615 1 70 2 2,615
New  H am pshire 0 0 2 278 1 86 1 192
N ew  Jersey 14 10,323 11 2,001 19 11,057 6 1,267
New M exico 4 2,589 1 193 4 2,589 1 193
New  York 4 2,764 3 920 4 2,308 3 1,376
North Caroiina 3 841 2 337 3 591 2 586
North D akota 0 0 1 51 1 51 0 0
O hio 4 626 4 1,127 7 1,736 1 18
O ktahom a 3 887 6 1,504 5 1,005 4 1,386
O regon 0 0 1 1,273 0 0 1 1,273
Pennsyivania 4 4,262 6 1,297 5 4,360 5 1,200
Rhode !s!and 0 0 1 62 0 0 1 62
South Carotina 1 668 1 278 1 668 1 278
South D akota 0 0 1 50 1 50 0 0
T en n essee 2 102 3 838 4 133 1 807
Texas 52 18,904 8 5,396 53 18,937 7 5,363
Utah 1 10 0 0 0 0 1 10
Virginia 3 1,436 4 2,491 3 1,436 4 2,491
W ashington 0 0 1 60 1 60 0 0
W est Virginia 0 0 1 35 0 0 1 35
W isconsin 0 0 1 136 0 0 1 136

Tota! (40) 179 $89,685 123 $55,993 211** $93,898 91 $51,780

* Deposits at quarter prior to date of conservatorship.
**  D oes not indude 21 thrifts reso!ved in 1991 through the Acceierated Reso!ution Program. 

Note: Detai! may not add to tota!s due to rounding.
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1991 Reso!utions by Transaction Type 
Num ber of Resolutions - 232

Purchase & 
Assumption - 1 6 5
71%

Payoff - 33 
14%

insured Deposit 
Transfer - 34  

15%

Cost of Reso!ution as a Percent of 
Liabi!ities at Conservatorship*

Percent

Payoff insured Purchase &
Deposit Assumption 
Transfer

* Cost of resoiution is the estim ated dottar am ount to be spent by the RTC to cover differences between 
cash outtays and future net asset recoveries from the resoiution of insotvent S&Ls, the shortfat! represent
ing a !oss to the RTC. This toss consists primarity of the negative net worth of the insotvent institution p!us 
tosses from asset sates, reduced by acquirer premiums.

* meeting specific goals relating to 
certain institutions such as at
tempting to retain the ethnic 
identity o f ownership at insolvent 
institutions previously owned 
and/or operated by minorities.

During 1991, the RTC resolved a 
total of 232 thrifts (compared to 315 
during 1990) headquartered in 35 
states and operating a total of 2,018 
deposit-taking facilities. These 
institutions had $74.4 billion in 
7,528,126 deposit accounts (com
pared to $93.4 biHion in 10,213,526 
deposit accounts in 1990; data for 
both years are as of the end of the 
quarter prior to resolution).

In 86 percent of the thrift resolu
tions, accounting for 96 percent of 
all deposits, service was continued to 
most, if not all, of the depositors and 
their communities as healthy finan
cial institutions acquired the institu
tions, their branches, and/or associ
ated deposits. The number of total 
payoffs decreased to 33 in 1991 
(from 47 in 1990), with total deposits 
involved down to $3.6 billion (from 
$5.8 billion in 1990).

Taxpayer Saptngs 
The success of resolution activity 
generated an estimated taxpayer 
savings of $809 million in 1991 over 
the projected cost of simply closing 
all 232 institutions, paying off 
insured deposits, and selling the 
assets. Over 85 percent of this 
savings came from premiums paid 
by banks and thrifts primarily for the 
right to assume deposits (and the 
established customer relationships) 
of the failed thrifts. In 1991, these 
premiums totaled in excess of $700 
million and were equal to approxi
mately 1.39 percent o f the assumed 
"core deposits" (deposits in accounts
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with balances of $80,000 or less, 
otherwise known as "retail depos
its"). In 25 transactions, the premium 
exceeded $ 1 million; two resolutions 
each produced over $40 million in 
premiums. Non-payoff resolutions 
produced additional taxpayer savings 
by avoiding the administrative costs 
associated with mailing checks to 
insured depositors and, in many 
cases, by eliminating the carrying 
costs of assets when they are sold as 
part of the transaction.

Mzftowa/ and Rcgiona/ Reso/MfiotM
Resolutions are handled by the 
Major Case Transactions Group, 
headquartered in Washington, D.C., 
and resolution staff in the RTC's 
four regional offices, located in 
Atlanta; Dallas; Denver; and Over
land Park, Kansas, which are coordi
nated by the Washington-based Field 
Resolutions Branch.

The Major Case Transactions Group 
managed the disposition of larger 
financial institutions, generally those 
with more than $500 million in total 
liabilities (as of the date of 
conservatorship). During 1991, the 
group completed 45 resolutions 
(compared to 39 in 1990) involving 
$51.3 billion in deposits. The major 
case transactions, representing 19 
percent of all transactions, ac
counted for 69 percent of the 
resolved deposits.

Of the 45 major case transactions, 
one thrift, Alamo Federal Savings 
Association of Texas, San Antonio, 
Texas, was resolved as a total payoff 
of its $443 million in insured depos
its. The resolutions of 10 other 
major transactions involved partial 
payoffs, i.e., the insured deposits at 
one or more of the branches were 
paid off, while other branches and

1991 Reso!ution Cost and Savings by State 
(doHars in miHions)

State
Resotved

tnstitutions
Resoiution

Cost**
Estimated

Savings

Atabama 2 $ 24 $ 2
Arizona 3 2,112 41
Arkansas 5 1,557 7
Caiifornia* 15 6,182 102
Cotorado 4 425 14
Connecticut 2 49 0
Ftorida* 16 2,441 43
Georgia 3 309 15
Htinois* 11 550 102
towa* 4 106 27
Kansas 3 150 10
Kentucky* 2 46 9
Louisiana 20 875 18
Maine 1 14 0
Maryiand* 4 373 2
Massachusetts 2 553 17
Minnesota* 1 5 2
Mississippi 10 225 12
Missouri 1 4 2
New Hampshire 1 20 2
New Jersey* 20 2,711 65
New Mexico 4 1,405 2
New York* 6 744 11
North Carotina 3 132 4
North Dakota 1 5 2
Ohio* 10 307 94
Oktahoma* 6 401 19
Pennsytvania* 6 1,560 46
South Carotina 1 109 12
South Dakota 1 6 1
Tennessee 4 27 1
Texas* 55 10,130 118
Virginia 3 402 5
Washington 1 6 1
Wyoming* 1 4 3

Tota! (35) 232 $33,964 $809

* These states contain 21 thrifts resoived under the Acceierated Resoiution Program. 
**  Resoiution cost estimated at time of resoiution.

Note: Detai! may not add to totais due to rounding.
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their deposits were acquired by 
healthy financial institutions. 
Twenty-six of the major case transac
tions, or 56 percent, were resolved in 
transactions with more than one 
acquirer.

Regional staff and the Field Resolu
tions Branch in Washington com
pleted 166 transactions (72 percent 
of all cases resolved) involving $16.9 
billion in deposits. These included 
32 complete payoffs-22 in Texas, 
nine in Louisiana, and one in 
Florida, with a total of $3.2 billion in 
deposits. Twenty-one field resolu
tion cases involved multiple 
acquirers. During 1991, the branch 
resolved nine institutions that had 
been owned by minority Americans. 
Three of these were acquired by like- 
minority investors, while two more 
(both in Texas) were liquidated 
because no qualified investor, 
minority or majority, presented an 
acceptable proposal.

Additionally, 21 resolutions were 
completed under the Accelerated 
Resolution Program (compared to 
four in 1990), in which RTC Wash
ington-based and regional staff and 
the Office of Thrift Supervision 
(OTS) participated. These thrifts 
had total deposits of $8 billion 
(compared to $4 billion in 1990) and 
the transactions generated a savings 
over the projected cost of liquidation 
of $133 million.

.Accelerated Reso/MftPM Program 
In 1990, in cooperation with the 
OTS, the RTC initiated the Acceler
ated Resolution Program based on 
the premise that early intervention 
of a failing thrift could create signifi
cant taxpayer savings. The program 
is unique in that it avoids the

conservatorship process. Thrifts 
eligible for the program are those 
that the Director of the OTS has 
determined are in danger of failing 
and whose financial condition would 
cause them to be placed into RTC 
conservatorship within one year. 
Selected institutions are generally 
limited to those having acceptable 
management structure, stable 
operations, and significant franchise 
value. Once a thrift is targeted for 
the program, the OTS plays a major 
role in its marketing in cooperation 
with the RTC. During the critical 
due-diligence period, OTS personnel 
are on-site at the institution to assist 
potential acquirers in the informa- 
tion-gathering process.

In 1991, 21 thrifts, with a total of $8 
billion in insured deposits, were 
resolved through the ARP process.
In aggregate, the cost of resolution, 
as a percent of insured deposits, was 
11 percent. This compares to 42 
percent for all 232 RTC transactions 
completed during the year. If the 21 
ARPs had instead been placed in 
conservatorship, the ultimate tax
payer cost of resolution could have 
nearly quadrupled, costing an 
additional $2.3 billion.

The ARP cases ranged from the very 
large (First Federal Savings and Loan 
Association of Pittsburgh, Pitts
burgh, Pennsylvania, and United 
Savings of America, Chicago, Illinois, 
each with deposits in excess of $ 1 
billion) to five small thrifts, each 
with less than $50 million in depos
its. Two ARP resolutions involved 
no cost to the taxpayers as the 
acquirers of the $34 million Capital 
Federal Bank for Savings, Chicago, 
Illinois, and the $123 million

Larchmont Federal Savings and 
Loan Association, Larchmont, New 
York, required no assistance from 
the RTC and paid the RTC for its 
administrative costs. The 21 ARPs 
included thrifts with headquarters in
14 states, including three each in 
California and Ohio, and two each in 
Illinois, New York, and Texas. One 
accelerated resolution, Home 
Federal Savings and Loan Associa
tion of Harlan, Harlan, Iowa, with 
$87.4 million in deposits, involved 
multiple acquirers.

Size of Resolved Institutions
The largest resolution of 1991 was 
City Savings Bank, FSB (City Sav
ings), Somerset, New Jersey, with 
$5.7 billion in deposits and 109 
offices. In September 1990, all 27 of 
City Savings' Florida offices and nine 
of its New Jersey branches were sold 
to two acquirers, who assumed $1.4 
billion in deposits and purchased 
$1.1 million in assets. Because no 
acceptable bids had been received 
for the remaining 73 New Jersey 
offices, a new corporate entity was 
formed and remarketed. The 
January 1991 conclusion of the 
transaction involved the insured 
deposit transfer of the deposits at 66 
offices to five acquirers, while 
deposits at seven offices and certain 
wholesale deposits were paid off.

Rounding out the top five 1991 
resolutions, each with more than $2 
billion in deposits, were three 
institutions based in California and 
one in Texas. Columbia Savings and 
Loan Association, Beverly Hills, 
California, had the second largest 
deposit base with a total of $4.8 
billion. It was acquired by American 
Savings Bank, F.A., Stockton, Califor
nia, in an insured deposit transfer of
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$1.2 billion in retail deposits in 20 
branches. Brokered deposits, and 
deposits generated through a 
telemarketing operation, were paid 
off by the RTC.

Imperial Federal Savings Associa
tion, San Diego, California, was 
acquired by two organizations. 
Household Bank, FSB, Newport 
Beach, California, the thrift subsid
iary of the $30 billion financial 
services conglomerate Household 
International, Prospect Heights, 
Illinois, acquired $2.9 billion in 
deposits in 48 offices in southern 
California. The remaining 30 offices 
and $1.5 billion in deposits were 
acquired by Bank of the West, San 
Francisco, California, the U.S. 
subsidiary of France's Banque 
Nationale de Paris.

Southwest FSA, Dallas, Texas, the 
multi-billion dollar thrift formed as a 
result of a 1988 FSLIC transaction 
which combined four failed Texas 
S&Ls, was the fourth largest 1991 
transaction. Two thrift subsidiaries 
of the $10 billion Temple-Inland,
Inc. conglomerate - Guaranty 
Federal Savings Bank, Dallas, Texas, 
and Kilgore Federal Savings and 
Loan Association, Kilgore, Texas - 
together assumed $2.2 billion in 
deposits in 45 Texas offices. An 
additional $950 million of deposits, 
in 16 offices, were paid off by the 
RTC.

With $2.4 billion, Lincoln Savings 
and Loan Association (Lincoln), 
Irvine, California, was the fifth 
largest resolution in terms of depos
its, but was number one in terms of 
estimated cost of resolution at the 
date of resolution, at $2.8 billion.
The high cost of resolution, which

exceeded insured deposits, was 
caused because Lincoln held an 
additional $1.8 billion in non-deposit 
(and non-transferred) liabilities 
(primarily prior RTC advances made 
to the thrift to deal with depositor 
runoff before assets could be liqui
dated). The core deposits at Lincoln 
were only $898 million and were 
assumed by Great Western 
Federal Savings Bank, Beverly Hills, 
California.

Of the 232 resolutions, 20 transac
tions (or nine percent), each with 
deposits in excess of $1 billion, 
accounted for 54 percent of all 
resolved deposits during the year. 
The 119 smallest transactions, those 
with deposits of less than $100 
million each, accounted for less than 
eight percent of total resolved 
deposits.

Whole Franchise Transactions
In 1991, the RTC resolved 151 
institutions on a "whole franchise" 
basis, i.e., only a single financial

The foUowing is a breakdown of 
resotved institutions by deposit 
amount:

______________________________v _______________________

Deposit Amounts of 1991 Resoived institutions

$ of Deposits Number of % Tota! Tota! Deposits % Tota!
Resoiutions Reso!. ($ MiHions) Deposits

Over $2.5 BiHion 4 1.7% $18,140 22.5%
$1.00B to $2,499 B 16 6.9% 25,102 31.1%
$500M M to$999M M 20 8.6% 14,387 17.8%
$250M M to$499M M 29 12.5% 10,378 12.9%
$100M M to$249M M 44 19.0% 6,852 8.5%
$ 50MM to $ 99MM 43 18.5% 3,188 3.9%
Under $50 Mittion 76 32.8% $ 2,657 3.3%
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institution was involved in the 
acquisition of the thrift or its depos
its. These thrifts held a total of 
$45.9 billion in deposits and were 
acquired by 128 different financial 
institutions.

Two acquirers completed four whole 
franchise transactions. The Arizona, 
California, New Mexico, and Texas 
banking units of BankAmerica 
Corp., San Francisco, California, 
each acquired a single thrift in these 
four states, resulting in the assump
tion of a total of $5.1 billion in 
deposits. The thrift subsidiaries of 
Temple-Inland, Inc. also acquired 
four thrifts, all Texas-based, with an 
aggregate $1 billion in deposits.
Great Western Financial Corpora
tion, the holding company for the 
Beverly Hills- headquartered thrift, 
completed three 1991 whole fran
chise transactions, all Florida-based, 
assuming over $4.5 billion in depos
its. Magnolia Federal Bank for 
Savings, Hattiesburg, Mississippi, was 
also a three-time acquirer, assuming 
a total of $79 million in Mississippi- 
based deposits.

Branch Resolutions
During 1991, 48 resolutions, or 
nearly 25 percent of the total num
ber of transactions (excluding total 
liquidations), involved a branch 
breakup, compared to 35 such 
transactions in 1990. In the 48 
branch breakup transactions, a total 
of 179 financial institutions acquired 
one or more branches and/or their 
deposits. Thirty of these transactions 
involved four or fewer acquirers, 
while six of the sales involved 10 or 
more successful bidders. In the 
single most complex transaction, 22

financial institutions acquired the 
nearly $1 billion in deposits at the 32 
offices of First Savings of Arkansas, 
Little Rock, Arkansas. The thrifts 
involved in branch breakup transac
tions had total deposits of $34.9 
billion (compared to $20.9 billion in 
1990) and had 45 percent of all 
deposits not associated with com
plete liquidations (compared to 23 
percent in 1990).

Nineteen of the S&Ls involved in 
resolutions with multiple acquirers 
had deposits exceeding $500 million; 
five of these were multi-state opera
tions. Eight of the institutions 
resolved through branch sales had 
deposits under $100 million. In
1990, branch resolutions were 
concentrated in a few states, while in
1991, thrifts headquartered in 23 
states were involved in these multi
acquirer resolutions. There were 
four branch resolutions each in 
Florida, New Jersey, and Texas, and 
three each in Arkansas, California, 
Iowa, Louisiana, and Mississippi.

Cost of Resolutions and Savings
The total cost estimated at the dates 
of resolution for the 232 institutions 
resolved in 1991 is $34 billion. The 
cost is estimated until all assets 
associated with the institutions are 
sold. The total resolution cost is 
estimated to be $809 million less 
than the cost the taxpayers would 
have borne if all 232 resolutions had 
been payoffs, in which the RTC 
receives no premium income, has to 
assume the administrative cost of 
closing out the insured accounts, 
and carries and sells all of the assets.

Minority-Owned Thrift Resolutions
The RTC began 1991 with nine 
thrifts in conservatorship which had 
been owned and/or operated by 
minority Americans. (In 1990,14 
minority-owned thrifts were resolved 
by the RTC.) During 1991, an 
additional five minority-owned 
thrifts were placed in conserva
torship. RTC policy gives preference 
to bidders who are of the same 
ethnic identity as the previous thrift 
owners.

Three of these minority institutions 
were acquired by people of the same 
ethnic identification as the previous 
owners. Two of these institutions 
were acquired by newly chartered 
financial institutions, allowing 
continuing ownership by black- 
American investors. Founders 
National Bank (formerly Founders 
Federal Savings and Loan Associa
tion), Los Angeles, California, 
opened on Martin Luther King Day 
in 1991; First Tuskegee Bank (for
merly Tuskegee Federal Savings and 
Loan Association, F.A.), Tuskegee, 
Alabama, a newly chartered state 
bank, opened on October 14, 1991. 
The deposits of the failed Amigo 
Federal Savings and Loan Associa
tion, Brownsville, Texas, were 
assumed by the Hispanic-American- 
owned Brownsville National Bank, 
Brownsville, Texas. The two transac
tions in which new thrifts acquired 
institutions involved the interim 
capital assistance option offered by 
the RTC to minority purchasers for 
a total of $3.3 million. Four other 
minority institutions were acquired 
by majority institutions, as no 
acceptable proposals from minority 
bidders were submitted. No 
acquirer was found for two minority 
institutions and the thrifts' insured 
deposits were paid off.
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Minority Participation
By yearend 1991, the RTC's National 
Marketing List, a list of approxi
mately 9,400 investors, included over 
225 organizations (or individuals) 
identifying themselves as minority or 
women investors (48 Asian-Ameri- 
cans, 58 black-Americans, 53 His- 
panic-Americans, 44 native Ameri
cans, and 32 women). The RTC 
traditionally buys additional space in 
local newspapers to advertise the 
availability for purchase of minority 
institutions. This stimulates addi
tional interest in the thrift, particu
larly from private investors.

O perations GroMjb
The Operations Group manages and 
oversees conservatorship*and receiv
ership operations, pays off insured 
deposits, administers resolution 
agreements, and investigates fraud 
and other abuses. The overall goal is 
to protect insured depositors and 
preserve the thrifts' assets while 
preparing the institutions for resolu
tion. The group is comprised of the 
Office of Conservatorship Opera
tions and the Office of Investiga
tions.

Office of
Conservatorship Operations

Institutions and Assets in 
Conservatorship
From the RTC's inception in August 
1989 through 1991, the RTC man
aged 648 institutions in the 
conservatorship program. When the 
RTC was established, the Office of 
Conservatorship Operations 
(Conservatorship Operations) 
immediately assumed responsibility

for 262 conservatorships from the 
FDIC. Since that time, 557 conserva- 
tor-ships have been resolved, leaving 
91 in the program at yearend 1991.

At the beginning of 1991, the RTC 
was managing 179 thrifts in the 
conservatorship program. During 
the year, an additional 123 thrifts 
were placed into the program, and 
211 thrifts in conservatorship were

resolved. Twenty-one thrifts never 
placed in conservatorship were 
resolved through the Accelerated 
Resolution Program (ARP) in 1991. 
There were six non-conservatorship 
institutions resolved in 1990; four 
were resolved through ARP.

The fottowing chart shows the number 
of thrifts p!aced in the RTC 
conservatorship program and the 
number of resotutions:

v
Conservatorship !nstitutions 1989-1991

Conservatorships Conservatorships Tota! 
Estabiished Reso!ved Resotutions 

Pre-F)RREA1989 262
Post-F!RREA1989

(8/9-12/31) 56 37 37
1990 207 309 315'
1991 123 211 232'
Tota! 1989-1991 648 557 584

---- -—

* !nc!udes six non-conservatorship institutions reso!ved in 1990, four of which were resotved through 
the Acce!erated Reso!ution Program.

**  !nc!udes 21 institutions resoived in 1991 through the Acceterated Resotution Program.
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Conservatorship Asset Sales 
A primary goal for the RTC is to 
prepare conservatorships for resolu
tion by "downsizing" the institutions, 

The fottowing chart shows the number which includes curbing unnecessary 
of institutions ptaced in lending, reducing costs, and selling
conservatorship in 1990 and 1991: assets.

V
!nstitutions in Conservatorship in 1990 and 1991

1990 1991

Beginning of 281 179
New Conservatorships 207 123
Resoived Conservatorships (309)* (211)

Endof 179 91

* D oes not indude 6 non-conservatorship institutions resotved in 1990 and 21 institutions reso!ved in 
1991 through the Acceierated Resoiution Program.

At the beginning of 1991, the 
amount of assets in conservatorship 
institutions totaled $87.6 biHion. By 
yearend, the amount had dropped to 
$47.3 biHion. During the year, the 
number of institutions in 
conservatorship decreased by 88.
The 123 institutions added to the 
program in 1991 had assets of $70.9 
biHion when they entered the 
conservatorship program; 211 
conservatorship institutions were 
resolved, reducing assets from the 
program by $69.2 biHion.

In 1991, 302 institutions were active 
in the conservatorship program.
Sales and payoffs/maturities in these 
institutions totaled $56.9 biHion, or 
35.8 percent of available assets.

Conservatorship Operations works 
closely with the Department of Real 
Estate and Other Asset Management 
and the Department of Capital 
Markets to facilitate the sale of 
securities, loans, real estate, and 
other assets through a variety of 
programs. In 1991, Conservatorship 
Operations had primary responsibil
ity for the sale of mortgage servicing 
rights, management and marketing 
of subsidiaries, and administration of 
claims related to representations and 
warranties.

Safe Mortgage Servicing RigAfy - 
The dramatic fall in interest rates 
toward the end of 1991 precipitated 
substantial increases in mortgage 
prepayments, causing volatility in the 
mortgage servicing market. Prices on 
servicing portfolios that were sold 
increased an estimated 14 percent by 
yearend. During 1991, approxi
mately $85.8 biHion in mortgage 
servicing rights were sold and 
transferred, which included both 
portfolios and mortgage subsidiaries.

In February 1991, the RTC and 
Freddie Mac implemented a pro
gram to sell to Freddie Mac RTC- 
owned minority participations in 
Freddie Mac loans. In 1991, the 
RTC completed 149 transactions 
with Freddie Mac under this pro
gram, selling Freddie Mac over
79,000 minority retainages with a 
total unpaid principal balance of 
over $177 million and total proceeds 
to the RTC of over $168 million.

On October 23,1991, the RTC 
Committee on Management and 
Disposition of Assets approved a 
request to authorize the sale of 
Multifamily Servicing Rights with 
standard industry representations
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1991 Conservatorship Asset Sa!es and Other Activities
(doHars in miNions)

1/1/91 New Activities* Resoiutions 12/31/91
Baiance institutions Baiance

179 123 Sa!es Payoffs/ Adjustments** 211 91
institutions tnstitutions Maturities tnstitutions tnstitutions

Cash and Securities $24,263 $19,375 $14,905 $15,781 $14,784 $15,571 $12,166

1 -4  Fami!y Mortgages 23,791 18,918 9,601 4,111 578 18,624 10,952

Other Mortgages 17,840 16,731 2,264 2,845 121 17,099 12,484
Other Loans 5,866 5,019 1,483 2,136 378 4,770 2,874
Owned Assets 8,877 6,122 2,124 152 14 7,590 5,147
Other Assets 6,929 4,766 437 1,034 (987) 5,529 3,709

Totats $87,566 $70,931 $30,814 $26,059 $14,888 $69,183 $47,332

* tndudes activities from a!! institutions in conservatorship at any time during 1991.

**  Adjustments indude new asset purchases, vaiuation revisions, and other transactions affecting vaiue.

Note: "Securities" indude investment-grade securities and mortgage-poo! securities. "Other !oans" indude commercia), consumer, and student ban s. "Owned 
assets" consist of repossessed residentia! and non-residentia! rea! estate, !and, and other repossessed assets." Other assets" indude a wide array of assets, som e 
types of m ortgage servicing rights, office equipment, and subsidiary com panies of contro!!ed institutions.

and warranties backed by an RTC 
corporate indemnification. During
1991, the RTC entered into Memo
randa of Understanding with Fannie 
Mae and the Government National 
Mortgage Association (Ginnie Mae), 
establishing the rights and responsi
bilities of all parties regarding the 
servicing of loans. These agree
ments between the agencies and the 
RTC have permitted a smoother 
sales process and an orderly transfer 
of servicing, minimizing disruption 
to the mortgagors.

and Warranties - 
Conservatorship Operations man
ages the establishment of reserves, 
reviews and reconciles sales agree
ments, and analyzes and pays claims 
for representations (reps) and 
warranties associated with sales of 
loans, securitizations, and servicing 
rights. A Warranties and Represen
tations Account Processing System 
(WRAPS) was developed to track 
contracts, reserves, and claims 
activities for the $86 billion in sales 
under administration at yearend. A 
private sector contractor was hired 
to administer the claims for residen
tia! loan products during the year

and, as of December 31, 1991, had 
449 sales agreements with $45 billion 
under administration.

R!TC Advances to CoyMerpaforyA%M/ 
RecetrersA%M - In 1991, advances 
totaling approximately $ 17.3 billion 
were made to conservatorships for 
liquidity needs, to replace high-cost 
liabilities, and to fund the payment 
of maturing deposits and Federal 
Home Loan Bank advances as 
institutions were prepared for 
resolution. Advances to receiver
ships were also made during the year 
for a variety of situations, such as the 
requirement to repurchase certain
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The fottowing chart summarizes RTC 
advance activity during 1991:

V

assets that are returned or "put 
back" by acquiring institutions. 
During the year, the RTC advanced 
$1.2 billion to receiverships.

RTC Advance Repayments - RTC 
advances are considered secured 
claims that are to be repaid in fult. 
Like liquidating dividends, advance 
repayments are paid from the sale of 
the institution's assets. During 1991, 
over $22.9 biHion in advances was 
repaid from both conservatorships 
and receiverships.

CVoMMgs aw J  Receivership 
Operations

PoHcy Development and Guidance - 
When the resolution of a 
conservatorship or a failed institu
tion is authorized by the RTC, staff 
from a number of different opera
tional areas are called into action to:

* facilitate the transfer of the 
institution to the acquiring entity,

* provide timely payment of insur
ance to depositors if necessary,

* establish and administer a process 
for payment of creditor claims,

* ensure proper accounting for the 
transaction, and

* monitor compliance by all parties 
with the terms of the resolution 
agreement.

One of the RTC's most significant 
challenges in 1991 was to put in 
place the staff and operational 
controls needed to handle an un
precedented level of resolution 
activity during the year.

1991 RTC Advance Activity - Principa! Amount On!y 
(doHars in biHions)

Conservatorships Receiverships Tota)

Beginning Batance $9.0 $13.7 $22.7
PLUS:
New Advances Made 17.3 1.2 18.5
LESS:
Repayments (5.6) (17.3) (22.9)
TRANSFERRED:
at Resoiution* (15.8) 15.8 0.0

Ending Batance $4.9 $13.4 $18.3

* As conservatorships are resotved, advances to conservatorships are transferred to the receiver

ships and redassified as receivership advances.
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ZytfMrance Payments - During 1991, 
nearly eight million depositors with 
accounts in insolvent thrifts were 
protected from financial loss. Nearly 
six million of these depositors were 
protected as a result of the purchase 
and assumption of failing thrifts by 
financially strong institutions. The 
insured deposit accounts of approxi
mately 1.3 miHion additional deposi
tors were transferred from insolvent 
thrifts to other institutions. The 
remaining depositors were paid 
insurance on their accounts by RTC 
check in payoff transactions.

butions were simultaneously made to 
depositors that had funds in excess 
of the insured limit and general 
trade creditors.

The fottowing chart shows the amount 
of assets put back to the RTC by thrift 
acquirers:

v
Summary of Asset Repurchase Data

(doHars in biHions)

Balance at Transfers Repurchases Assets Year-end 
Beginning Subject to by the Retained by Cumuiative 

of Year Putback RTC Acquirers RTC Exposure

to RepMrcAtMe .Assets - During
1991, approximately $21 billion in 
assets was transferred to various 
acquirers during the resolution 
process. Approximately $10 billion 
(or 48 percent) of these assets 
provided the acquirer with putback 
options to cancel the sale of certain 
assets and return them to the RTC. 
By yearend, the RTC had repur
chased $3 billion of the assets that 
had putback options, as well as $4 
billion that had been transferred to 
acquirers in 1990. Through 1991, 
acquirers had retained $22 billion in 
assets. The estimated value of the 
assets that remained subject to 
repurchase at yearend was $.9 
billion.

ZMrMfewds - In 1991, 
receiverships provided a faster 
return on dividend payments to RTC 
corporate and other creditors than 
in 1990. During the year, 364 divi
dends were paid, returning $17.1 
billion in cash to the Corporation 
and $20.9 billion in non-cash pro
ceeds, totaling $38.0 billion. Distri-

1989 $ 0.0 $ 1.6 $ 0.0 $ 0.5 $1.1
1990 1.1 32.0 13.1 10.4 9.6
1991 9.6 9.8 7.1 11.4 0.9

Cumuiative
Totats $43.4 $20.2 $22.3

Office of Investigations

The RTC investigates all thrifts 
under its control to determine 
whether a thrift's demise was caused 
by negligent or fraudulent conduct 
of its directors, officers, and associ
ated professionals. If misappropri
ated funds or negligence is discov
ered, recovery is sought from any 
available source. FIRREA gave the 
RTC authority to bring civil, but not 
criminal, actions against such indi
viduals. In December 1989, the RTC 
established the Office of Investiga-
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tions (Investigations) to oversee 
investigations and civil recovery 
actions for money damages and 
restitution from directors, officers, 
or other professionals who were 
found guilty of fraud, mismanage
ment, or professional malpractice 
associated with thrift failures.

The primary focus in 1991 was 
moving the targe inventory of claims, 
arising from the 318 failed institu
tions under the RTC's control in
1989, closer to successful conclu
sions, as well as moving forward on 
claims identified in the institutions 
taken under RTC control in 1990 
and 1991. RTC's Professional 
Liability Section (PLS) focused on 
organizing and assigning in-house 
and outside counsel to provide 
expedited legal services on the 318 
institutions with cases for which the 
statute of limitations will expire in
1992.

Caseload
By December 31, 1991, Investiga
tions had completed or had begun 
examining each of the 675 thrifts 
placed under RTC control to deter
mine the potential for civil recover
ies and whether criminal conduct 
was involved in the failure. A total 
of 658 Preliminary Findings Reports 
had been completed, representing
97 percent of all the thrifts. The 
investigation of each institution can 
represent at least six potential civil 
liability claims as well as criminal 
referrals. The civil liability areas are: 
fidelity bond insurance, director and 
officer liability, accountant malprac
tice, attorney malpractice, appraiser 
malpractice, and securities broker 
professional malpractice. Civil 
liability areas are investigated simul

taneously so that the strongest and 
most cost-effective claims are pur
sued in each institution.

Civil Litigation and Criminal 
Prosecutions
During 1991, the RTC settled seven 
professional liability cases and filed 
26 lawsuits on behalf of the institu
tions managed. From the RTC's 
inception in August 1989 through 
1991, 19 settlements have been 
reached in 16 institutions. From its 
inception through 1991, the RTC 
had 105 lawsuits with multiple claims 
pending in 68 institutions against 
directors and officers, accountants, 
attorneys, appraisers, bond carriers, 
brokers, and "others," such as 
insurance carriers and developers. 
There are 318 institutions for which 
the statute of limitations will expire 
in 1992. Civil cash recoveries and 
fully agreed-to settlements executed 
in 1991 totaled $93.5 million, com
pared with $9.9 million in 1990.
Civil recoveries from the RTC's 
inception through December 31,
1991, totaled approximately $107.5 
million. Another $17 million in 
agreed-to settlements is anticipated 
to be recovered in the first half of
1992.

FIRREA and the Crime Control Act 
of 1990 gave the RTC and other 
agencies the authority to exercise a 
number of powers designed to 
recover assets and punish individuals 
responsible for fraudulent actions 
against financial institutions, includ
ing powers to obtain prejudgment 
attachments of assets, asset freezes, 
asset seizures, and forfeitures.

Interagency Coordination
The Department of Justice (DOJ) is 
responsible for prosecuting criminal 
conduct committed by insiders and 
parties associated with RTC-con- 
trolled savings associations. RTC 
investigators and attorneys work 
closely with the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI), U.S. Attorneys' 
offices, the Internal Revenue Service 
(IRS), the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC), OTS, and the 
Secret Service to provide the neces
sary documents, work papers, and, 
in some cases, expert testimony 
needed to prosecute criminal con
duct in failed thrifts. The RTC 
allocates substantial investigative 
resources to assist the DOJ in pursu
ing criminal cases.

By yearend, Investigations had 
uncovered suspected criminal 
conduct in 417, or 62 percent, of the 
677 institutions coming under the 
RTC's control. Fraud and poten
tially criminal conduct contributed 
to the failure of 234, or 35 percent, 
of the agency's thrifts. At yearend, 
2,042 criminal referrals had been 
filed with the DOJ, 747 of which 
were filed by the RTC. By yearend, 
527 defendants had been indicted or 
charged, and 331 defendants had 
pled guilty or been convicted for 
criminal offenses in RTC-controlled 
institutions. Sentences totaling 551 
years have been handed down from 
inception through 1991. The 
amount of restitution awarded 
totaled approximately $82 million.

Special Projects and Functions
During 1991, Investigations, the 
RTC's General Litigation Section, 
and PLS implemented a pilot project 
in the Western Region to identify
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Professiona! Liabitity Activity

The fottowing chart shows 
the RTC's !awsuit casetoad 
and cash recoveries:

>
Lawsuits Fited-1991 
Tota) Lawsuits Pending* 
Settlements*
Ctosed cases (number of thrifts)*

26
105

19
135

Cash Recoveries -1989 
Cash Recoveries -1990 
Cash Recoveries -1991 
Futty Agreed-to 

Settiements Executed -1991

$ 4.2 mittion 
9.9 mittion 

30.6 mittion

62.8 mittion

Tota! Recoveries 
(tnception through 1991) $107.5 miHion

* From inception in August 1989 through 1991

Major S&L Crimina! Activity

The fottowing chart shows 
RTC detection of criminat 
activity by savings and toan 
directors, officers, and other 
professional, and tegat 
action undertaken by the 
Department of justice, as of 
December 31, 1991. Thrifts 
referred to are now under 
RTC controt.

>
(from inception in August 1989 through 1991)

institutions with Suspected
Criminat Conduct 417 (62%) 

Cases where Fraud/Abuse
Contributed to Faiture 234 (35%)

tndictments/Charges 527
Pteas/Convictions 331
Prison Sentences 551 years
Restitution $82 mittion
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and pursue civil fraud cases against 
thrift borrowers. In 1991, two 
complaints were completed and 12 
complaints were being prepared.
The RTC expects to serve these 
complaints during the first half of
1992.

AccoMwfanf LtaMHfy GroMp 
A national committee, comprised of 
RTC investigators and PLS attorneys 
with public accounting backgrounds, 
was formed to coordinate and 
accelerate the pursuit of accountant 
liability claims. The primary goals of 
this committee are to provide 
training, guidelines, and resources to 
promote nationwide consistency in 
the approach to accountant liability 
investigations, and to determine 
methods to consolidate, coordinate, 
and accelerate accountant liability 
claims.

SpeciaZ /nreFfignftoyM Section 
The Special Investigations Section 
was created in 1991 to support the 
Drexel Burnham Lambert and 
Michael Milken cases and to handle 
multi-institution and multi-region 
investigations. RTC investigators 
assigned to this section work with a 
team of lawyers, accountants, and 
outside investigators to perform in- 
depth analyses of the defendants* 
assets.

FraMtf Section
In 1991, Investigations received 
authorization to begin staffing its 
Fraud Section. In January 1992, the 
section's staff will begin working 
closely with other government 
agencies to uncover fraudulent thrift 
activity and to support the criminal 
prosecution of those individuals who 
defrauded the thrifts.

.AMef Tracing
The Investigative Systems Section 
developed a network of databases, 
inter governmental contacts, and 
other resources to trace assets and to 
complete background checks on 
potential RTC employees and 
contractors. Recognizing the critical 
need to locate recovery sources, and 
based on a study showing better 
results and cost savings from in- 
house searches, the RTC established 
an asset tracing program, placing 
asset tracing units and technicians in 
its field offices to conduct first-level 
asset searches.

Background Checks/Contractor 
Verification
FIRREA sets standards of compe
tence and integrity for individuals 
who intend to perform contract 
services for the RTC. FIRREA 
prohibits anyone who has been 
convicted of a felony from contract
ing with the RTC. The RTC issued a 
regulation entitled

VM/brwtafioM Cowfrac-
72 CFR § 7606. Prospective 

contractors "self-certify" that they 
are in compliance with these stan
dards. The RTC believes it would be 
imprudent to rely solely on this self  ̂
certification process to ensure 
contractor compliance with FIRREA. 
Therefore, among other safeguards, 
the RTC has established a back
ground check unit within Investiga
tions to screen prospective employ
ees and contractors prior to award
ing contracts. During 1991, Investi
gations Systems received and pro
cessed background check requests 
for 2,339 prospective RTC employ
ees and 11,134 key personnel of 
prospective contracting firms.

Division ofFSLIC  
Operations

The Division ofFSLIC Operations 
(DFO) manages the assistance 
agreement obligations of the FSLIC 
Resolution Fund (FRF), an appropri
ated fund which was established 
under FIRREA. The FRF's financial 
position and operating activities are 
reported separately from the RTC's. 
The RTC's resources allocated 
under the FRF are used to manage 
and renegotiate the financial assis
tance agreements transacted by the 
former FSLIC to resolve insolvent 
thrifts. The majority of these re
sources are allocated to assistance 
agreements made by the FSLIC 
between January 1, 1988, and August 
9, 1989, with 96 acquirers to facili
tate the acquisition of over 200 failed 
or failing thrifts from the FSLIC. On 
January 16, 1991, DFO was trans
ferred from the FDIC to the RTC to 
consolidate authority as it attempts 
to renegotiate the 1988-89 FSLIC 
agreements and otherwise reduce 
the associated costs, as mandated by 
Congress. By yearend, DFO had 
administered 131 assistance agree
ments and terminated 25 agree
ments.

In 1991, DFO contracted with an 
investment firm to provide invest
ment advisory services during the 
liquidation or restructuring of the 
FRF capital instruments portfolio, 
which includes securities and junk 
bonds. The firm also reviewed the 
marks on non-covered assets, which 
are purchased assets without a 
guarantee of return by the FRF, to
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determine the amount of goodwill 
reimbursable under the agreements 
and the renegotiation of certain
1988 transactions. As part of its 
review, the firm focused on the FRF 
equity positions that are represented 
by stock warrants.

Covered Asset Write-downs
During 1991, write-downs of covered 
assets, which are purchased assets 
guaranteeing a return to the 
acquirer by the FRF, were approved 
by RTC staff in an aggregate amount 
of $2.9 billion. These write-downs 
will save the federal government, as 
a whole, between $160 million and 
$274 million on a present value 
basis. Minimum savings were calcu- 
lated without regard to tax-sharing 
provisions; the maximum savings 
incorporates the tax-sharing provi
sions assuming the assisted institu
tions will fully utilize such benefits.

Early Case Terminations
Termination activities have focused 
on 51 small and all-cash 1988-89 
FSLIC assistance agreements and on 
agreements held by RTC-controlled 
institutions. As of December 31, 
1991, 27 of the small transaction 
agreements had been terminated.

Mark-to-Market Project
In 1988, FSLIC executed 30 assis
tance agreements providing reim
bursement to associations for the 
amortization of goodwill created by 
the mark-to-market (the difference 
between book and fair market value) 
of acquired assets that were not 
covered for capital losses or yield 
maintenance-a defined level of 
return on covered assets. Many of 
the assistance agreements require 
that these mark-to-market computa

tions be approved by the FRF (as 
successor to the FSLIC under these 
agreements, and therefore a party to 
the agreements). Given the disparity 
and magnitude of the marks-to- 
market submitted for approval, DFO 
staff reviewed 15 of these agree
ments representing approximately 
$2.5 billion of reimbursable goodwill 
assistance, or added monetary value 
to a failed thrift's capital base, 
generated by $15 billion of assets 
and liabilities. The cost savings 
realized were significant. During 
1991, negotiations were completed 
on six of these marks, generating 
estimated savings of $346 million 
based on net value to the FRF over 
the remaining life of the agreements.

FRF Capita! Instrument 
Restructuring
Since March 1990, DFO staff has 
been actively managing the orderly 
liquidation or restructuring of the 
FRF capital instruments portfolio, 
valued at approximately $1.1 billion 
as of December 1989. At yearend 
1991, approximately 93 percent of 
the book value of FRF holdings had 
been disposed of through redemp
tions, restructuring, or write-offs. 
Despite the depressed nature of the 
thrift equities market, DFO realized 
cash and other considerations 
totaling $192 million through 
dispositions. An additional $251 
million in instruments were restruc
tured to salvage investments.

Covered Asset Dispositions
On July 9, 1991, the RTC Board of 
Directors revised the asset sales 
policy for these assisted agreements, 
making it more consistent with RTC 
policy. The revisions included 
requiring appraisals every two years 
and setting price limitations depen

dent upon market exposure. During 
1991, the aggregate book value of 
covered assets was reduced by $14.8 
billion, or 51 percent, to approxi
mately $14 billion.

Department of Corporate 
Finance

The Department of Corporate 
Finance was established on January 
16,1991, to initiate the transition of 
accounting responsibilities from the 
FDIC to the RTC. To facilitate this 
major undertaking, two offices were 
created: the Office of Field Asset 
and Accounting Operations, and the 
Office of Accounting Services.

Office of Field Asset and 
Accounting Operations

The Office of Field Asset and 
Accounting Operations is comprised 
of the Field Accounting, Asset 
Operations, Accounting and Opera
tional Controls, and Treasury 
Management Sections. The office 
acts as a liaison between the field 
offices and headquarters' accounting 
and asset operations departments. It 
is responsible for the development 
of policies, procedures, program 
activities and oversight of the RTC's 
national financial operations depart
ments to ensure compliance and 
integrity of accounting and financial 
information for receiverships and 
conservatorships; directs a nation
wide cash-management program for 
receiverships, the funds position and 
investment management of receiver
ship activity; and develops and 
monitors a national internal financial 
controls program.
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Additionally, the office established 
the Asset Reconciliation Program to 
monitor the status of asset sales, 
disposition, and management as well 
as the reconciliation of these transac
tions with the receiverships' general 
ledger system. As of December 31, 
1991, RTC receiverships held $81.8 
billion (book value) in assets, while 
conservatorships held $47.3 billion 
(book value) in assets.

The office completed the stratifica
tion of all receivership assets in 
accordance with the Thrift Financial 
Report and accounting for all asset 
transactions by receivership. The 
office also developed a sales support 
infrastructure for the securitization 
of loans.

In 1991, the office also initiated the 
successful transition of all RTC 
receivership treasury operations 
(cash management) from the FDIC 
to the RTC; implemented the 
Financial Review and Analysis 
Program for receiverships used to 
identify and solve financial and 
accounting issues as they arise; 
established a "Top Ten" Financial 
Issues List to identify and monitor 
progress on nationwide key issues to 
improve fiscal integrity; oversaw the 
Liabilities Accounting Program, 
which reviews depositor and creditor 
claims against the receiverships; and 
established a Securitization Support 
Program to delineate the accounting 
and operational steps necessary for 
each loan securitization transaction. 
Additionally, the office implemented 
a systematic mechanism to distribute 
receivership deposits across the 
entire Federal Home Loan Bank 
System in lieu of concentrating all 
deposits in the Federal Home Loan 
Bank of Chicago.

Office of Accounting Services

The Office of Accounting Services is 
responsible for the integrity of the 
RTC corporate accounting records 
and for the official corporate finan
cial statements that reflect the 
financial performance of the RTC in 
its corporate, conservatorship, and 
receivership capacities.

In 1991, the office initiated the 
development of the RTC Financial 
Management System (FMS). The 
FMS will integrate the new General 
Ledger system and numerous other 
sub-systems into a comprehensive 
financial management system. The 
system should enhance data integ
rity, the use of personnel resources, 
and the generation of financial 
management information. The 
system will serve all RTC offices 
throughout the nation, and is ex
pected to be fully operational by the 
third quarter of 1992.

The office continues development of 
accounting and tax programs to 
standardize the RTC's accounting 
and tax policies. These programs 
provide field accountants with 
direction for handling both technical 
and procedural accounting and tax 
issues.

The department provided tax advice 
on issues central to the RTC's 
renegotiation efforts of the 1988 
FSLIC deals. The ongoing review of 
tax benefits due to the FSLIC Reso
lution Fund from the assistance 
agreements has provided substantial 
benefits to the fund. H
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H he Division of Asset Man- 
H agement and Sates manages 

-jHk* and disposes of biHions of 
dollars in assets acquired from failed 
thrifts.

During 1991, RTC conservatorship, 
resolution, and receivership asset 
sales and collections totaled $ 114 
billion; from inception through 
1991, asset sales and collections 
amounted to $228 billion (net of 
putbacks). At yearend, conservator
ship and receivership assets under 
RTC management totaled $129 
billion.

Asset Marketing and Sales, Rea! 
Estate and Other Asset Management, 
the Affordable Housing Disposition 
Program, and Asset Contractor 
Surveillance and Oversight all 
contribute to the expeditious and 
efficient disposition of assets. The 
majority of the division's operations 
are in the regional and consolidated 
field offices, where most of the asset 
management and sales functions are 
administered.

Department of Asset 
Marketing and Sales

The Department of Asset Marketing 
and Sales is responsible for market
ing and selling assets, including 
developing, reviewing, evaluating, 
and overseeing the implementation 
of asset sales policies, procedures, 
and programs nationwide, exclusive 
of mortgage banking subsidiaries, 
servicing rights, and securities. Asset 
Marketing and Sales also manages 
and implements the RTC 
Securitization and Agency Swap 
Programs, and oversees the National 
Sales Center and the Transaction 
Oversight Program.

In 1991, Asset Marketing and Sales 
developed the Asset Sales Guide, the 
Integrated Marketing Strategy 
Guide, and the Due Diligence 
Manual. The Asset Sales Guide is a 
comprehensive manual outlining the 
policies and procedures for the 
effective implementation of all 
marketing programs, including 
securitization, portfolio sales, auc
tions, and sealed bid transactions. 
The Integrated Marketing Strategy 
Guide contains guidelines on accel
erating asset identification, stratifica
tion, and disposition activities. The 
Due Diligence Manual aids in ensur
ing standard preparation, presenta
tion, and valuation of RTC assets, 
including one- to four-family, multi
family, and commercial properties.

The asset-marketing process involves 
developing and enhancing the RTC's 
relationship with industry trade 
associations and their members who 
are prospective purchasers of RTC 
assets. This is accomplished through 
special events that highlight the 
RTC's sales initiatives. This out
reach program gives the RTC the 
opportunity to meet directly with the 
real estate and financial communi
ties, and promotes the RTC as an 
aggressive sales organization. In 
1991, the RTC participated in over
15 national and regional business 
trade shows, conferences, and 
seminars.

Af arAef mg .Systems 
Marketing Systems supports the sale 
of RTC assets through information 
management systems that promote 
the efficient and effective collection 
and dissemination of inventory, 
sales, and investor-related informa-
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tion. One national project under 
development in conjunction with the 
Office of Corporate Information and 
the sales centers is the National 
Asset Marketing Application. This 
database lists the interests of those 
investors who are prospective 
purchasers of assets from the RTC 
on a national basis. By yearend, 
approximately 6,000 buyers and 
their interests were catalogued.

In addition, a national asset sales and 
special events calendar was devel
oped to provide a consolidated 
listing o f all assets that have been

slated for sale nationwide. A sched
ule of special events such as "Afford
able Housing Seminars," "Broker 
Outreach," "How to Buy Real 
Estate," and "Seller Financing 
Guidelines" have been included in 
this calendar.

CMsfoywey*
Customer Service/Telemarketing 
responds to general public inquiries 
about the RTC, conducts advertising 
and industry outreach efforts, and 
offers information on RTC products 
and services. In March 1991, the 
RTC selected a contractor to handle

the telemarketing operation; by 
yearend, over 400,000 calls had been 
received and over 550,000 bro
chures, reports, and calendars had 
been issued to potential buyers. 
Telemarketing programs make RTC 
asset information available to a wide 
national audience. In 1991, three 
programs were developed to reach 
more affordable housing purchasers 
and the real estate brokerage com
munity. These programs are the 
Broker Hotline, the Texas Home 
Sale initiative, and the Affordable 
Housing Hotline.

1991 Asset Sa!es and CoHections - Conservatorships, 
Reso!utions and Receiverships 

(doHars in biHions)

Tota! Sates and CoHections: $114 BiHion

Mortgages 
____________ $52

Other Loans
^ ________________ Other Assets

________ $6

Securities
$45 REO

$3
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The Broker Hotline strengthens the 
relationship between the RTC and 
real estate brokers, and promotes 
better communication. Items that 
may be obtained by calling the 
hotline include brochures, a national 
calendar of broker outreach events, 
and registration forms for selected 
RTC-sponsored seminars. The 
hotline also provides a vehicle for 
the brokerage community to direct 
inquiries and issues to the RTC.

The Texas Home Sale initiative 
helped dispose of RTC affordable 
housing properties in Texas. Adver
tising and promotional outreach 
featured an 800 number, generating 
8,335 calls, and resulted in the 
mailing of 7,703 sales packages. The 
overwhelming response to this 
program was the impetus for estab
lishing a similar initiative targeted to 
the affordable housing community 
nationwide.

The Affordable Housing Hotline 
presents a highly accessible format 
in which callers may request infor
mation in English or Spanish.
Callers may obtain the "Buying a 
Single Family Home" brochure, 
Calendar of Events (RTC sales and 
outreach events scheduled nation
wide), State Clearinghouse Locator, 
and the Affordable Housing Bulletin 
Board.

SecMrtftzaftoM
In February 1991, the RTC Over
sight Board authorized the RTC to 
proceed with the sale of residential 
mortgage assets through private 
securitization. A shelf registration 
statement was filed with the Securi
ties and Exchange Commission in 
May 1991. The registration state
ment was declared effective in June 
1991, and the RTC immediately 
began securitization activity.

When the RTC entered the market 
in June 1991, it promptly assumed a 
dominant position in the private 
mortgage-backed securities (MBS) 
market. In 1991:

* The RTC issued $7.6 billion of 
single-family certificates at a 
weighted average price of 100.4 
percent of outstanding principal 
balances.

* The RTC issued $2.6 billion of 
multifamily certificates at a 
weighted average price of 100.6 
percent of outstanding principal 
balances.

* Of $7.6 billion in single-family 
transactions, $3.3 billion consisted 
of "AA" rated transactions and 
$4.3 billion consisted of "AAA" 
rated transactions.

* Credit enhancement for these 
securities was predominantly in 
the form of cash reserve funds 
pledged to the benefit of security 
holders. Reserve funds as a 
percentage of outstanding loan 
principal balances follow:

"AA" rated 1- to 4-family 13.05% 
"AAA" rated 1- to 4-family 19.74% 
"AA" rated 5+ family 28.32%

* A variety of different collateral 
types were used to back
RTC MBS, including:

7%)% NMTM&r o/*

T reasury ARMs 6
Fixed Rate 4
11 th District Cost of Funds 7
LIBOR 1
Mixed 4

National Sales Center
The National Sales Center (NSC) 
took the leadership role in the sale 
of approximately $3.8 billion (book 
value) in real estate and financial 
instruments, most of which were 
sold through portfolio transactions, 
including over $2.4 billion in hard-to- 
sell real estate and non-performing 
mortgages.

The NSC also established several 
successful pilot programs that have 
been implemented in the field 
offices. They include the first 
"structured" transaction (a transac
tion in which sales staff work with an 
investor to package assets for sale), 
which included assets from the 
former Commonwealth Federal 
Savings Association, Houston, Texas, 
and the former Alamo Federal 
Savings Association of Texas, San 
Antonio, Texas, totaling $179 
million; followed by the $1 billion 
West Coast Structured Transaction, 
which included assets from a num
ber of failed West Coast thrifts.

From inception through December 
31, 1991, 125 real estate auctions 
were held nationwide, resulting in 
the sale of 9,203 properties with 
total gross proceeds of approxi
mately $368 million. Of the total, 
2,203 residential affordable housing 
properties and 1,693 affordable 
housing/conventional properties 
were sold for $96 million. Over
34,000 registered bidders partici
pated in the auctions. Four loan 
auctions were conducted during the 
year for a total of over $100 million 
in sales.
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The NSC also sponsored the Pre
mier Commercial Auction, held on 
November 21 ,1991-the largest RTC 
commercial real estate auction up to 
that date. Sixteen properties were 
sold for a total of $ 112 miHion.

During the year, the NSC created the 
Competitive Solicitation Process, 
which was designed to respond to 
investor demands that the RTC sales 
process mirror private industry 
practice of putting sales contracts 
out for competitive bid. Through 
this process, a $500 miHion asset- 
value contract was signed with 
Patriot American Investors, L.P.,
New York, New York.

The NSC implemented the Investor 
Outreach Program, in which the 
program staff works with potential 
individual, institutional, corporate, 
and international investor groups. 
Program staff participates in indi
vidual investor presentations and 
group presentations; compiles 
collateral presentation materials for 
major investors; develops marketing, 
sales, and public relations strategies; 
and serves as the liaison with major 
trade associations and business 
groups. Program staff also produces 
the monthly Major Asset Sales 
Calendar and Newsletter.

Transaction OperngAf 
The Transaction Oversight Section 
participated in achieving a consistent 
level of sales operations within its 
decentralized structure. The section 
advised and consulted with the 
regional and consolidated offices in 
the areas of case preparation, 
submission of reports to the Corpor
ation's Committee on Asset Manage
ment and Disposition, and the

evaluation of the consistency of asset 
marketing and the quality of the 
performance of national due- dili
gence contractors and loan sales 
advisors.

Department of Real Estate 
and Other Asset 
Management

The Department of Real Estate and 
Other Asset Management develops 
and oversees the implementation of 
nationwide policies, procedures, and 
programs to manage and dispose of 
the RTC's real estate owned (REO), 
performing and non-performing 
loans, and other assets. In 1991,
Real Estate and Other Asset Manage
ment was comprised of three sec
tions: Real Estate, Loans and Other 
Assets, and Program Planning and 
Analyses.

During 1991,166 Standard Asset 
Management and Disposition Agree
ments (SAMDAs) were awarded, 
representing a book value of over 
$33 billion in assets and an estimated 
recovery value of $ 19 billion. For
mal procedures were established for 
reviewing SAMDAs, including the 
creation of the SAMDA Interpreta
tions Committee. Performance 
ratings, including procedures on 
uniform criteria to measure and rate 
the performance of asset manage
ment contractors, were also created.

The department also revised the 
Asset Management and Disposition 
Manual, containing the RTC's sales 
policies and procedures. This 
manual serves as the main guide in 
managing and disposing of assets. 
The Asset Management Delegations

of Authority, which were also revised 
in 1991, reflected the streamlining of 
responsibilities implemented by the 
President and Chief Executive 
Officer during his first quarter in 
office.

Real Estate Section
During 1991, the Real Estate Section 
developed and administered an 
environmental program to safeguard 
the natural resources of RTC prop
erty and identify potential hazards. 
This included hiring 45 environmen
tal specialists in the national, re
gional, and consolidated field offices 
to carry out RTC policies, and 
developing an Environmental 
Reference Manual on hazards and 
environmental resources for distri
bution to all RTC field offices and 
SAMDA contractors. Nearly 1,000 
RTC field staff and contractors were 
trained in RTC environmental 
policy.

In an effort to comply with a 
FIRREA mandate, the RTC awarded 
a contract to the The Nature Conser
vancy, Arlington, Virginia, a private, 
non-profit organization with state 
chapters, to aid in the identification 
of environmentally sensitive RTC 
properties with endangered species. 
In 1991, the RTC sold 10,155 acres 
of undeveloped land in Texas to The 
Nature Conservancy of Texas for use 
as an endangered species habitat.

The section also initiated the devel
opment of a policy on lead-based 
paint; reviewed the RTC's List of 
Environmentally Significant Proper
ties and removed over 2,000 inaccu
rate property listings; met with the 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, the 
Department of the Interior, and the
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Environmental Protection Agency to 
discuss interagency relationships; 
and coordinated the sale of Nags 
Head Woods, a unique maritime 
forest on the Outer Banks of North 
Carolina, to the Nature Conservancy 
of North Carolina.

During 1991, the Real Estate Section 
developed and administered ap
praisal and valuation policies. Three 
amendments to the RTC's Real 
Estate Appraisal Regulation, 12 CFR 
1608:

* raised the de minimis threshold 
from $50,000 to $100,000;

* clarified the definition of real 
estate and real property; and

* permitted the use of appraisals 
prepared for loans insured or 
guaranteed by an agency of the 
federal government.

Documents and procedures were 
also developed for prequalifying 
appraisers, and the appraisal instruc
tions for affordable housing proper
ties were revised. Requirements 
were also established to set up a 
program to track appraisals. In 
addition, staff undertook a study of 
the standard valuation methodology 
for structured transactions and 
portfolio sales.

Loans and Other Assets Section 
The Loans and Other Assets Section 
assumed new responsibility during 
the year-the development and 
administration of the Program 
Compliance Review, an internal 
control mechanism. A peer review 
program was developed to evaluate 
consolidated field office compliance 
with RTC policies and procedures in 
the following areas:

* Administration
* REO
* Loans and Other Assets
* SAMDA Oversight

Conservatorship and Receivership Assets 
Under RTC Management as of December 31, 1991

Tota! Assets: $ 1 2 9  Bittion

Other Loans
5%

Deiinquent Loans 
20%

Cash & Securities 
10%_________

M ortgage Backed
Securities
4%

Other M ortgages 
18%

4 Famity M ortgages 
_______________ 18%

Other Assets 
13%

REO
12%

(Percentage of G ross  Assets)
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* Contracts
* Affordable Housing
* Sales Center
* Operations

Section staff evaluated and revised 
the RTC's policy on the manage
ment of furniture, fixtures, and 
equipment and developed an inven
tory system.

Program Planning and Analyses 
Section
The Program Planning and Analyses 
Section was responsible for generat
ing all asset-related reports for the 
division, as well as many reports for 
the Corporation. The group's 
primary focus is on asset sales goals 
and performance reports. The staff 
prepared management reports for 
the division, analyzing the following 
information:

* Seller financing transaction status;
* Real Estate Owned Management 

System (REOMS) errors and 
omissions;

* RTC asset composition and bal
ances for conservatorships and 
receiverships;

* SAMDA contractor activity;
* REO and loans status; 

and
* Asset Management System.

The staff also prepared Oversight 
Board briefing packages for senior 
management.

The semiannual real estate owned 
inventory book was prepared by the 
staff in this section. AH real estate 
owned information is updated on 
June 30 and December 31 of each 
calendar year.

SAMDA Sates
From inception through December 
31, 1991, 166 contracts were 
awarded under the basic SAMDA 
program, with $33.4 biHion (book 
value) in assets from receiverships 
and conservatorships. Sales by 
SAMDA contractors totaled $3.3 
biHion (book value). Most of the 
sales took place in 1991; only three 
SAMDA contracts were issued in
1990. An additional 30 contracts to 
manage $4.6 biHion in assets were in 
the solicitation process.

SeHer Financing
During 1991, the RTC seller financ
ing program became fully opera
tional. Program policies and proce
dures were developed during the 
year, including the creation of the 
Commercial Real Estate Loan 
Underwriting and Processing 
Manual. A national seller financing 
task force was also established to 
design and lead the implementation 
of seller financing policies and 
procedures. The RTC contracted 
with nine regional underwriters 
to underwrite seller financing 
transactions.

From January 1, 1990, through 
December 31, 1991, the RTC sold 
and financed 1,432 real estate assets, 
with an aggregate recovery of $617 
million. The amount of seller financ
ing totaled $496 million, or approxi
mately 80 percent of the total sales 
price; the RTC received $121 million 
in down payments. In 1991, the RTC 
sold $543 million in assets using 
seller financing, more than seven 
times the amount in 1990 ($74 
million). As of December 31, 1991, 
$250 million in seller-financed loans 
were being processed for commer

cial REO transactions, which are 
expected to close during the first 
quarter of 1992.

In the fourth quarter of 1991, RTC- 
financed commercial real estate sales 
surged. As of September 30, 1991, 
the RTC had closed $258 million in 
RTC seller-financed loans for com
mercial real estate. By December 31, 
1991, the RTC had closed more than 
$496 million in such loans, a 92 
percent increase.

Affordable Housing 
Disposition Program

FIRREA requires the RTC to identify 
real estate assets suitable for low- to 
moderate-income housing and to 
offer income-eligible purchasers and 
non-profit housing organizations an 
exclusive 90-day marketing period 
and option to purchase these proper
ties. Non-profit housing organiza
tions include consumer and public 
interest groups, as well as state and 
local housing agencies. Some of 
these organizations also act as 
clearinghouses to disseminate 
information about properties avail
able for sale by the RTC.

From the inception of the RTC's 
Affordable Housing Disposition 
Program, in August 1990, through
1991, the RTC sold or accepted 
offers for 15,957 single-family 
affordable housing properties for a 
total of $447 million. These proper
ties were sold primarily through 
auctions and sealed bids.

Over 150 affordable housing sales 
events were held in 30 states and 
have resulted in more than 11,000
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property sales. Sixty-nine percent of 
the buyers were from lower-income 
families-those with incomes of less 
than 80 percent of the national 
median income-with an average 
income of $21,986. The average sales 
price of a single-family property in 
the program was $28,056, with 
single-family sales averaging 80 
percent of appraised value.

Through yearend 1991, the RTC 
provided $58 million in seller 
financing to purchasers of affordable 
housing properties, and affordable 
housing purchasers utilized about 
$50 million of RTC below-market 
mortgage revenue bond funds.

From inception through 1991, the 
RTC sold or accepted offers for 176 
multifamily properties with over
19,000 units under the Affordable 
Housing Disposition Program, for a 
total of $207 million. Approximately 
$15 million of multifamily properties 
were seller-financed.

By yearend 1991, approximately 805 
properties with no reasonable 
recovery value were made available 
for conveyance to non-profit organi
zations and public agencies. Almost 
500 were conveyed.

In 1991, the RTC took steps to 
increase affordable housing program 
sales. These efforts included:

* offering seller financing on all 
multifamily properties for sale, 
with a 15 percent down payment 
from for-profit entities and a 5 
percent down payment from non
profit and public agencies;

tn 1991, the RTC sotd the fottowing properties to state and tocat housing 
authorities through its Affordabte Housing Disposition Program:

Properties Sotd to State and Loca! Housing Authorities

Housing Authority

* San Antonio Housing 
Authority, San Antonio, TX

* Atbuquerque Housing 
Authority, Atbuquerque, NM

* Atbuquerque Housing 
Authority, Atbuquerque, NM

* Sacramento Housing 
Authority, Sacramento, CA

Panama City Housing 
Authority, Panama City, FL

Cotorado Housing and 
Financiat Authority, 
Denver, CO

Property Sates Price

Dietrich Rd. Apts. $375,000
San Antonio, TX

Beach Apts. $1,100,000
Atbuquerque, NM

Garcia/Laurent Apts. $161,000
Atbuquerque, NM

Strawberry Manor $249,155
Duptexes
Sacramento, CA

Hightand Square $103,317
Lakewood, CA

10 Properties: $3,100,000

Arvada Ptace
Arvada, CO

Chestnut Gten
Cotorado Springs, CO

Le Baron (Grace Apts.)
Denver, CO

Louisiana Apts.
Denver, CO

Fountain Mesa
Fountain, CO

Hightand Square
Lakewood, CO

Bass Apts.
Grand Junction, CO

Cotumbine Ct.
Denver, CO

Lafayette Apts.
Denver, CO

Zuni Apts.
Westminster, CO
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* offering seHer financing for single
family properties for as low as a 3 
percent down payment;

* increasing market awareness of the 
statutory low-income requirements 
of the program by purchasers 
through RTC outreach at nation
wide investor seminars and the use 
of Technical Assistance Advisors 
that provide assistance to non
profit and public agency 
purchasers;

* increasing RTC due-diligence 
performed on properties prior to 
marketing under the program;

* offering properties to back-up 
bidders if the initial offer falls 
through; and

* standardizing paperwork and 
operating procedures at field 
offices, making it simpler for 
potential purchasers to participate 
in the program.

In April 1991, affordable housing 
programs were created in RTC sales 
centers nationwide. Sales centers 
provided complete and up-to-date 
information on all RTC-owned 
assets, and held auctions, portfolio 
sales, and sealed bid events to sell 
affordable housing properties.

In December 1991, an RTC directive 
was issued establishing guidelines for 
physical assessment and repair of 
single-family affordable housing 
properties. Habitability standards 
must be met in order for a single
family property to be eligible for 
Federal Housing Authority mortgage 
insurance or RTC single-family seller 
financing. Asset managers perform 
an analysis of each property to be 
sold to determine the cost-effective
ness of performing repairs on these 
properties to make them eligible for 
third party or RTC financing. The 
RTC may make minor repairs on 
these properties to facilitate financ
ing if it is economically feasible and 
will further the program goals.

Department of Asset 
Contractor Surveillance and 
Oversight

The Department of Asset Contractor 
Surveillance and Oversight develops 
and implements a consistent and 
comprehensive nationwide program 
to audit RTC contractors. These 
audits provide RTC field and head
quarters personnel with a thorough, 
qualitative assessment of contractor 
performance. The audits assess the 
adequacy of accounting and adminis
trative controls, the accuracy of 
financial and operational reports, 
the propriety of costs and fees 
incurred, the quality and appropri
ateness of asset management and 
disposition activities, and the 
contractor's compliance with RTC 
policies and applicable laws and 
regulations.

Audit service contractors, primarily 
accounting firms with extensive 
financial institution and real estate 
expertise, remain alert for errors 
and irregularities, and potential 
fraud and abuse. Audit reports 
provide recommendations for 
correcting deficient performance 
and contain a schedule of question
able or improper costs and fees. 
These reviews significantly enhance 
field staff monitoring activities and 
provide management with a 
scorecard on contractor effective
ness and risk exposure.

During 1991, Asset Contractor 
Surveillance and Oversight initiated 
50 internal control reviews of 
SAMDA contractors, representing 
approximately $13 billion in assets. 
These reviews facilitate meeting the 
requirements of the Chief Financial 
Officers Act, enacted on November 
15, 1990, and enable management to 
assess the adequacy of current 
internal control requirements. 
Contracts were selected for review 
based on field office recommenda
tions and the size and nature of the 
asset portfolio.

One review identified a large 
SAMDA contractor whose internal 
controls did not adequately safe
guard RTC assets. Asset Contractor 
Surveillance and Oversight worked 
in conjunction with the field office 
to ensure that all necessary improve
ments were quickly implemented by 
the contractor.
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In mid-1991, Asset Contractor 
Surveillance and Oversight engaged 
an independent public accounting 
firm to conduct a termination audit 
of 10 asset management contracts 
issued to the Ralph Edgar Group, 
Lake Geneva, Wisconsin. This was 
the first large contractor terminated 
by the RTC. Asset Contractor 
Surveillance and Oversight shut 
down the contractor's operations 
and took custody of accounting 
records, computer databases and 
other documents; performed a 
financial and performance assess
ment of the Ralph Edgar Group's 
results; oversaw cash receipt and 
deposit of post-termination cash 
activity to various bank accounts; 
and reconciled all operating ac
counts.

Other audits in 1991 identified 
weaknesses in the internal account
ing and administrative controls of a 
large mortgage loan servicing 
contractor and potentially fraudulent 
billing practices by a due-diligence 
contractor.

During 1991, a total of 232 contract- 
ing-related investigations were 
opened by Asset Contractor Surveil
lance and Oversight; 66 of those 
were completed. These investiga
tions included a myriad of allega
tions including false fitness and 
integrity certifications, conflict of 
interest, false claims, and poor 
contractor performance.

During the latter half of 1991, Asset 
Contractor Surveillance and Over
sight devoted significant time to 
developing a viable program that 
would meet the fitness and integrity 
aspects of FIRREA. This included 
coordinating with and obtaining 
approval from the banking agencies, 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
and other government and private 
agencies to gain access to their 
investigative databases to ensure the 
RTC would not contract with indi
viduals and entities that are in 
violation of FIRREA's fitness and 
integrity standards. H
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H he Division of Communica- 
H tions and Support Opera- 

tions assists the RTC in 
fulfilling its missions through a 
variety of activities. These activities, 
carried out by individual offices, 
include minority and women out
reach, corporate communications, 
governmental relations, research, 
budget and planning, program 
analysis, and contracting and admin
istration. The Executive Secretary 
also reports to the Division of 
Communications and Support 
Operations.

Office of Minority and 
Women Outreach and 
Contracting Programs

In 1991, the Office of Minority and 
Women Outreach and Contracting 
Programs was established, and 
focused on four primary objectives: 
reaching out to minority- and 
women-owned businesses (MWOBs); 
developing certification procedures; 
increasing contracting opportunities 
for MWOBs; and adding a final rule 
on the specifics of the program.

In February 1991, 11,000 MWOBs 
were registered in the RTC's Na
tional Contractor Database. As a 
result of extensive outreach efforts, 
by December 1991, the number of 
registered MWOBs had risen to over 
22,000, an increase of 100 percent. 
Registered MWOBs were concen
trated in the areas of real estate 
consulting, real estate brokerage, 
construction, property management, 
asset management, other consulting, 
leasing, and marketing/sales.

An analysis of the registration data, 
awards, and estimated fees shows 
that minority firms represented 12 
percent of registered contractors, 
and received 8 percent of the awards 
and 8 percent of the fees during
1991. Non-minority women-owned 
firms represented 15 percent of the 
total and received 18 percent of the 
awards and 15 percent of the fees.

From the RTC's inception in August
1989 through yearend 1991, approxi
mately 26 percent of contracts 
(13,783 awards) and 22 percent of 
estimated fees ($354 million) had 
been awarded to minority- and 
women-owned businesses.

During the year, the office devel
oped procedures to certify and verify 
applicants' background and experi
ence in order to preserve the 
program's integrity. The program 
also held six nationwide seminars on 
"How to Work with the RTC" to 
attract and inform minority- and 
women-owned businesses about the 
business opportunities available with 
the RTC. Over 2,800 persons 
attended these one-day sessions 
presented by RTC officials. The 
program activities were expanded 
and staffing levels were increased 
throughout the regional and consoli
dated field offices to facilitate the 
office's objectives.

A memorandum of understanding 
was signed April 1, 1991, with the 
Minority Business Development 
Agency (MBDA) of the U.S. Depart
ment of Commerce, which will allow 
MWOBs access to the resources of a 
network of 100 Minority Business 
Development Centers for assistance 
in developing bid proposals.

a n d
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Promotional activities included the 
program's participation in national 
and local minority and women's 
conferences, and advertisements in 
minority media in various cities. 
National conferences included the 
Congressional Black Caucus Legisla
tive Weekend, the Hispanic Congres
sional Caucus Annual Legislative 
Review, the National Urban League 
Annual Conference, the Minority 
Environmental Contractors Confer
ence, the U.S. Hispanic Chamber of 
Commerce Annual Conference, the 
Salute to Blacks in Business, and 
MEDweek (an annual conference co
sponsored by the Small Business 
Administration and the MBDA).

In an effort to include MWOBs in 
the asset management and disposi
tion process, the RTC implemented 
a pilot program designed to 
downsize asset management portfo
lios. The program, conducted by the 
Denver Regional Office, was specifi
cally targeted at minority- and 
women-owned businesses that could 
manage and dispose of smaller asset 
portfolios. The solicitation list was 
developed from the RTC's Contrac
tor Database and from responses to 
advertisements placed in minority 
print and broadcast media. At least 
80 percent of the firms selected 
from the database for the solicita
tions were MWOBs. Three of the 
four contracts in this 1991 pilot 
program were awarded to MWOBs.

Office of Corporate 
Communications

The Office of Corporate Communi
cations (OCC) serves as the frontline 
for the RTC as it responds to scores 
of daily telephone inquiries from 
interested parties around the coun
try and abroad. Its information 
programs are integral to the public's 
awareness and understanding of the 
RTC. The public includes the 
national and international press, 
lawyers, trade associations, contrac
tors, depositors, and prospective 
purchasers of RTC assets and 
institutions. The RTC continues to 
be one of the most visible and 
closely observed federal agencies, 
making the job of the OCC staff a 
demanding one.

The OCC staff advises and assists the 
President and CEO and other senior 
RTC executives in developing and 
executing the RTC's public affairs 
programs. In addition, the staff 
briefs RTC managers prior to media 
interviews, organizes media training, 
and provides managers with material 
and policy interpretations in advance 
of speaking engagements.

The OCC headquarters staff issues 
all major press releases (over 500 
from headquarters in 1991), many 
announcing conservatorship or 
receivership transactions, or case 
resolutions. Other press release 
topics include major asset offerings 
and sales, contract awards, legal 
matters, affordable housing efforts, 
and securitization efforts. The OCC 
staff also writes and edits speeches, 
opinion editorials, and letters to the

editor for the President and CEO 
and other key RTC officials, as well 
as copy for various publications. In 
addition, the OCC staff produces 
publications such as the RTC's 
Annual Report.

OCC maintains a staff of public 
information specialists in the RTC's 
four regional offices, who serve as 
regional spokespersons for the 
agency. They also coordinate media 
relations on-site when savings 
institutions are placed into RTC 
conservatorship or receivership, and 
issue press releases of regional 
interest (over 220 in 1991).

Initial press release distribution is 
accomplished through facsimile 
transmission (fax), enabling OCC to 
notify other regulatory agencies, 
newswire services, and local newspa
pers immediately of S&L closings 
and other important matters. In 
addition, non-media customers may 
access any press release issued by the 
RTC through an on-line fax system, a 
service established by OCC through 
an agreement with a private vendor.

OCC keeps the RTC informed about 
media coverage of its activities 
through a daily clipsheet, a daily 
summary of emerging news stories, a 
weekly wrap-up of news articles, and 
regional newsletters.

42
Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



Office of Governmental 
Relations

The Office of Governmental Rela
tions serves as the RTC's legislative 
liaison with officials of the Congress, 
bank and thrift supervisory agencies, 
other federal agencies, state and 
local governments, and professional 
organizations.

The office expanded its operations 
during 1991 to provide a broad 
range of legislative- and constituent- 
related services. The staff worked 
closely with RTC divisions and 
offices on legislative initiatives 
proposed by the Congress leading to 
the RTC Funding Act of 1991; the 
RTC Refinancing, Restructuring, 
and Improvement Act of 1991; the 
RTC Thrift Depositor Protection 
Reform Act of 1991; and the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation 
Improvement Act of 1991. The staff 
supported these legislative activities 
by attending over 600 meetings with 
officials of the Congress, and re
sponding to over 10,000 telephone 
and written inquiries from Congres
sional offices about the RTC's 
operations.

Office of the 
Executive Secretary

The Office of the Executive Secre
tary (OES) processes actions for the 
RTC's Board of Directors and its 
standing committees. To streamline 
the RTC's decision-making process, 
Congress passed legislation in

November 1991 that would eliminate 
the RTC Board structure in early
1992. As a result, OES began 
developing procedures to ensure 
that future decisions made by the 
RTC's President and Chief Executive 
Officer and other senior managers 
would be fully documented and 
readily available.

Board of Directors Services - The
Board Services staff provides public 
notice of meetings of the RTC Board 
of Directors, records all votes, and 
prepares minutes and transcripts of 
the meetings.

In 1991, the RTC Board of Directors 
held 35 closed meetings, primarily 
dealing with major failed institu
tions, and 14 meetings open to 
public observation. The OES staff 
processed, by notational vote, 29 
Board decisions relating to such 
issues as the smaller, routine faiied 
thrift resolutions, and space and 
procurement authorizations. During 
the year, 372 items were presented 
to the Board for decision.

Records Services - One of OES' 
critical responsibilities is to ensure 
that all documents pertaining to and 
supporting Board decisions are 
intact and properly filed. To handle 
agency staff requests for copies of 
this documentation prior to consum
mating transactions, the Record 
Services staff installed an automated 
system to track Board actions. The 
system has improved responsiveness 
and reduced the time devoted to the 
search activity. In addition, staff 
developed an automated index of all 
RTC delegations of authority.

OES publishes in the 
notices of proposed and final RTC 
rules and policy statements. In 1991, 
the Board approved 17 notifications, 
which included two final rules and 
seven policy statements.

Committee Services - During 1991, 
the Board continued to use a stand
ing committee structure to enhance 
its decision making process by 
ensuring that a sufficiently compe
tent body acted on matters requiring 
major decisions. Three standing 
committees supported the Board:
(1) the Senior Committee on Man
agement and Disposition of Assets;
(2) the Committee on the Manage
ment and Disposition of Assets; and
(3) the Contractors Conflicts Com
mittee, dealing with complex ethics- 
related issues concerning private 
contractors. (Ajoint RTC/FDIC 
committee for issues related to legal 
contractors also provided support.)

In 1991, the Committee Services 
staff organized and produced 
agendas and minutes for 148 com
mittee meetings, involving the 
processing of 859 cases. In addition, 
the staff responded to an average of 
50 weekly requests for information 
about committee actions and for 
certifications on those actions.

The staff also assumed responsibility 
for operating the automated system 
that processes and tracks all asset 
disposition cases handled in Wash
ington. As a result, the RTC field 
and headquarters staffs were able to 
contact a central source to obtain 
information needed to close cases 
and sell assets.
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Freedom of Information/Privacy 
Acts - OES is responsible for ensur
ing that the RTC complies with the 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 
and the Privacy Act. During 1991, 
the RTC issued a directive to em
ployees on FOIA policy and proce
dures for the disclosure of asset- 
related sales information. After the 
sale of an asset, members of the 
public may obtain information about 
the sale from the Public Reading 
Room in Washington or the regional 
Public Service Centers rather than 
submit a FOIA request. In 1991, the 
RTC completed 2,218 of the 2,486 
FOIA requests it received, which was 
more than twice the number of 
requests (1,174) it received in 1990.

Reading Room - To ensure the 
timely release of as much informa
tion as feasible, the RTC established 
four Public Service Centers in 1991, 
one in each RTC regional office. By 
yearend, staff in these facilities and 
in the Reading Room in Washington, 
DC., had responded to over 93,000 
requests for information.

To expand the availability of public 
information, the Reading Room 
installed a "public information" 
database and obtained certain 
contract-related documents.

Records Management - In 1991, the 
RTC made significant progress in 
managing its records. The Corpora
tion established records manage
ment units in its 15 consolidated 
offices and four regional offices. 
Records managers in each field site 
reviewed the Corporation's contrac
tor-developed records disposition 
schedules and various draft policy 
guidelines prepared by the OES.

During the year, 139 policy direc
tives were issued. Through its 
Document Management System, 
OES made all RTC directives avail
able electronically to employees 
throughout the nation.

In light of the voluminous records 
created by failed institutions, OES 
recognized that it faced a formidable 
challenge in the area of records 
management. By yearend, over one 
million cubic feet of these records 
were managed by the RTC. To 
address issues related to these 
records, the Records Management 
staff began planning records center 
storage facilities, finalized the design 
of an automated system to track the 
records throughout their life cycles, 
and coordinated its plans with the 
National Archives and Records 
Administration.

Office of Research 
and Statistics

The Office of Research and Statistics 
(ORS) conducts the research and 
planning necessary for the RTC's 
effective operation. The office 
consists of two sections, Financial 
Modeling and Statistics, and Finan
cial Markets and Institutions.

The Financial Modeling and Statis
tics Section regularly provides data 
to Congress, the Oversight Board, 
other RTC offices, and the public on 
the status of the RTC's efforts to 
close insolvent institutions and sell 
assets. 7%% RTC ORS'
publication with a distribution of 
over 2,600, is the primary means for 
disseminating this information. 
During 1991, the Financial Modeling 
and Statistics Section contributed to 
a number of large agency-wide

projects. The staff estimated annual 
asset sales and assisted in developing 
official sales goals, led efforts to 
design and test the Corporate 
Information System, and was instru
mental in developing a payment 
system for creditors of pass-through 
receiverships. The staff continued to 
provide projections of long-term 
RTC cash flows and funding require
ments, as well as public information 
packages for distribution to potential 
bidders of insolvent thrifts.

The Financial Markets and Institu
tions Section addresses the policy- 
and economics-oriented issues of 
asset management and disposition. 
ORS stepped up its efforts to moni
tor and analyze regional real estate 
markets through publication of the 
semi-annual Region#/ EcoMowMf 

which provides valuable 
indicators of market conditions. 
During 1991, the staff designed the 
methodology for the Estimated Cash 
Recovery system necessary for the 
RTC to reserve for financial losses 
adequately. The system will be fully 
implemented in 1992. Analytical 
assistance for the 1988 FSLIC deal 
re negotiations and for the re-design 
of the SAMDA contracts was also 
provided. In addition, the staff 
prepared a Congressionally man
dated report monitoring the RTC's 
completion of eight specific manage
ment initiatives. The section regu
larly coordinates testimony pre
sented to Congressional committees.

Office of Budget 
and Planning

The Office of Budget and Planning 
coordinates and oversees the RTC's 
ongoing budget process, which
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includes budget formulation, budget 
execution, and performance plan
ning and measurement.

In 1990, the RTC budget estimates 
were developed primarily from a 
top-down approach in four discrete 
quarterly budgets prepared along 
organizational lines. In 1991, the 
annual operating expense budget 
was also prepared along organiza
tional lines of authority, but from a 
bottom-up approach with perfor
mance plans identified at each 
operational location. This created a 
more fully integrated planning and 
budget process, and provided the 
basis for performance measurement 
during 1991. The 1991 budget also 
more clearly outlined the range of 
resources in terms of personnel and 
dollars required to conduct RTC 
operations.

In 1991, the RTC conducted a mid
year budget review to accommodate 
functional and organizational re
alignments that were concluded 
either in the first half of the year or 
planned for the second half. While 
remaining within the originally 
authorized expense estimates, the 
budget was adjusted so that new 
initiatives were fully reflected. 
During the year, the RTC Corporate 
Status Report continued to be 
refined to better reflect an assess
ment of the resources necessary to 
conduct RTC operations in terms of 
actual versus planned resource 
utilization.

The RTC budget process was pro
foundly affected by continued 
growth in RTC operations in 1991. 
During 1991, the RTC added 123

thrifts to the 179 thrifts already in 
conservatorship from 1990, and 
resolved 211 of these institutions. 
The RTC also resolved 21 institu
tions in the Accelerated Resolution 
Program. The value of assets man
aged in RTC receiverships increased 
to almost $81.8 billion at yearend
1991 from $58.1 billion at yearend
1990.

Additionally, newly defined func
tional requirements necessitated 
identifying resources to support the 
new functions and the transfer of 
functions from the FDIC. Specifi
cally, accounting systems and ser
vices as well as legal operations 
supporting RTC operations required 
realignment of the budget within the 
existing authority.

Overall, the RTC added 3,461 
personnel in 1991, an increase of 71 
percent over yearend 1990. Operat
ing expenses for the RTC (in its 
corporate, receivership, and 
conservatorship capacities) totaled 
$2.6 billion in 1991. Of this amount, 
Outside Services, Receivership Real 
Estate, and Employee Compensation 
accounted for 53 percent, 18 per
cent, and 16 percent, respectively. 
About 76 percent of the Outside 
Services expenses were attributed to 
Resolutions and Operations activities 
and to Asset Management and Sales 
activities.

The Office of Budget and Planning 
continued efforts to refine the 
budget process to provide both an 
operating budget and the ability to 
periodically assess performance in a 
variable budget environment. The

availability of consistent and suffi
cient data has helped this process 
considerably and will allow the office 
to develop and test the variable 
budget process further in 1992 on a 
limited basis prior to full implemen
tation in 1993.

Office of Program  
Analysis

The Office of Program Analysis 
provides oversight and analysis of 
selected RTC activities for the 
Executive Director. The office 
provides functional oversight and 
analysis of RTC activities to enable 
senior RTC management to assess 
the effectiveness of established 
program goals. Reviews and adminis
trative activities provide early recog
nition of issues affecting RTC 
initiatives. Special "ad hoc" reviews 
are also performed on request to 
address the particular needs of 
senior management. Through the 
Ombudsman's Office, complaints 
from the general public and other 
interested parties are answered.

During 1991, the office coordinated 
the investigation of and prepared the 
responses for numerous Office of 
Inspector General Hotline calls; 
performed site visits to review 
selected conservatorships, receiver
ships, consolidated, and regional 
office operations; and conducted 
special "ad hoc" review projects 
addressing Corporate needs and in 
response to Congressional inquiries. 
The office also directed a review of 
internal controls related to cash 
receipts and disbursements at each 
consolidated field office, resulting in 
greater uniformity between sites and 
a higher level of control.
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The Ombudsman's Office coordi
nates individual inquiries from the 
general public and other interested 
parties. The office investigates 
systemic problems identified 
through the handling of individual 
inquiries, and proposes corrective 
actions. The office also serves as 
liaison with the RTC Office of 
Governmental Relations, ensuring 
that Congressional inquiries receive 
timely and accurate responses.

The Ombudsman's Office resolved 
over 1,300 inquiries in 1991 dealing 
with RTC policies and procedures, 
foreclosures, loan workouts, asset 
sales, contract repudiation, and 
other RTC management and proce
dural issues. The office also coordi
nated the preparation of monthly 
Corporate Status Reports; prepared 
a directive defining the complaint 
process for resolving contractor 
complaints; developed a summary 
report of Congressional and public 
inquiries; prepared a summary of 
public comments recommending 
changes in RTC structure, policy, 
and procedure; directed national 
implementation of a correspondence 
tracking system; and prepared RTC's 
response to an Office of Personnel 
Management study of ways to 
improve quality of government 
services.

Department of Contracts 
and Administration

The Department of Contracts and 
Administration coordinates and 
implements administrative policies 
and services, including organization 
and management analysis, corporate 
information, personnel, training, 
equal employment opportunity

programs, facilities and logistics 
management, contracting, contrac
tors' business review, and ethics.

Office of Corporate 
Information

The Office of Corporate Informa
tion formulates and enforces corpo
rate-wide policies on information 
management as well as the acquisi
tion, development, and use of the 
RTC's information systems. It also 
develops the RTC's Information 
Resource Management (IRM) plans 
and budget.

A new edition of the corporate IRM 
plan was published in September
1991, providing a blueprint for the 
integration of all system elements- 
data, software, hardware, communi- 
cations-and defining major initia
tives required to support IRM 
operations. In addition, as part of 
the IRM oversight structure, the IRM 
Executive Steering Committee and 
IRM Advisory Group were estab
lished. Field liaison positions were 
created and filled in July 1991 to 
enhance communication between 
headquarters and regional IRM staff 
and to coordinate nationwide IRM 
activities.

In 1991, 12 automated information 
systems were implemented in the 
areas of Asset Management and 
Sales, Corporate Finance, Contracts 
and Administration, Resolutions and 
Operations, and Database Adminis
tration. Some of these systems 
include:

* the Real Estate Owned Manage
ment System (REOMS), providing 
on-line access to information about 
real estate assets nationwide;

* the Loans and Other Assets Inven
tory System (LOAIS), providing 
data on RTC mortgage loans and 
other assets;

* the RTC Legal Information System 
(RLIS), which processes case work 
with SAMDA contractors;

* the Securities & Securitization 
System (SOSS), providing tracking 
and marketing of securities owned 
or managed by the RTC;

* the National Marketing List System 
(NMLS), which tracks qualified 
bidders interested in purchasing 
savings and loan institutions; and

* the Asset Transfer/Repurchase 
Report System (PUTS), which 
tracks assets that have been re
turned to the RTC for disposition.

The office implemented a corporate- 
wide quality assurance review 
program to ensure compliance with 
the RTC Systems Development Life 
Cycle Model. This program con
sisted of a computer security frame
work, including virus protection 
software, to protect the RTC's PC- 
based systems. The office also 
established a program through the 
Small Business Administration that 
allows disadvantaged, minority- 
owned, and small businesses to 
furnish IRM-related goods and 
services to the RTC.

The office procured, installed, 
configured, and managed over 9,000 
personal computers, 250 servers,
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1,000 printers, and 1,000 lap top 
computers during 1991. These are 
connected by a fully integrated 
system of local area networks. An 
interim Wide Area Network (WAN) 
was established to connect all RTC 
local area networks, allowing for 
electronic mail and file transfers.
The WAN also provides user access 
to the RTC Data Center. The RTC 
completed a Long Term Network 
Study to identify the future direction 
of the RTC WAN.

Office of Contracts

The Office of Contracts provides 
corporate-wide contracting policies, 
procedures, and direction for the 
engagement of private sector con
tractors to assist in managing and 
disposing of RTC assets. In addi
tion, the office ensures that require
ments imposed by FIRREA are 
followed. This includes overseeing 
the contract-award process to ensure 
adequate competition, non-discrimi- 
natory treatment of offerors, and 
participation of businesses owned by 
women and minorities.

During 1991, the contracts office 
developed a comprehensive Con
tract Policies and Procedures 
Manual providing standard policies, 
procedures, definitions, and forms; 
implemented a policy to enhance 
minority- and women-owned busi
ness participation by encouraging 
joint venturing and subcontracting; 
issued a directive that clearly defines 
the roles and responsibilities of 
various RTC departments in the 
contracting process; standardized 
solicitation and contract documents, 
procedures, and evaluation criteria 
for asset management and service 
contract actions; and developed

uniform, comprehensive contracting 
training courses, instruction manuals 
and programs for use by RTC 
personnel and private contractors.

The office also realigned the organi
zational structure between the Office 
of Contracts and other RTC depart
ments to streamline the contracting 
process and enhance communica
tion.

From inception through December 
31, 1991, 82,991 firms were listed on 
the RTC National Contractor Data
base; approximately half of the firms 
(42,623) registered during 1991.

Office of Administrative 
Services

The Office of Administrative Ser
vices was established in 1991 to 
manage a number of administrative 
functions transferred from the FDIC 
to the RTC, including lease acquisi
tion and administration, space 
management, physical security, and 
various support services.

During 1991, the office issued new 
policy directives pertaining to space 
allocation and the acquisition of 
furniture, fixtures, and equipment. 
The issuance of these policies 
provided guidance needed to pro
mote economical administrative 
practices in the field.

The RTC operates 22 offices across 
the country, leasing approximately 
2.5 million square feet of space. The 
Office of Administrative Services 
maintains a comprehensive tracking 
system for all corporate leases, 
totaling 60 nationwide. The estab
lishment of this system has facili
tated analyses of rental costs, space

utilization, and long-term corporate 
financial obligations. Further, it has 
enabled the office to provide timely 
information regarding the financial 
impact of management decisions.

To accommodate growth in the 
Washington headquarters staff, the 
office leased commercial space in 
Rosslyn, Virginia, necessitating the 
development of an extensive space 
realignment plan. Through a series 
of more than 40 suborganization 
moves and the relocation of approxi
mately 1,100 employees, completion 
of this plan will result in improved 
operating efficiency and contiguity 
among the various RTC headquar
ters offices.

Office of Contractors' 
Business Review

The Office of Contractors' Business 
Review is the RTC contact for 
potential and active RTC indepen
dent contractors. Its purpose is to 
provide contractors with guidance as 
well as establish and maintain 
contractor compliance with complex 
legislative, regulatory, and policy 
requirements that must be met in 
order to provide services to the 
RTC.

The office is divided into two sec
tions: Financial Capabilities Review 
and Business Review. The Financial 
Capabilities Review Section, estab
lished in the last quarter of 1991, 
develops policies and procedures to 
determine the financial capability of 
RTC contractors to perform services 
required under RTC contracts 
successfully. The Business Review 
Section works with contractors on 
fitness and integrity requirements 
and conflict-ofinterest issues.
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In 1991, 419 forma! conflict-of- 
interest and fitness and integrity 
cases were referred to the office. In 
addition, 225 contractors were 
reviewed in the FIRREA-mandated 
pre-contract award process to verify 
regulatory and financial compliance 
and to resolve conflict-of-interest 
issues. Further, the Financial Capa
bilities Review Section has been 
working with a financial advisor to 
establish and implement a standard
ized national financial capabilities 
review system.

Office of Ethics and 
Protests

The Office of Ethics and Protests 
administers three regulations relat
ing to ethics and standards of 
conduct: RTC employee ethics and 
standards of conduct; independent 
contractors' ethics and minimum 
standards of fitness and integrity; 
and the exclusion and suspension 
regulations for debarring contractors 
who fail to meet RTC standards. 
Administration of these regulations 
involves interpreting laws and 
regulations; counseling and provid
ing advice, training, and setting or 
delineating standards; and reviewing 
financial disclosures (employees) 
and registration certifications (con
tractors). The Ethics Officer serves 
as the decision-making authority 
regarding protests filed on the 
RTC's solicitation of services for a 
contract award.

In 1991, the staff prepared over 80 
public decisions by the Contractors' 
Conflicts Committee, which re
viewed applications from contractors 
with possible conflicts of interest by 
working for the RTC, and decisions 
by the Ethics Officer on over 70 
other cases under his delegated 
authority. The adoption of the 
interim final rule on suspension and 
exclusion regulations gave the office 
clearer guidelines with which to 
work. An enforcement section was 
also established and staffed, which 
suspended or excluded four contrac
tors or related entities from working 
with the RTC. The office also 
reviewed the effectiveness of 
"screening devices" imposed on 
certain contractors as a condition to 
registration.

The Contractors' Conflicts Commit
tee gave broad delegations of author
ity to the national Ethics Officer. 
Transfer of the employee ethics 
program from the FDIC to the RTC 
began in December 1991, including 
the appointment of an RTC Desig
nated Agency Ethics Official and an 
alternate. H
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Regulations
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Final Rules

Priority of Distribution of Claims 
against Resolution Trust Corpora
tion as Receiver

Published February 12, 1991; Effec
tive March 14, 1991

The RTC adopted a regulation 
establishing the priority of distribu
tion for certain claims by the RTC in 
its corporate capacity against the 
RTC as receiver for failed savings 
associations. When the RTC pro
vides advances to RTC conserva
torships, and the associations are 
subsequently placed into receiver
ship, any unsecured portions of the 
RTC's claim to recover the advances 
will be assigned the first priority of 
distribution for allowable unsecured 
claims. The same will be true when 
the RTC has advanced funds to the 
RTC as receiver in order to facilitate 
liquidation of the receivership estate. 
The new regulation recognizes that 
the RTC as a corporation is entitled 
to the highest priority of unsecured 
claims for advances made to the 
RTC as conservator or receiver, as 
those advances benefit all creditors 
of the associations in conservator
ship or receivership.

Office of the Inspector General: 
Disclosure of Information Regula
tions

October 17, 1991

The RTC's Office of Inspector 
General (OIG) adopted a regulation 
for the processing of requests to the 
OIG for information pursuant to the 
Freedom of Information Act. The 
regulation implements the Freedom

of Information Reform Act of 1986, 
requiring agencies to publish a 
schedule of fees to be charged and 
procedures to be followed in pro
cessing requests for records and for 
fee waivers or reductions under the 
Freedom of Information Act.

Interim Final Rules

Suspension and Exclusion of 
Registered Contractors and Rescis
sion of Contracts

July 5, 1991

The RTC adopted an interim final 
rule prescribing standards and 
procedures for suspending or 
excluding registered contractors, 
subcontractors, and related entities 
and key contractor employees from 
RTC contracting and for rescinding 
contracts for FIRREA violations and 
unsatisfactory contract performance. 
At the same time, this rule is de
signed to inform contractors, sub
contractors, related entities, and key 
contractor employees of their rights 
to notice and an opportunity to be 
heard on RTC suspension and 
exclusion actions. The rule closely 
follows the suspension and debar
ment procedures utilized by other 
federal entities, which have been 
developed after extensive public 
comment and have withstood 
considerable judicial scrutiny. The 
rule provides for quicker and, under 
certain circumstances, less formal 
procedures than are generally 
employed by federal agencies while, 
at the same time, satisfying mini
mum due-process requirements.
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Minority- and Women-Owned 
Business Contracting Programs

August 15,1991

The RTC adopted an interim final 
rule for the RTC to identify, pro
mote, and certify eligible firms for 
inclusion in its contracting activities, 
while assuring that the RTC's use of 
private sector services is accom
plished practicably and efficiently. 
The RTC has deemed it appropriate 
to design programs that will aggres
sively reach out to minorities and 
women, and firms owned by minori
ties and women, enabling them to 
participate more fully in RTC 
contracting activities through joint 
venture agreements and other 
devices. In addition to covering 
contracting in general, the rule 
governs the identification, promo
tion, and certification of eligible 
minority- and women-owned law 
firms for inclusion in the RTC legal 
services contracting process.

Proposed Regulations

Real Estate Appraisals

September 18,1991

The RTC proposed to exempt 
"additional transactions" from the 
requirements of the final appraisal 
regulation effective September 21,
1990. If adopted, the proposed 
amendment would: (1) eliminate the 
requirement for regulated institu
tions to obtain appraisals by certified 
or licensed appraisers for real estate- 
related financial transactions having 
a value, as defined in the RTC final 
regulation, of $100,000 or less; (2) 
permit regulated institutions to use

appraisals prepared for loans in
sured or guaranteed by an agency of 
the federal government if the ap
praisal conforms to the require
ments of the federal insurer or 
guarantor; and (3) add a definition 
of "real estate" and "real property" 
to clarify that the appraisal regula
tion does not apply to mineral rights, 
timber rights, or growing crops.

Restrictions on the Purchase of 
Assets from the Resolution Trust 
Corporation

October 9, 1991

The RTC proposed a regulation 
requiring that assets held by the 
RTC in the course of liquidating 
federally insured savings associations 
not be sold to persons who, in ways 
specified in the Comprehensive 
Thrift and Bank Fraud Prosecution 
and Taxpayer Recovery Act of 1990, 
contributed to the demise of such 
savings associations. The proposed 
regulation provides definitions that 
clarify the intent of Congress regard
ing the scope of the statutory prohi
bitions. H
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Resoiution Trust Corporation
Statement of Financia! Position

As of December 31,
(do!!ars in thousands)

1991 1990
Assets
Cash $ 9,034,326 $ 5,176,794
Net toans and advances (Note 3) 15,927,967 22,006,729
Net subrogated daims (Note 4) 37,516,144 27,330,659
Other assets (Note 6) 13,398 6,409

Tota) Assets $62,491,835 $54,520,591

Liabitities
Accounts payable, accrued iiabiiities

and other $ 180,930 $ 41,822
Liabitities incurred from

assistance and failures (Note 7) 94,706 490,897
Due to receiverships (Note 8) 1,634,199 1,190,673
Notes payabte and accrued interest (Note 9) 57,518,561 53,929,779
Estimated cost of unresoived cases (Notes 5 and 10) 25,492,652 55,941,445
Estimated tosses from corporate

titigation (Notes 5 and 11) 197,599 158,184

Tota! Liabitities 85,118,647 111,752,800

Equity
Contributed capita) 48,827,551 18,810,090
Capita) certificates 31,286,122 24,247,854
Accumutated deficit (102,740,485) (100,290,153)

Tota! Equity (Note 12) (22,626,812) (57,232,209)

Tota! Liabitities and Equity $62,491,835 $54,520,591

See accompanying notes
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Resotution Trust Corporation
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Accumutated Deficit

for the Year Ended December 31,
(doMars in thousands)

1991 1990
Revenues
interest on [oans and advances $ 1,473,013 $ 1,378,623
Servicing and other revenue 33,546 25,258

Tota! Revenues 1,506,559 1,403,881

Expenses
interest expense on notes

issued by the Corporation 3,472,288 1,787,516
interest expense on amounts

due receiverships 1,903,837 1,395,438
Reduction in toss allowances (Note 5) (1,449,191) (1,441,191)
Administrative operating expenses 9,885 12,002
Other expenses 20,072 12,530

Tota! Expenses 3,956,891 1,766,295

Net Loss (2,450,332) (362,414)

Accumuiated Deficit, Beginning (100,290,153) (99,927,739)

Accumutated Deficit, Ending (Note 12) $(102,740,485) $(100,290,153)

See accompanying notes
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Resotution Trust Corporation 
Statement of Cash F!ows 

for the Year Ended December 31, 
(do!!ars in thousands)

1991 1990
Cash F!ows From Operating Activities:

Cash inflows from:
Receipts from subrogated ciaims $17,665,488 $1,879,579
Repayments of toans, advances and

reimbursabte expenditures 23,064,174 7,198,660
Receipts of interest on toans and advances 1,595,363 1,160,395
Receipts from servicing and other operations 27,657 20,672

Cash outflows for:
Disbursements for subrogated ciaims (56,199,015) (60,870,583)
Disbursements for toans and advances (18,427,996) (19,037,050)
Disbursements for reimbursabte expenditures (1,022,149) (250,440)
Administrative operating and other expenditures (31,081) (23,177)
interest paid on notes payabte (907,831) 0

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (Note 16) (34,235,390) (69,921,944)

Cash F!ows From Financing Activities:

Cash inftows from:
Corporate notes payabte 12,150,000 52,142,263
Capita) certificates 7,038,268 18,539,096
Contributed capita) 30,030,328 10,785

Cash outflows for:
Repayment of notes payabte, principat (11,125,674) 0

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 38,092,922 70,692,144

Net tncrease in Cash 3,857,532 770,200

Cash-Beginning 5,176,794 4,406,594

Cash-Ending $ 9,034,326 $5,176,794

See accompanying notes
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Resolution Trust Corporation 
Notes to Financial Statements

1. Impact of Legislation:

DECEMBER 31,1991 and 1990

The RTC, a Government Corporation, was created by the Financial Institu
tions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989 (FIRREA) to manage 
and resolve all troubled savings institutions that were previously insured by 
FSLIC and for which a conservator or receiver is appointed during the 
period January 1, 1989 through August 8, 1992. In December, 1991, this 
period was extended to September 30, 1993 by the Resolution Trust Corpo
ration Refinancing, Restructuring, and Improvement Act of 1991.

The activities of the RTC are subject to the general oversight of the Over
sight Board, which was redesignated the Thrift Depositor Protection (TDP) 
Oversight Board and increased in size by the December 1991 legislation.
The TDP Oversight Board monitors the operations of the RTC, provides the 
RTC with general policy direction, and reviews the RTC's performance. The 
seven members on the TDP Oversight Board include: the Secretary of the 
Treasury; the Chairman of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System; the Director of the Office of Thrift Supervision; the Chairperson of 
the Board of Directors of the FDIC; the chief executive officer of the RTC; 
and two independent members appointed by the President, with the advice 
and consent of the Senate.

Under current law, the RTC will terminate on or before December 31, 1996. 
All remaining assets and liabilities will be transferred to the FSLIC Resolu
tion Fund. Proceeds from the sale of such assets will be transferred to the 
Resolution Funding Corporation (REFCORP) for interest payments after 
satisfaction of any outstanding liabilities. At the time of the RTC's termina
tion, the FDIC will succeed the RTC as conservator or receiver for failed 
thrift activity.

Source o/'

The RTC is funded from the following sources: 1) U.S. Treasury payments, 
borrowings and appropriations; 2) a contribution from the Federal Home 
Loan Banks through REFCORP; 3) amounts borrowed by REFCORP which 
is authorized to issue long term debt securities; 4) the issuance of debt 
obligations and guarantees as permitted by the TDP Oversight Board ; and 
5) income earned on the assets of the RTC, proceeds from the sale of assets, 
and collections made on claims received by the RTC from receiverships, to 
the extent such amounts are needed for further resolution costs (as deter
mined by the TDP Oversight Board).
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The Secretary of the Treasury has contributed capital of $48.8 billion to the 
RTC as of December 31, 1991, $18.8 billion of which was authorized by 
FIRREA and $30 billion of which was authorized by the Resolution Trust 
Corporation Funding Act of 1991 in March of 1991. The RTC has also 
issued capital certificates of $31.2 billion to REFCORP as of December 31,
1991, including $7.0 billion issued in 1991 (see Note 12). FIRREA prohibits 
the payment of dividends on any of these capital certificates. The RTC is 
also authorized to borrow directly from the Treasury an amount not to 
exceed in the aggregate $5.0 billion outstanding at any one time. There 
were no draws against these authorized borrowings during 1991.

December 1991 legislation authorized the Secretary of the Treasury to 
provide an additional $25 billion in capital to the RTC for its operations 
through March 31, 1992. These funds were received in January 1992. In 
April 1992, the RTC returned $18.3 billion to the Treasury which repre
sented funds not used by the March 31, 1992 deadline.

The RTC's Office of Inspector General (OIG) received $41.1 million of 
appropriated funds from the U.S. Treasury of which $10.8 million relate to 
1991 and $30.3 million relate to 1992. These funds are used to finance the 
activities of the Office of Inspector General.

2. Summary of Significant 
Accounting Policies:

A%oa;aMcaybr LaMas on Loan? Advancas. The RTC recognizes an estimated 
loss on loans and advances. The allowance for loss represents the difference 
between amounts advanced to conservatorships or receiverships and ex
pected repayments.

ybrLaMa  ̂OM SM%wgn;ad C/azwM. The RTC records as assets the 
amounts disbursed for assisting and closing thrifts. An allowance for loss is 
established against subrogated claims representing the difference between 
the amounts disbursed and the expected repayments. The allowance is 
based on the estimated cash recoveries from the assets of the assisted or 
failed thrift, net of estimated asset liquidation and overhead expenses, 
including interest costs.

Es^wtafad Cas% t/Mrago/vad Casas. The RTC has recorded the estimated 
losses related to thrifts in conservatorship and those identified in the regula
tory process as probable to fail.

Lawas. The RTC recognizes an estimated loss for litigation against 
it in its Corporate, conservatorship and receivership capacities. The RTC 
Legal Division recommends these estimated losses on a case-by-case basis.

GawaraJ. These statements do not include accountability for assets and 
liabilities of closed thrifts for which the RTC acts as receiveiyiiquidating 
agent or of thrifts in conservatorship for which the RTC acts as the manag
ing agent.
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DMF SoM. The RTC establishes a contra asset account
equal to the purchase price of assets acquired by an assuming institution 
primarily in purchase and assumption transactions. This account offsets the 
balance due from the receivership for subrogated claims. The amounts that 
exceed the expected recovery of subrogated claims due from the receiver
ship are recorded as a liability entitled "Due to receiverships." The RTC 
accrues interest on the total of the contra asset and "Due to receiverships" 
accounts.

CcTMWPM The RTC shares certain administrative
operating expenses with several funds of the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC) including the Bank Insurance Fund, the FSLIC Resolu
tion Fund, and the Savings Association Insurance Fund. The administrative 
operating expenses include allocated personnel, administrative, and other 
overhead expenses.

0/C The RTC has reported OIG appropriations used to
finance operating expenses as part of "Servicing and other revenue" in the 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Accumulated Deficit. Unobligated 
appropriations are reported in the equity section of the balance sheet as part 
of "Contributed capital."

The cost of furniture, fixtures, equipment and other fixed 
assets is expensed at the time of acquisition and is reported as "Administra
tive operating expenses." This policy is a departure from generally accepted 
accounting principles, however, the financial impact is not material to the 
RTC's financial statements.

C&sA The RTC considers cash equivalents to be short-term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.
As of December 31, 1991 and 1990, the RTC did not have any cash equiva
lents.

Certain balances in the 1990 financial statements have been 
reclassified for comparative purposes. Additionally, certain adjustments 
have been made to more accurately reflect the nature of expenses incurred 
during 1990. These revisions affect the "Reduction in loss allowances" and 
"Administrative operating expenses" line items. These adjustments do not 
change the net loss previously reported.

3. Net Loans and Advances 
(in thousands):

The RTC makes both loans and secured advances to its receiverships and 
conservatorships. Loans and advances are made to conservatorships to 
provide funds for liquidity needs and to reduce the cost of funds, and to 
receiverships to provide working capital. The loans and advances generally 
are either secured by the assets of the conservatorship or receivership at the 
time the loans were made or have the highest priority of unsecured claims.
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4. Net Subrogated Claims 
(in thousands):

The Corporation accrues interest on these loans and advances which is 
included in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Accumulated Deficit. 
The Corporation expects repayment of these loans and advances, including 
interest, before any subrogated claims are paid by receiverships. The loans 
and advances carry a floating rate of interest based upon the 13-week Trea
sury Bill rate. Interest rates received during 1991 ranged between 4.10% 
and 6.97%, and between 6.97% and 8.50% in 1990. At December 31,1991 
and 1990, the interest rates on loans and advances were 4.26% and 6.97%, 
respectively.

December 31,
1991 1990

Secured advances to conservatorships $ 4,931,021 $ 9,051,139
Loans and secured advances to receiverships 13,402,648 13,676,444
Reimbursements due from receiverships
and conservatorships 750,398 232,748

Accrued interest 326,789 449,140
Allowance for tosses on receivership

toans and advances (Note 5) (3,482,889) (643,231)
Attowance for tosses on conservatorship

advances (Note 5) 0 (759,511)

$15,927,967 $22,006,729

Reimbursements due from receiverships and conservatorships for operating 
expenses represent amounts paid by the RTC on behalf of the receiverships 
and conservatorships for which repayment is expected in full. Interest is not 
accrued on these reimbursements.

Subrogated claims represent disbursements made by the RTC for depositor 
liabilities. The Corporation recognizes an estimated loss on these 
subrogated claims. These estimates are based in part on a statistical sam
pling of receivership assets, and based on a 95 percent confidence interval, 
are subject to a sampling error of plus or minus $2.5 billion.
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The value of assets under RTC management could be lower (or higher) than 
projected because general economic conditions, interest rates and real estate 
markets could change. Because of these uncertainties, it is reasonably 
possible that the "Allowance for losses on subrogated claims" will be higher 
(or lower) than the current balance.

In certain instances, the receiverships may sell a portion of their assets along 
with their deposits. The purchase price of the assets sold is recorded by the 
RTC in a contra asset account entitled "Due to receiverships - assets sold." 
This account is offset against subrogated claims expected to be collected 
from the receivership. The portion of the contra asset account, if any, in 
excess of expected subrogated claim recoveries is recorded as a liability 
entitled "Due to receiverships" (see Note 8). The RTC accrues interest 
payable to the receiverships on the total of the contra asset and "Due to 
receiverships" accounts. The rates used by the RTC to accrue interest are 
based upon the Chicago FHLB Overnight Deposit Rates. Interest rates paid 
during 1991 ranged between 4.08% and 7.68%, and between 5.10% and 
11.92% in 1990. At December 31, 1991 and 1990, the interest rates paid on 
these accounts were 5.15% and 9.23%, respectively.

December 31,
1991 1990

Subrogated ciaims $172,625,205 $102,284,412
Recovery of subrogated ctaims (41,568,755) (3,029,291)
Ctaims of depositors pending and unpaid 50,990 125,946
Due to receiverships - assets so!d (25,503,185) (30,842,337)
AHowance for tosses on

subrogated c)aims(Note 5) (68,088,111) (41,208,071)

$ 37,516,144 $ 27,330,659
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5. Changes in Aiiowance for Losses 
(in thousands):

Aiiowance for Aiiowance for Estimated cost Estimated iosses
iosses, iosses, of unresoived from corporate

subrogated ciaims ioans and advances cases iitigation TOTAL

Baiance, Dec 31, 1989 $ 5,398,914 $ - $94,669,000 $ 83,719 $100,151,633
Provision (reductions) 4,690,096 - (6,205,752) 74,465 (1.441,191)
Reciassifications and

adjustments 31,119,061 1,402,742 (32,521,803) - 0

Baiance, Dec 31, 1990 41,208,071 1,402,742 55,941,445 158,184 98,710,442
Provision (reductions) (3,939,842) - 2,451,236 39,415 (1,449,191)
Reciassifications and

adjustments 30,819,882 2,080,147 (32,900,029) - 0

Baiance, Dec 31, 1991 $68,088,111 $3,482,889 $25,492,652 $197,599 $ 97,261,251

The "Allowance for losses on subrogated claims" includes future interest 
costs and overhead expenses. "Reduction in loss allowances" primarily 
represents the offset of net interest costs incurred in the current period that 
were previously included in provisions.

Reclassifications and adjustments represent amounts transferred from 
"Estimated cost of unresolved cases" to "Allowance for losses on subrogated 
claims" as a result of case resolutions. Amounts are also transferred from 
"Estimated cost of unresolved cases" to "Allowance for losses on receiver
ship loans and advances" and "Allowance for losses on conservatorship 
advances."

64

Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



6. Other Assets 
(in thousands):

December 31,
1991 1990

Due from Government agencies $ 6,041 $ 3,504
Miscettaneous 7,357 2,905

$13,398 $6,409

7. Liabilities tncurred from 
Assistance and Failures 
(in thousands):

December 31,
1991 1990

Pending ciaims of depositors $50,990 $125,946
Due to insured depositors 43,716 364,951

$94,706 $490,897

8. Due to Receiverships: In certain instances, receiverships may sell some of their assets along with
their deposits. The RTC establishes a contra asset account equal to the 
purchase price of the assets sold. This account is offset against the 
subrogated claims due from the receivership to the extent that the RTC 
expects full repayment of such claims. If a receivership's contra account 
exceeds the expected repayment of its subrogated claims to the RTC, the 
excess is recorded as "Due to receiverships." The balance of "Due to receiv
erships" was $1.6 billion and $1.2 billion at December 31, 1991 and 1990, 
respectively.
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9. Notes Payable:

10. Estimated Cost of 
Unresolved Cases:

Working capita! has been made available to the RTC under an agreement 
between the RTC and the Federal Financing Bank. The working capital is 
available to fund the resolution of thrifts and for use in the RTC's high-cost 
funds replacement and emergency liquidity programs. The outstanding 
notes mature at the end of each calendar quarter, at which time they are 
generally refinanced at similar terms. The notes payable carry a floating rate 
of interest based upon the 13-week Treasury Bill rate and ranged between 
5.09% and 6.76% during 1991 and between 7.19% and 8.32% in 1990. As of 
December 31, 1991 and 1990, the RTC had $57.5 billion and $53.9 billion, 
respectively, in borrowings and accrued interest outstanding from the 
Federal Financing Bank. These borrowings, approved by the Oversight 
Board, are within the limitations imposed under FIRREA.

The RTC has established a liability of $25.5 billion at December 31, 1991 for 
the anticipated costs of resolving 190 troubled institutions. Of the 190 
institutions, 91 were in conservatorship as of that date. The other associa
tions were identified by the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS) as institutions 
for which it is probable that government assistance will be required by 
September 30, 1993, the last date by which the RTC may be appointed 
conservator.

The 1991 "Estimated cost of unresolved cases" has declined considerably 
from the December 31, 1990 and 1989 estimates of $55.9 billion and $94.7 
billion, respectively. The primary reason for this decline was the resolution 
of 232 cases during 1991 and 315 cases during 1990, leaving fewer unre
solved cases at the end of each year.

The OTS has also identified 70 savings associations for which it is reasonably 
possible that government assistance will be required by September 30,1993. 
The estimated cost to resolve these 70 institutions could range from $6 to 
$11 billion.

Furthermore, the value of assets anticipated to come to the RTC could be 
lower (or higher) than projected because general economic conditions, 
interest rates, and real estate markets could change. Because of these 
uncertainties, it is reasonably possible that the cost of unresolved cases will 
be higher (or lower) than what has been estimated.
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11. Estimated Losses from As of December 31, 1991, the RTC has been named in several thousand
Corporate Litigation: lawsuits while serving in its Corporate, conservatorship or receivership

capacities. Currently, it is not possible to predict the outcome for all of the 
various actions. An allowance for loss totalling $197.6 million has been 
established as of December 31, 1991 for the 77 actions that management 
feels are probable to result in a significant loss. Additionally, the Corpora
tion could possibly incur further losses from other pending lawsuits and 
other yet unasserted claims.

12. Changes in Equity 
(in thousands):

Contributed
Capital

Balance, December 31, 1989 $18,800,000

1990 Net loss 
FY 91 OIG appropriation
1990 Obligated OIG funds 
Issuance of capital 
certificates:
01/30/90
04/20/90
07/19/90
10/16/90

1991 Net loss
Resolution Trust Corporation 
Funding Act of 1991 

FY 92 OIG appropriation
1991 Obligated OIG funds 
Issuance of capital 
certificates:
01/23/91

10,785
(695)

Balance, December 31, 1990 18,810,090

30,000,000
30,328
(12,867)

Capital
Certificates

$ 5,708,757

5,017,221
3,495,438
4,999,757
5,026,681

24,247,854

7,038,268

Balance, December 31, 1991 $48,827,551 $31,286,122

Accumulated
Deficit

$ (99,927,739)

(362,414)

(100,290,153)

(2,450,332)

$(102,740,485)

Total
Equity

$ (75,418,982)

(362,414)
10,785

(695)

5,017,221
3,495,438
4,999,757
5,026,681

(57,232,209)

(2,450,332)

30,000,000
30,328
(12,867)

7,038,268 

$ (22,626,812)

67
Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



13. OIG Expenditures:

14. Pension Plan and Accrued 
Annual Leave:

15. Commitments and Guarantees:

Reductions to the RTC OIG appropriated fund resulting from obligations 
are recorded as "Servicing and other revenue." Accordingly, the RTC OIG 
appropriated fund was reduced by $12,867,302 and $694,442 during 1991 
and 1990, respectively, and recorded as "Servicing and other revenue." 
Further, disbursements of the OIG appropriated fund for expenditures are 
recorded as "Administrative operating expenses." As of December 31, 1991 
and 1990, the unobligated OIG appropriation balances included in contrib
uted capital were $27.5 million and $10.1 million, respectively.

The FDIC eligible employees assigned to the RTC are covered by the Civil 
Service Retirement System and the Federal Employees Retirement System. 
Matching employer contributions provided by the RTC for all eligible 
employees for the years ended December 31, 1991 and 1990 were approxi
mately $12.4 million and $5.7 million, respectively.

Although the RTC contributes a portion of pension benefits for eligible 
employees and makes the necessary payroll withholdings from them, the 
RTC does not account for the assets of either of these retirement funds and 
does not have actuarial data with respect to accumulated plan benefits or the 
unfunded liability relative to its eligible employees. These amounts are 
reported by the U.S. Office of Personnel Management (OPM) and are not 
allocated to the individual employers. OPM also accounts for all health and 
life insurance programs for retired eligible employees.

The RTC's liability to employees for accrued annual leave was approximately 
$17.0 million at December 31, 1991, and $8.7 million at December 31, 1990.

Asset Sale Guarantees:

The RTC initiated a securitization program during 1991 through which 
approximately $10 billion of loans secured by various types of real estate, 
including 1-4 family homes and multi-family dwellings, were sold. Each 
securitization transaction is accomplished through the creation of a trust, 
which purchases the loans to be securitized from one or more institutions 
for which the Corporation acts as a receiver or conservator.

The loans in each trust are pooled and stratified and the resulting cash flow 
is directed into a number of different classes of Pass-Through Certificates. 
The regular pass-through certificates are sold to the public through licensed 
brokerage houses. The residual pass-through certificates, which are entitled 
to cash flows, if any, from the trust after the obligations to the regular pass
through certificates have been met, are retained by the institutions.
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To increase the likelihood of full and timely distributions of interest and 
principal to the holders of the regular pass-through certificates, and thus the 
marketability of such certificates, a portion of the proceeds from the sale of 
the certificates is placed in a reserve fund to cover future losses with respect 
to the loans underlying the certificates. The receiverships sell the loans to 
the trust without recourse as to credit risk. The certificate holders' sole 
source of recourse in the event of credit losses is the reserve fund estab
lished for that security. However, the RTC does provide certain standard 
representations and warranties concerning the loans sold to the trust for 
securitization. Funds equal to management's estimate of representation and 
warranty claims have been placed in escrow by the receiverships participat
ing in the securitizations.

The RTC also provides guarantees, representations and warranties on 
approximately $83 billion in unpaid principal of loans sold for cash, ex
changed for mortgaged-backed securities or under servicing right contracts 
which have been sold. Receiverships have established escrow fund accounts 
containing a portion of the amount of sales proceeds deemed necessary to 
honor any obligations that might arise from the guarantees, representations 
and warranties. No additional losses are anticipated from these arrange
ments.

Letters of Credit:

The RTC has adopted special policies for outstanding RTC conservatorship 
and receivership collateralized letters of credit. These policies enable the 
RTC to minimize the impact of its actions on capital markets. In most cases, 
these letters of credit are used to guarantee tax exempt bonds issued by state 
and local housing authorities or other public agencies to finance housing 
projects for low and moderate income individuals or families. As of Decem
ber 31, 1991, the RTC has issued a commitment to honor approximately 
$3.1 billion of these letters of credit. The total amount that will ultimately 
be paid and the losses resulting from these letters of credit are not reason
ably estimable at December 31, 1991.

Affordable Housing Program:

As part of its Affordable Housing Program, RTC management has commit
ted to expend up to $6 million to pay reasonable and customary commit
ment fees to various state and local housing authorities who will, in turn, 
assist in providing financing to low and moderate income families. Under 
this program, the RTC works with state and local housing finance agencies 
to secure commitments of Mortgage Revenue Bond and Mortgage Credit 
Certificate funds which will be lent to qualifying families to enable them to 
purchase properties from the RTC. At December 31, 1991, $2.1 million 
remains unexpended. No substantial recoveries are anticipated from the 
program.
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Rental Expense:

The RTC is currently leasing office space at several locations to accommo
date its staff. These offices include: (1) the Washington, D.C. Headquarter 
offices, (2) the four Regional offices, and (3) the fourteen Consolidated 
offices located throughout the various regions. The RTC's rental expense 
for 1991 and 1990 totaled $41.1 million and $17.1 million, respectively. The 
RTC's total contractual obligations under lease agreements for office space 
are approximately $196.2 million. The minimum yearly rental expense for 
all locations is as follows (in thousands):

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997/Thereafter

$37,862 $ 38,558 $35,352 $ 29,239 $ 15,604 $ 39,605

All agreements contain escalation clauses which can result in adjustments to 
rental fees for future years.

At the date of RTC's termination, which under current law shall not be later 
than December 31, 1996, all of the RTC's debts, obligations and assets, 
including the above lease obligations, shall be transferred to the FSLIC 
Resolution Fund (FRF) which is managed by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC).
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16. Supp!ementary !nformation Re!ating to the Statement of Cash F!ows 
(in thousands):

Reconciliation of net !oss to net cash used by operating activities:
For the Years Ended

December 31,
1991 1990

Net Loss $(2 ,450 ,332) $ (362,414)

Reduction in toss attowances (1,449,191) (1,441,191)
interest expense financed as additiona!

notes payabte 3,001,672 857,737
increase (decrease) in accrued interest on

notes payabte (437,215) 929,779
increase in accrued interest on amounts due to

receiverships 1,903,837 1,395,438
(increase) decrease in accrued interest due from

toans and advances 122,351 (218,228)
Receipts from subrogated ctaims 17,665,488 1,879,579
Repayments of toans, advances and

reimbursabte expenditures 23,064,174 7,198,660
increase in accounts payabte, accrued tiabitities

and other tiabitities 127,814 33,994
Less: Accrued tiabitities above to be reimbursed (120,016) (31,945)

Disbursements for toans and advances (18,427,996) (19,037,050)
Disbursements for subrogated ctaims (56,199,015) (60,870,583)
Disbursements for reimbursabte expenditures (1,022,149) (250,440)
OiG income recognized (12,867) (694)
increase in other assets (1,945) (4,586)

Net cash used by operating activities $(34,235,390) $(69,921,944)
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17. Related Party Transactions:

Noncash transactions incurred from thrift assistance and failures (in thou
sands):

* $32,900,029 and $32,521,803 were reclassified from "Estimated cost of 
unresolved cases" during 1991 and 1990, respectively, due to the resolu
tion of 32 cases during 1991 and 315 cases in 1990. Of these amounts, 
$30,819,882 and $31,119,061 were reclassified to "Allowance for losses 
on subrogated claims" and $2,080,147 and $1,402, 742 were reclassified 
to "Allowance for losses on loans and advances" during 1991 and 1990, 
respectively.

* "Claims of depositors pending and unpaid" and "Liabilities incurred 
from assistance and failures" decreased during 1991 by $74,956 and 
increased during 1990 by $122,759 due to case resolutions.

* $3,001,672 of interest expense was financed through increases in notes 
payable in 1991. In 1990, interest expense of $857,737 was financed 
through increases in notes payable.

* "Recovery of subrogated claims" increased by $20,873,976 and 
$1,149,522 during 1991 and 1990, respectively, with an offsetting de
crease in "Due to receiverships - assets sold", to record liquidating 
dividends declared by receiverships.

* "Subrogated claims" increased by $ 14,852,406 and $28,487,819 in 1991 
and 1990, respectively, resulting from resolution activity with an 
offsetting increase in "Due to receiverships - assets sold."

* $443,526 and $1,190,673 were reclassified in 1991 and 1990, respec
tively, from "Due to receiverships - assets sold" (a component of "Net 
subrogated claims") to "Due to receiverships" for amounts exceeding the 
expected recovery of subrogated claims due from the receiverships.

* "Reimbursements due from receiverships and conservatorships" de
creased by $388,500 and $120,361 during 1991 and 1990, respectively, 
with an offsetting decrease to "Due to receiverships - assets sold."

The Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989 
established the RTC to manage and resolve failed savings institutions that 
were formerly insured by the FSLIC and for which a receiver or conservator 
was appointed after January 1, 1989. At December 31, 1991, there were 675 
institutions with $129.1 billion of assets for which the RTC was appointed 
conservator or receiver. This compares to 531 institutions with $145.7 
billion of assets at December 31, 1990.
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In its fiduciary capacity as receiver or conservator, the RTC has substantial 
control over the operations of the institutions placed in receivership or 
conservatorship by the Office of Thrift Supervision. The RTC, as receiver 
or conservator, has ultimate authority in the day to day operations, including 
the timing and methodology of the disposal of the institutions' assets in an 
effort to maximize returns on such assets.

The RTC does not include the assets and liabilities of the receiverships and 
conservatorships in its financial statements. However, certain transactions 
with these institutions, including loans to and receivables from the institu
tions, as well as interest paid or received on such items, are included in the 
RTC's financial records. The net balances of loans and advances, and 
subrogated claims were $15.9 billion and $37.5 billion, respectively, at 
December 31, 1991. The RTC owed $27.1 billion to receiverships at Decem
ber 31, 1991 primarily resulting from purchase and assumption transactions 
(see notes 4 and 8). Interest income earned on loans and advances was $1.5 
billion during the year ended December 31, 1991 and interest expense on 
amounts due receiverships was $1.9 billion.

The net balances of loans and advances, and subrogated claims were $22.0 
billion and $27.3 billion, respectively, at December 31, 1990, and amounts 
due receiverships totalled $32.0 billion. Interest income on loans and 
advances was $1.4 billion during the year ended December 31, 1990 and 
interest expense on amounts due receiverships was $1.4 billion.

18. Concentration of Credit Risk: The RTC is counterparty to a group of receivables with conservatorships and
receiverships throughout the United States which are experiencing problems 
with both loans and real estate. A portion of the entities' ability to honor 
their contracts is dependent on the economy of the area in which they are 
located. The gross balance of these receivables at December 31, 1991 is 
$150.5 billion (against which $97.1 billion of reserves and contra assets have 
been recorded), of which $37.1 billion is attributable to institutions located 
in Texas, $22.8 billion is attributable to institutions located in California, 
$13.2 billion is attributable to institutions located in Florida and $9.7 billion 
is attributable to institutions located in Arizona. H
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United States
Genera! Accounting Office
Washington, D C. 20548

ComptroHer General 
of the United States

B-240108

To the Thrift Depositor Protection Oversight Board 
Resolution Trust Corporation

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial 
position of the Resolution Trust Corporation as of 
December 31, 1991 and 1990, and the related statements of 
revenues, expenses and accumulated deficit; and the 
statements of cash flows for the years then ended. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Corporation's management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audits. In addition, we are reporting on our consideration 
of the Corporation's internal control structure and on its 
compliance with laws and regulations.
We conducted our audits in accordance with generally 
accepted government auditing standards. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.
In our opinion, the Corporation's statement of financial 
position as of December 31, 1991, and the statements of cash 
flows for the years ended December 31, 1991 and 1990, 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Resolution Trust Corporation and its cash 
flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. It should be noted that the cash flows 
statements only report the cash actually received and 
disbursed by the Corporation. Due to weaknesses in its
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oversight of certain loan servicers,^ the Corporation cannot 
be sure that it is recovering all it should from its 
receiverships.
We do not express an opinion on the statement of financial 
position as of December 31, 1990, and the statement of 
revenues, expenses and accumulated deficit for the year then 
ended, due to internal control weaknesses in the 
Corporation's receivership operations, flaws in its 
methodology for estimating recoveries from the sale of 
receivership assets, and its significant exposure to losses 
from real estate and delinquent real estate backed loans for 
both resolved and unresolved institutions that existed in 
1990.
The Corporation's 1991 statement of revenues, expenses and 
accumulated deficit contains a $1,449 billion reduction in 
its loss allowances. This reduction in Corporation expenses 
is a direct result of changes in the following loss accounts 
from the Corporation's statement of financial position for
1990 and 1991: estimated cost of unresolved cases, 
estimated losses from corporate litigation, allowance for 
losses on subrogated claims, and allowance for losses on 
advances and loans. This reduction had a significant effect 
on the Corporation's determination of its net loss for 1991. 
Because we are not expressing an opinion on the 
Corporation's statement of financial position as of 
December 31, 1990, which included the loss accounts just 
listed, we are unable to express an opinion on the 
Corporation's statement of revenues, expenses and 
accumulated deficit for the year ended December 31, 1991.
During 1991, the Corporation acted to address certain 
internal control problems in its receiverships, problems 
which we reported in 1990. It also implemented a 
statistical methodology for sampling receivership assets and 
projecting their estimated values to the population of 
receivership assets. Use of a statistically valid 
methodology for estimating asset recovery values also 
enabled the Corporation to improve its estimates of losses 
from troubled but as yet unresolved thrift institutions. 
Finally, the Corporation's current projections indicate that 
its universe of likely resolution candidates has decreased 
and therefore its exposure to real estate related losses in

R̂esolution Trust Corporation: Oversight of Certain Loan 
Servicers Needs Improvement (GAO/GGD-92-76, April 24, 1992).
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unresolved institutions is also lower. Although the 
Corporation has produced its recovery estimates from the 
best available information, significant uncertainties still 
exist regarding general economic conditions, interest rates, 
and real estate markets that could affect the value of 
assets in resolved and unresolved institutions. These 
factors, which are beyond the Corporation's control, could 
result in lower than projected recoveries from resolved 
institutions and higher than estimated costs for unresolved 
institutions.
ESTIMATED RECOVERIES FROM 
RECEIVERSHIPS APPEAR REASONABLE
The Corporation addressed the internal control weaknesses 
over cash receipts and disbursements and the flaws in its 
methodology for determining the recovery value of 
receivership assets, which we reported in 1990. As a 
result, the Corporation can produce a reasonable estimate of 
expected recoveries from its receiverships.
In 1991, we expanded our testing of receivership internal 
controls over cash receipts and cash disbursements. We 
selected a sample of 62 receiverships and nearly 1,500 
transactions for testing. In general, we found that cash 
transactions during 1991 were valid and correctly recorded 
in the receiverships' general ledgers. However, 
receivership personnel could not supply us with all the 
documents necessary to confirm that transactions were 
processed in accordance with all of the Corporation's 
policies and standards. Although we could piece together 
enough of this year's transactions to assure ourselves of 
their legitimacy, we were unable to assure the Corporation 
that all of its internal controls were in place and working 
as intended to prevent or detect errors in future 
transactions. We consider the receiverships' lack of 
supporting documentation to be a material weakness and 
discuss it in more detail in our report on the Corporation's 
internal control structure.
During 1991, the Corporation improved its methodology for 
sampling and valuing receivership assets. The Corporation 
used statistical techniques to select its sample of 
receivership assets and a single, experienced contractor to 
estimate the expected recovery value for all sampled assets. 
The Corporation then calculated weighted average recovery 
rates for individual asset types based on information from 
the sample. For example, the Corporation calculated a

77
Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



B-240108

weighted average recovery rate of 87 percent of book value 
for performing mortgages on residential dwellings with one 
to four units; a rate of 61 percent for delinquent consumer 
loans; and a rate of 39 percent for acquired real estate 
held by its receiverships. The weighted average recovery 
rate for each asset type was then projected to all 
receivership assets of that type. Although the 
Corporation's methodology was appropriate and the resulting 
estimated recovery values were reasonable, we found in our 
sample some instances for which the contractor calculated a 
recovery value without sufficient supporting asset file 
documentation. The most common missing support item was a 
recent appraisal. We also found instances in which the 
value of the collateral underlying delinquent loans did not 
support the recovery values assigned. Because the average 
of the individual recovery rates assigned to these assets 
approximated the average assigned by the contractor to all 
assets, the unsupported asset values did not appear to be 
overstated.
The Corporation is maintaining relevant sales information 
for the statistically sampled assets used in its valuation 
process discussed above. According to these data, the sales 
proceeds for individual sampled assets supported the 
estimated recovery rate assigned by the contractor to those 
particular assets. In addition, the average recovery from 
the sale of sampled assets was considerably higher than the 
average recovery assigned to the entire sample. These 
results indicate that the contractor did a good job of 
estimating recoveries for those assets that were sold later, 
that the better assets— those with the higher recovery 
rates--are being sold first, and that the Corporation's use 
of lower recovery rates to value the entire population takes 
into account the harder-to-sell assets remaining in 
receiverships. As a further test, we compared the estimated 
recovery rates to aggregate sales information supplied by 
the Corporation for all 1991 asset sales. The sales results 
again indicated higher recovery rates than the Corporation 
is applying to all assets according to its valuation 
methodology. Based on these tests, it appears that the 
Corporation is adequately considering hard-to-sell assets in 
estimating its expected recoveries from the sale of 
receivership assets.
As of December 31, 1991, Corporation receiverships held 
assets with a book value of $82 billion— real estate and 
delinquent real estate backed loans accounted for 
approximately $29 billion of the total. Even though the
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Corporation has assumed that these assets will sell for 
considerably less than their book values, any worsening of 
the economy or real estate markets could result in 
recoveries even lower than currently anticipated.
FUTURE RESOLUTION COSTS 
APPEAR REASONABLE
The Corporation used an appropriate methodology to estimate 
its 1991 liability for future resolution costs. The 
Corporation's statement of financial position includes a 
$25.5 billion accrual to cover the cost of resolving 190 
troubled institutions. These institutions were identified 
by the thrift industry's federal regulator, the Office of 
Thrift Supervision (OTS), as probable resolution candidates 
before September 30, 1993— the last date for the Corporation 
to accept thrifts for resolution. The Corporation also 
disclosed in its footnotes that OTS had identified another 
70 thrift institutions as possible resolution candidates.
The Corporation calculated that the related costs for the 70 
could range from $6 billion to $11 billion. The 
Corporation's estimate of probable and possible thrift 
failures was determined according to generally accepted 
accounting principles.
In calculating its liability for probable resolution 
candidates, the Corporation assumed that the losses related 
to these failures had been incurred as of December 31, 1991. 
In general, the Corporation's cost estimates represent the 
total of negative capital, operating losses through the 
expected date of resolution, and losses on asset sales for 
each of the 190 institutions. Any institution with positive 
capital was expected to use its equity to offset operating 
and asset losses, thereby reducing the final cost to the 
Corporation. Institutions with operating profit were 
assumed to generate no earnings or losses through the 
resolution date.
To calculate losses on asset sales, the Corporation assumed 
that 1 to 5 percent of the unresolved institutions' 
performing loan portfolios would become delinquent before 
the date of resolution. The Corporation then applied loss 
rates to the various asset categories based on asset reviews 
in resolved institutions. The Corporation developed and 
applied different loss rates to institutions in its four 
regions— east, north central, southwest, and west. For 
example, loss rates of 5 percent to 11 percent were applied 
to performing one-to-four unit residential mortgages while
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loss rates of 53 percent to 77 percent were applied to 
delinquent commercial loans throughout the four regions.
To calculate its expected cost for the 70 thrifts considered 
possible failures, the Corporation used a methodology 
similar to the one just described. It considered capital 
levels, operating losses, and losses on assets. However, 
the Corporation developed different asset loss rates based 
on the historical experience of the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation and the now defunct Federal Savings 
and Loan Insurance Corporation (FSLIC). Using the two loss 
ratios, the Corporation calculated a low and high cost 
estimate for each of the 70 identified institutions.
In general, the Corporation's assumptions were reasonable, 
given the current conditions of the thrift industry and the 
economy. We analyzed many of the institutions considered 
"troubled" by OTS but not included in the Corporation's 
accrual or footnote disclosure and found them to be only 
marginally profitable with less than 3 percent tangible 
capital. However, due to the current positive interest 
spread and through the sale of portions of their asset 
portfolios, most of these institutions are likely to remain 
viable beyond the Corporation's September 30, 1993, 
deadline. Thrifts that fail after the deadline will become 
the responsibility of the Savings Association Insurance Fund 
(SAIF) .2

The Corporation's exposure to losses in unresolved 
institutions was significantly lower at year-end 1991. As 
of December 31, 1990, 775 institutions with $481 billion in 
assets, of which $135 billion were estimated to be real 
estate or delinquent real estate backed loans subject to 
foreclosure, were considered probable or possible resolution

^The Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and 
Enforcement Act of 1989, Public Law 101-73, created SAIF to 
provide deposit insurance to all federally insured savings 
associations (thrifts) and to thrift deposits acquired by 
banks. SAIF will assume its full resolution responsibility 
for thrift institutions on October 1, 1993. However, any 
thrift requiring resolution after September 30, 1993, which 
had previously been placed in conservatorship or 
receivership under the Corporation, may again be placed 
under the Corporation's control in accordance with a 
provision of the Resolution Trust Corporation Refinancing, 
Restructuring, and Improvement Act of 1991.
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candidates. As of December 31, 1991, the number of probable 
and possible resolutions was down to 260 institutions with 
$181 billion in assets of which an estimated $38 billion 
were troubled real estate related assets. As a result, the 
Corporation is in a better position to estimate its future 
costs, particularly those due to losses in real estate 
related assets. Although this reduced exposure has somewhat 
mitigated the effect of uncertainties on its cost estimates, 
changes in the economy or real estate markets beyond the 
Corporation's control could still result in actual 
resolution costs that significantly differ from estimates.
FUTURE RESOLUTIONS REQUIRE 
ADDITIONAL FUNDING
The Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement 
Act of 1989 (FIRREA) created the Resolution Trust 
Corporation on August 9, 1989, to resolve the problems of 
failed thrift institutions previously insured by the Federal 
Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation and placed into 
conservatorship or receivership from January 1, 1989, until 
August 9, 1992. The Resolution Trust Corporation 
Refinancing, Restructuring, and Improvement Act of 1991 
extended the Corporation's resolution responsibility through 
September 30, 1993. Under the chairmanship of the Secretary 
of the Treasury, the Thrift Depositor Protection Oversight 
Board (previously the Oversight Board) monitors the 
Corporation's operations, provides general policy direction, 
and reviews its performance. Under FIRREA, the Corporation 
will terminate no later than December 31, 1996, and all 
remaining assets and liabilities will be transferred to the 
FSLIC Resolution Fund.
The Corporation's financial statements indicate total needs 
of between $109 billion and $114 billion in loss funds to 
complete the resolution of all receiverships and currently 
identified probable and possible thrift failures. This is 
more than the Corporation has been provided to date.
Through March 1992, the Corporation was provided with
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$105 billion to cover losses associated with resolutions.^
As a result of a deadline on the obligation of its most 
recent appropriation, the Corporation returned $18.3 billion 
of unobligated funds to the Treasury in April 1992.
Assuming the Corporation's projections are correct, it could 
require between $22 billion and $27 billion in additional 
loss funds in order to carry out its resolution 
responsibilities until October 1993 and allow SAIF to 
undertake its full resolution responsibility without facing 
a backlog of failed institutions. As we have stated in 
previous testimonies,* we believe that the Corporation 
should be provided with annual appropriations. Because only 
15 months now remain until its resolution deadline, the 
Corporation should be given sufficient funds to see it 
through its remaining caseload. Any funding needs beyond 
current projections could then be provided through the 
normal yearly appropriations process.
The Corporation's current cost estimates are considerably 
lower than previous projections of $160 billion. This is 
due in part to declining interest rates which resulted in a 
favorable spread between the rates thrifts earn and the 
rates thrifts must pay to borrow funds. The positive 
interest rate spread helped the thrift industry earn a 
$2 billion profit in 1991, making that its first profitable 
year since 1986. Increased earnings have resulted in fewer 
thrifts failing and smaller operating losses in those that 
do.
If interest rates continue to be low, many poorly 
capitalized thrifts will probably remain viable beyond the 
Corporation's resolution deadline. For example, the 
Corporation has estimated a $16 billion cost for resolving 
the remaining thrifts considered troubled by OTS. Their 
costs are not included in the Corporation's financial

^FIRREA provided the Corporation with $50 billion in August 
1989. The Resolution Trust Corporation Funding Act of 1991 
(Public Law 102-18) provided $30 billion in March 1991. The 
Resolution Trust Corporation Refinancing, Restructuring, and 
Improvement Act of 1991 (Public Law 102-233) provided 
$25 billion in December 1991, which was only available for 
obligation until April 1, 1992.
R̂esolution Trust Corporation: Performance Assessment for
1991 (GAO/T-GGD-92-14, February 26, 1992; and GAO/T-GGD- 
92-18, March 5, 1992).
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statements because it is unlikely they will fail within the 
next 2 years. These costs might still need to be included 
in the cost of the thrift crisis cleanup but may be 
transferred to SAIF unless the future brings even greater 
improvements in the condition of these marginal 
institutions.

Charles A. Bowsher 
Comptroller General 
of the United States
May 15, 1992
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Corporate Policy

Primarily due to the complexities 
and risks associated with the man
agement and disposition of the wide 
variety and significant volume of 
assets, the Corporation's manage
ment has made the establishment 
and maintenance of a sound system 
of internal controls a high priority. 
The RTC engages in activities that 
are, by their very nature, susceptible 
to abuse and misappropriation. To 
respond to this inherently risky 
environment, management is provid
ing agency personnel with training 
and has identified areas of vulner
ability so that it can ensure proper 
controls are established and operat
ing effectively. Establishment, 
maintenance, and evaluation of a 
sound and comprehensive internal 
control system has not been an easy 
task - - especially in light of the short 
time the Corporation has had to 
mobilize the required personnel and 
data processing resources, issue 
policies and procedures, and de
velop and administer business 
programs and strategies.

Program areas considered most 
vulnerable to risk have been identi
fied and prioritized for review. Many 
high-risk activities already have been 
reviewed and corrective actions 
initiated. The Corporation intends to 
review the effectiveness of the 
internal controls for all high-risk 
areas at least annually. Moreover, the 
Chief Executive Officer has estab
lished an infrastructure, allotted 
resources, and more clearly assigned 
responsibility for implementing and 
monitoring progress in building a 
strong internal control program.

Management's Approach and 
Organization Structure

Since the RTC's formation in August 
1989, the Corporation's manage
ment has worked to create a general 
control environment that is support
ive of a strong internal control 
system, while attempting to meet its 
legislative mandate to resolve failed 
institutions in the most expeditious 
and least costly manner. Enactment 
of the Resolution Trust Corporation 
Refinancing, Restructuring, and 
Improvement Act of 1991 (the Act) 
created the position of President and 
Chief Executive Officer (CEO), and 
gave the CEO new authority to 
formulate RTC policies and manage 
its operations.

Risk Factors and RTC Interna! 
Controls

Some aspects of the Corporation's 
operations are more susceptible to 
misappropriation than others. The 
Corporation has adopted a proactive 
approach to addressing the factors 
that expose its operations to risk. A 
system of internal controls has been 
developed to mitigate the potential 
adverse impact of risks on the 
Corporation's operations. Manage
ment has directed that a number of 
initiatives be implemented to en
hance the effectiveness of the 
management control review process.

Management Control Review 
Process

The management control review 
process is being designed to evaluate 
and improve the effectiveness of the 
Corporation's internal controls over
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its administrative and accounting 
functions and its financial manage
ment systems. In 1991, as part of the 
effort to implement the manage
ment control review process, the 
RTC's managers identified an initial 
inventory of assessable units, and 
assigned a preliminary risk rating.
By the end of the third quarter of
1992, the assessable unit inventory 
will have been finalized and risk 
assessments formally documented; 
reviews and audits will have been 
scheduled for all assessable units; 
and a process established to monitor 
program activities and follow-up on 
plans to initiate corrective actions.

Performance

A number of individual review 
programs have been in operation to 
evaluate the effectiveness of the 
internal administrative and account
ing control systems. During 1991, 
management conducted Program 
Compliance Reviews at all 15 field 
offices. In addition, the Corporation 
initiated review programs of 
conservatorships, receiverships, loan 
services, and other contractors. 
Reviews covering field and head
quarters operations have assisted 
management in identifying weak
nesses in internal controls.

U.S. General Accounting Office 
(GAO) and Office of the Inspector 
General (OIG) audits and reviews 
have been and will continue to be 
performed of the functions and 
business areas at the Corporation's 
headquarters and field offices. They 
include the evaluation of the effec
tiveness and adequacy of the inter
nal administrative and accounting 
controls surrounding functions and 
business areas at these locations.

Assurance

Management's commitment to 
establishing sound internal controls 
is evidenced by the many initiatives 
undertaken to accomplish the 
internal control objectives. The 
Corporation has developed strate
gies to address proactively the 
potential risks to the Corporation's 
operations. The new organizational 
structure assigns clear responsibility 
for internal controls and accountabil
ity for business operations. More
over, a comprehensive management 
control review process is being 
formulated; some of the components 
of this process have already been 
implemented. The Corporation's 
internal controls when fully imple
mented should provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions and 
activities are executed in accordance 
with management's authorization, 
the financial statements are accurate 
and timely, and the assets of the 
Corporation are properly safe
guarded. H
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United States
General Accounting Office
Washington, D C. 20548

ComptroHer Genera! 
of the United States

B-240108

To the Thrift Depositor Protection Oversight Board 
Resolution Trust Corporation

We have audited the financial statements of the Resolution 
Trust Corporation as of December 31, 1991 and 1990, and have 
issued our opinion thereon. This report pertains only to 
our consideration of the Corporation's internal control 
structure for the year ended December 31, 1991. The report 
on our consideration of the Corporation's internal control 
structure for the year ended December 31, 1990, is presented 
in GAO/AFMD-92-20, dated October 25, 1991.
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted 
government auditing standards. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. In planning and performing our audit, we 
considered the Corporation's internal control structure in 
order to determine the auditing procedures needed for 
purposes of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal 
control structure.
The Corporation's management is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining an internal control structure. In 
fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by 
management are required to assess the expected benefits and 
related costs of internal control structure policies and 
procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure 
are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, 
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from 
unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are 
executed in accordance with management's authorization and 
recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles.
Because of inherent limitations in any internal control 
structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur 
and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of 
the internal control structure to future periods is subject
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to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the 
design and operation of policies and procedures may 
deteriorate.
For purposes of this report, we have classified the 
Corporation's significant internal control structure 
policies and procedures, including those relevant to 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, into the 
following categories:
-- resolved institutions, consisting of policies and 

procedures related to (1) resolution activities,
(2) receipts and disbursements in receiverships, and
(3) valuation of the Corporation's net receivables from 
resolution transactions and assistance;

-- unresolved institutions, consisting of policies and
procedures related to identifying and estimating the cost 
of future resolutions and of providing advances to 
institutions in conservatorship;

—  Federal Financing Bank borrowings, consisting of policies 
and procedures related to the borrowing, use, and 
repayment of working capital;

-- treasury, consisting of policies and procedures related 
to Corporate cash receipts and disbursements;

-- expenditures, consisting of policies and procedures
related to disbursements for administrative expenses; and

-- financial reporting, consisting of policies and
procedures related to the processing of journal entries 
into the general ledger and the preparation of financial 
statements.

For all internal control structure categories listed above, 
we obtained an understanding of relevant policies and 
procedures, determined whether they have been placed in 
operation, and assessed the associated control risk. We 
also performed tests of control procedures for all of the 
above categories. As discussed in the following paragraphs, 
our control tests revealed a material weakness in 
receivership activities related to cash receipts and 
disbursements. We also noted other less significant matters 
involving the internal control structure and operations at 
both receiverships and headquarters. These matters warrant
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management's attention. We are reporting these other 
matters in a separate letter to the Corporation's 
management.
REPORTABLE CONDITIONS
Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our 
attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design 
or operation of the internal control structure that, in our 
judgment, could adversely affect an organization's ability 
to record, process, summarize, and report financial data 
consistent with the assertions of management in the 
financial statements.
There are basically two levels of reportable conditions—  
those that are considered material weaknesses,^ which could 
affect the fair presentation of the financial statements, 
and those that, while not material, are significant matters 
that merit management's attention. We identified a matter 
involving the Corporation's controls over cash receipt and 
disbursement processing which we consider to be a material 
weakness under generally accepted government auditing 
standards.
The Corporation cannot be sure that controls over cash 
receipt and disbursement processing are in place and 
functioning as intended in its receiverships. Personnel at 
the Corporation's consolidated offices who were responsible 
for processing receivership transactions could not locate 
all of the documentation which evidences compliance with the 
Corporation's internal control policies and procedures. 
Although we were able to assure ourselves that the 
transactions we reviewed represented valid receipts and 
disbursements of the receiverships and that they were 
correctly entered into the receiverships' general ledgers, 
we are unable to assure the Corporation that all of its 
controls are working as designed and can be relied on to

Â material weakness is a reportable condition in which the 
design or operation of one or more of the specific internal 
control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively 
low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts 
that would be material in relation to the financial 
statements being audited may occur and not be detected 
within a timely period by employees in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions.
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prevent or detect fraud, errors, and/or omissions in future 
receivership transactions.
The Corporation's receiverships are its largest debtors--as 
of December 31, 1991, receiverships owed $119 billion to the 
Corporation for claims paid on behalf of insured depositors 
and for advances or loans. Receiverships, to repay the 
Corporation, depend on money received from the servicing and 
sale of the failed institutions' assets. The expected funds 
from this activity are far less than the total owed; 
therefore, receiverships must have strong controls over 
receipt and disbursement activity to ensure that the 
Corporation will collect as much, and as soon, as possible.
Personnel at the Corporation's consolidated offices were 
unable to locate many of the documents necessary to confirm 
that transactions were processed in accordance with 
management's policies, objectives, and standards. For the 
62 receiverships we selected, at least one significant 
document was missing for 408 (28 percent) of the 1,474 
receipt and disbursement transactions tested. For example:
—  Of the 899 receipt transactions tested, consolidated 

office personnel could not locate at least one 
significant document necessary to prove that all controls 
for check and wire receipts were working for 182
(20 percent) of the transactions. In some instances, we 
were able to determine that the funds received from 
servicers were deposited and were correctly recorded to 
the general ledger cash account and a holding account. 
However, for many transactions, we were not given any 
documents to show that the servicer funds were removed 
from the holding account as required and applied to the 
appropriate principal, interest, and/or expense accounts.

—  Of the 182 transactions tested for repayment of advances, 
the consolidated office could not provide us with the 
document that authorized the repayment remittance for
31 (17 percent) of the transactions. We were able to 
obtain copies of 28 of the authorization documents from 
Corporation headquarters; the remaining 3 could not be 
located.

-- Of the 393 disbursement transactions tested, consolidated 
office personnel could not locate the originating 
document that requested the disbursement for 56 
(14 percent) of the transactions. For most of these, we 
did receive documents showing that accounting personnel
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authorized the funds to be disbursed; however, neither 
the originating document nor the authorized accounting 
document could be located for 5 transactions. The dollar 
value of these transactions was insignificant in relation 
to the total amount of disbursements reviewed.

During 1991, the Corporation did not have written policies 
requiring consolidated offices to maintain documentation of 
transactions. However, the Corporation issued Circular 
1250.1, "Internal Control Systems," in March 1992, and it 
established "policies, objectives, standards and 
responsibilities for the development, maintenance and 
evaluation of internal controls for [Corporation] programs 
and administrative activities." The circular requires each 
consolidated office to clearly document all financial 
transactions from inception through recording in the general 
ledger. It also requires that these documents be available 
for managers and auditors to analyze the efficiency and 
effectiveness of the receiverships' control systems.
We believe that the Corporation's new internal control 
directive, if properly implemented, will address our 
concerns regarding receivership documentation. We will 
assess the implementation and effectiveness of the circular 
as part of our 1992 review and testing of receivership 
internal controls.

Charles A. Bowsher 
Comptroller General 
of the United States
May 15, 1992
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United States
Genera! Accounting Office
Washington, D C. 20548

Comptroiier Genera! 
of the United States

B-240108

To the Thrift Depositor Protection Oversight Board 
Resolution Trust Corporation

We have audited the financial statements of the Resolution 
Trust Corporation as of December 31, 1991 and 1990, and have 
issued our opinion thereon. This report pertains only to 
our review of the Corporation's compliance with laws and 
regulations for the year ended December 31, 1991. Our 
report on the Corporation's compliance with laws and 
regulations for the year ended December 31, 1990, is 
presented in GAO/AFMD-92-20, dated October 25, 1991.
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted 
government auditing standards. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement.
The Corporation's management is responsible for compliance 
with laws and regulations. As part of obtaining reasonable 
assurance as to whether the financial statements were free 
of material misstatements, we selected and tested 
transactions and records to determine the Corporation's 
compliance with certain provisions of section 21A of the 
Federal Home Loan Bank Act (12 U.S.C. 1441a) which, if not 
complied with, could have a material effect on the 
Corporation's financial statements. However, our objective 
was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with 
such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. Because of the limited purpose for which our tests 
of compliance were made, the laws and regulations tested did 
not cover all legal requirements with which the Corporation 
has to comply.
The results of our tests indicate that, with respect to the 
items tested, the Corporation complied, in all material 
respects, with the provisions referred to in the preceding 
paragraph. With respect to items not tested, nothing came
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to our attention that caused us to believe that the 
Corporation had not complied, in all material respects, with 
those provisions.

Charles A. Bowsher 
Comptroller General 
of the United States
May 15, 1992
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RTC Conservatorships 
January 1991 through December 31,1991

STATE

ASSOC!AHONS
<N

CONSERVATORSH!P 
DECEMBER 31,1990

ASSOC!AT!ONS 
PLACED !NTO 

CONSERVATORSmP 
jANUARY 1,1991 -

CONSERVATORSH!P 
RESOLUHONS 

tANUARY 1,1991- 
DECEMBER31,1991

ASSOC!AT!ONS
!N

CONSERVATORSH!P 
DECEMBER 31,1991DECEMBER 31,1991 P&A !DT PAYOFF TOTAL

TOTALS 179 123 144 34 33 211* 91

ALABAMA 2 2 2 2 2
ARiZONA 3 1 2 1 3 1
ARKANSAS 5 1 5 5 1
CALiFORNiA 8 14 10 2 12 10
COLORADO 4 3 1 4 0
CONNECTiCUT 2 3 2 2 3
FLORiDA 13 12 11 3 1 15 10
CEORCiA 1 7 3 3 5
!LL!NO!S 8 4 9 9 3
!ND!ANA 0 1 1
!OWA 2 4 3 3 3
KANSAS 2 2 3 3 1
KENTUCKY 0 1 1 1 0
LOU!S!ANA 19 3 4 7 9 20 2
MA!NE 1 1 1 0
MARYLAND 3 3 1 2 3 3
MASSACHUSETTS 2 1 2 2 1
MiCHiGAN 0 2 2
M!SS!SS!PP! 8 2 8 2 10 0
MiSSOUR! 1 2 1 1 2
NEW HAMPSHiRE 0 2 1 1 1
NEW JERSEY 14 11 14 5 19 6
NEW MEXiCO 4 1 3 1 4 1
NEW YORK 4 3 4 4 3
NORTH CAROLiNA 3 2 3 3 2
NORTH DAKOTA 0 1 1 1 0
OHiO 4 4 7 7 1
OKLAHOMA 3 6 5 5 4
OREGON 0 1 0 1
PENNSYLVANiA 4 6 5 5 5
RHODE iSLAND 0 1 1
SOUTH CAROLiNA 1 1 1 1 1
SOUTH DAKOTA 0 1 1 1 0
TENNESSEE 2 3 4 4 1
TEXAS 52 8 22 8 23 53 7
UTAH 1 1
ViRGiNiA 3 4 2 1 3 4
WASHiNGTON 0 1 1 1 0
WEST ViRGiNiA 0 1 1
WiSCONSiN 0 1 1

* Does not indude 21 institutions resoived under the Acceierated Resoiution Program in 1991.
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New RTC Conservatorships
January 1,1991 through December 31,1991

(DoMars in thousands)

Date of 
Conservator 

ship Name of !nstitution & Location
Gross
Assets

Tota!
LiabiHties

Tota!
Deposits

Number of 
Deposit 

Accounts

04-Jan Fu!ton FSA, At!anta, CA $2,047,502 $2,033,792 $1,384,453 262,095
04-]an Trident FS&LA, FA, Newark, Nj 50,523 49,313 44,159 5,718
11-Jan Connecticut FS&LA, Hartford, CT 17,544 17,323 13,471 1,648
11-jan Far West S&LA, FA, Newport Beach, CA 3,886,902 3,895,266 2,983,775 88,202
11-Jan Ma!ibu SB, FSB, Ma!ibu, CA 145,190 141,138 123,833 10,935
18-Jan Beach FSB, Huntington Beach, CA 84,611 81,440 80,403 4,243
18-]an !rving FS&LA, Paterson, Nj 222,841 237,158 234,746 40,814
25-jan Center S&LA, FA, C!ifton, NJ 138,598 136,956 124,878 14,087
25-jan Coiumbia S&LA, FA, Bever!y Hi!!s, CA 6,178,703 6,486,922 5,619,044 82,234
25-jan Cora! S&LA, FA, Cora! Springs, FL 32,389 32,097 31,549 2,277
25-jan Trustbank FSB, Tysons Corner, VA 24,388 22,539 22,498 3,082

01-Feb Coreast FSB, Richmond, VA 1,260,842 1,227,097 990,481 95,747
01-Feb First FS&LA of To!edo, To!edo, OH 1,066,938 1,020,694 1,011,347 116,585
01-Feb George Washington FSA, Jonesboro, TN 15,015 14,481 13,239 1,481
08-Feb Fami!y S&LA, FA, Seatt!e, WA 100,745 98,336 59,638 7,233
08-Feb First FSA of Waynesboro, Waynesboro, TN 18,211 18,232 18,137 1,739
08-Feb First Jersey Savings, FA, Wyckoff, NJ 294,182 291,952 256,385 28,806
08-Feb Peop!es FSA, Bay St. Louis, MS 62,818 59,058 53,114 7,304
08-Feb Unity FS&LA, FA, Bever!y Hi!!s, CA 468,662 452,867 444,025 22,219
20-Feb First Northern Cooperative Bank, Keene, NH 115,553 112,601 86,274 7,762
22-Feb First FS&LA, Da!!as, CA 40,360 38,289 36,172 8,969
22-Feb Ho!!ywood FB, a FSB, Ho!!ywood, FL 1,551,870 1,578,212 1,367,409 172,160

01-Mar AmeriFedera! SB, FSB, Lawrencevi!!e, NJ 113,792 111,424 96,183 10,537
01-Mar Peop!es FSB, New Kensington, PA 109,080 107,787 97,147 17,588
08-Mar A!exander Hami!ton FS&LA, Paterson, NJ 217,089 213,693 211,916 43,831
08-Mar Beacon FSA, Batdwin, NY 417,024 404,242 382,147 81,590
08-Mar First Citizens SLA, FA, Fort Pierce, FL 203,450 219,022 196,329 24,300
08-Mar First FSA of Wewoka, Wewoka, OK 33,727 32,763 27,693 3,744
08-Mar First FSB, Huron, SD 54,008 51,112 49,523 6,373
08-Mar Jefferson FS&LA, FA, Birmingham, AL 687,227 654,491 485,313 101,570
08-Mar Preferred SB, FSB, High Point, NC 233,271 224,338 173,885 15,091
15-Mar Amerifirst FSB, Miami, FL 3,654,376 3,676,716 2,866,984 270,385
15-Mar Arcanum FSA, Arcanum, OH 47,728 47,801 46,737 6,645
15-Mar Be!! FSB, Upper Darby, PA 874,891 829,841 717,414 91,695
15-Mar Home SA of Kansas City, Kansas City, MO 3,045,734 2,913,688 2,605,105 279,954
15-Mar Sovereign SB, FSB, Pa!m Harbor, FL 39,157 38,661 33,750 2,784
22-Mar American SB, FSB, Ada, OK 117,626 106,760 90,291 5,616
22-Mar Citizens Security Bank, FA, Borger, TX 34,723 32,904 28,134 4,756
22-Mar First FSA of Chickasha, Chickasha, OK 166,783 163,204 152,121 13,355
22-Mar Repub!ic SB, FSB, Rockvi!!e, MD 27,734 28,130 26,483 1,356
22-Mar State Savings, FSB, Jamaica Estates North, NY 458,289 440,417 393,817 59,789
22-Mar The Federa! SB, FSB, At!anta, CA 156,170 160,525 130,433 7,979
22-Mar United FSA of !owa, Des Moines, !A 941,302 905,214 712,470 113,915
27-Mar County Bank, FSB, Santa Barbara, CA 1,211,209 1,166,978 952,848 39,975
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New RTC Conservatorships
January 1,1991 through December 31,1991

(DoMars in thousands)

Date of 
Conservator

ship Name of !nstitution & Location
Gross
Assets

Tota!
Liabi!ities

Tota!
Deposits

Number of 
Deposit 

Accounts

05-Apr Co!umbia FSA of Hami!ton, Hami!ton, OH 62,338 60,467 51,391 6,421
05-Apr First Federa! SB, FSB, At!anta, GA 31,238 30,774 30,555 1,917
05-Apr First FSB of Zion, Zion, !L 63,705 63,020 60,613 6,405
05-Apr First FS&LA of Seminoie Co, FA, Sanford, FL 187,081 192,161 159,579 26,568
12-Apr Security FS&LA, Waterbury, CT 151,836 142,989 129,115 22,813
19-Apr Chishoim FSA, Kingfisher, OK 165,043 152,675 146,520 13,308
19-Apr Cimarron FSA, Muskogee, OK 830,749 770,180 710,139 72,616
19-Apr Mercantiie FSB, Southaven, MS 33,803 34,004 33,995 417
19-Apr Metropoiitan FS&LA, FA, Nashvi!!e, TN 1,016,536 982,190 806,541 59,578
19-Apr Prospect Park FSB, West Paterson, NJ 537,760 500,723 472,957 57,827
26-Apr Augusta FSA, Battimore, MD 158,560 155,925 130,267 17,769
26-Apr Executive SB, FSB, Marina De! Rey, CA 61,470 59,389 55,483 2,099
26-Apr Home FS&LA, FA, Atgona, !A 140,041 136,509 116,365 21,057
26-Apr john Hanson SB, Be!tsvi!!e, MD 857,533 841,834 657,009 70,610
26-Apr Red River FS&LA, FA, Lawton, OK 463,856 418,268 377,581 40,998
26-Apr Sunbeit FS, FSB, Da!!as, TX 6,078,669 6,106,563 4,259,449 345,738

03-May Century FSB, Chicago, !L 25,861 24,995 24,320 3,838
03-May First FS&LA of Pittsburg, FA, Pittsburg, KS 292,157 287,280 143,754 26,358
03-May Liberty SB, FSB, Marietta, OH 18,472 18,178 17,758 1,871
03-May Newton SB, FSB, Newton, Nj 42,929 40,611 38,380 8,199
03-May Security FS&LA of Atbuquerque, FA, Atbuquerque, NM 261,195 220,344 193,082 9,848
03-May Sentry FSA, Norfotk, VA 51,271 49,402 46,697 2,673
10-May Coionia! FSB, Cranston, R! 65,913 62,416 61,883 6,068
10-May First FSA of Newton, Newton, KS 125,409 124,892 105,116 21,996
10-May First FS&LA of Creston, FA, Creston, !A 69,733 68,263 67,850 11,894
10-May First FS&LA of Fargo, FA, Fargo, ND 51,385 51,821 50,596 7,284
10-May Guaranty FSA, Warner Robins, GA 26,424 25,895 23,546 2,044
10-May Vermiiion FSB, Abbevi!!e, LA 18,276 17,621 17,570 2,619
17-May A!tus FSB, Mobiie, AL 2,010,206 1,931,857 1,121,756 133,602
17-May Ludington FSB, Ludington, M! 34,536 34,790 33,601 5,256
23-May Far West FSB, Portiand, OR 2,125,223 2,301,198 1,272,670 174,064
24-May Progressive SB, FSB, Pasadena, CA 398,758 386,369 373,666 23,869
31 -May Burieson County FSA, CaidweH, TX 32,595 32,127 31,730 3,691
31 -May Enterprise S&LA, Compton, CA 14,278 13,226 13,063 1,435
31-May Goidome FSB, St. Petersburg, FL 1,510,542 1,430,867 1,317,812 126,795
31-May New Merabank Texas, FSB, E! Paso, TX 1,167,085 1,117,658 738,825 58,047
31-May United FSB, Smyrna, GA 121,164 117,858 103,627 12,556
31-May Westerieigh FS&LA, Staten !s!and, NY 150,774 146,583 144,208 22,565

07-jun Dryades S&LA, FA, New Orieans, LA 262,803 259,996 258,350 27,862
14-jun First Commerce SB, FSB, Lowe!!, !N 11,081 10,599 10,457 2,486
14-jun Springfietd FSA, Springfie!d, PA 101,404 96,464 94,122 16,557
21-Jun Guardian FSA, Huntington Beach, CA 704,761 661,468 652,895 14,733
28-jun Metrobank FS&LA, Patisades Park, Nj 482,874 470,296 347,113 34,150
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New RTC Conservatorships
January 1,1991 through December 31,1991

(DoHars in thousands)

Date of 
Conservator Gross Tota! Tota!

Number of 
Deposit

ship Name of institution & Location Assets Liabiiities Deposits Accounts

28-Jun United FS&LA, FA, Jonesboro, AR 146,039 140,549 135,332 30,705
09-ju! Surety FS&LA, FA, Morganton, NC 223,381 221,286 162,868 25,781
12-Ju! Danbury FS&LA, Danbury, CT 275,751 266,638 179,945 21,794
12-ju! Fideiity FS&LA, Austin, IX 67,552 65,482 56,320 1,070
12-)u! Monycor FSB, Barron, W! 153,504 147,589 136,141 28,425
12-ju! Pan American SB, San Mateo, CA 295,207 280,833 249,591 22,279
19-ju! Cooperative FSB, Westmont, !L 74,950 73,426 46,779 5,485
19-ju! New Metropo!itan FSB, Hiateah, FL 18,801 44,379 42,982 2,648
26-)u! Atiantic Financia! FSB, San Francisco, CA 458,090 463,955 409,086 46,487

02-Aug Cora! Coast FSB, Boynton Beach, FL 61,938 60,573 60,085 3,130
02-Aug Standard FS&LA, Cotumbia, SC 325,482 317,018 277,523 47,819
09-Aug Great American FSA, San Diego, CA 9,854,104 9,436,356 7,228,819 435,990
16-Aug Centre SA, FA, Arlington, TX 16,643 15,727 15,584 1,441
16-Aug First American FSB, Tucson, AZ 155,660 147,467 129,072 8,712
23-Aug New Age FSA, St. Louis, MO 9,353 9,623 9,462 2,816
30-Aug Homestead FSA, Middtetown, PA 232,924 224,373 178,782 23,001
30-Aug United FSB, Prestonsburg, KY 40,315 39,387 39,207 4,239
06-Sep Bay FSB, West Pa!m Beach, FL 60,325 58,489 53,616 3,766
13-Sep Davy Crockett FS&LA, Crockett, TX 52,150 48,535 47,937 4,991
13-Sep Evergreen FS&LA, Char!eston, WV 41,858 40,444 34,789 4,012
19-Sep Abraham Lincoin FSA, Dresher, PA 197,835 188,968 164,003 23,062
27-Sep Piymouth FSA, P!ymouth, MA 177,364 172,815 137,664 23,337
lO-Oct Homebank FSA, Gi!ford, NH 261,089 255,397 191,693 30,429
11-Oct First FSA, Lubbock, TX 224,670 223,114 218,364 26,382
11-Oct Life FSB, Ciearwater, FL 109,038 106,579 87,569 6,965
1 3 0 c t Oak Tree FSB, New Orieans, LA 2,298,864 2,526,265 2,255,560 107,340
16-Oct Citizens FSA, Jacksonvi!!e, FL 66,358 69,271 66,940 7,423
164Dct First FS&LA, Pontiac, M! 937,309 909,691 547,291 94,616

01-Nov Marine View FSB, Middietown, Nj 127,403 119,472 106,688 13,736
08-Nov Cobb FSA, Marietta, CA 86,189 88,989 82,629 12,615
08-Nov De!ta SB, Westminster, CA 64,160 59,805 58,964 3,295
22-Nov Chase FS&LA, Phi!ade!phia, PA 49,930 46,823 45,390 3,907
22-Nov Peoptes FSA, Ottumwa, !A 34,517 33,936 33,594 4,607
22-Nov Western FS&LA, G!enview, !L 37,642 33,175 25,815 3,416
22-Nov White Horse FS&LA, Trenton, Nj 75,707 71,519 67,398 11,179
13-Dec investors FSB, Richmond, VA 2,091,152 2,022,307 1,431,594 166,394

Tota!s 123 !nstitutions $71,089,358 $70 ,256 ,474 $55,992 ,835 4,979,963

Note: Data based on TFR data for the quarter prior to date of conservatorship
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04-Jan First FS&LA of Pittsburgh, Pittsburgh, PA* PA $3,185,001 $3,029,350 $2,342,837 392,647 $191,808 PNC interim FSB, Pittsburgh, PA
04-jan Roya! Oak FS&LA, RandaHstown, MD* PA 27,469 29,161 28,355 4,355 2,158 Union State Bank Hotding Co., 

Nanuet, NY
04-Jan Liberty SB, FSB, RandaHstown, MD !DT 22,697 29,436 29,096 4,638 14,210 Roya) Oak SB, FSA, 

RandaHstown, MD
04-jan Mouttrie SB, FSB, Mouttrie, GA PA 54,268 55,123 44,494 6,951 3,766 Mouttrie NB, Mouttrie, GA
04-jan 1 st FS&LA of San Antonio, San Antonio, TX* PA 668,841 664,609 469,173 50,108 60,674 First FSB, San Antonio, TX
11-Jan City SB, FSB, Somerset, NJ !DT 6,451,612 6,859,668 3,318,898 511,727 1,531,213 Branch Sate
11-Jan Padre FS&LA, Corpus Christi, TX PO 22,709 35,141 34,688 1,123 18,839 None
11-Jan Genera) FSB, Cora) Gabtes, FL !DT 304,680 313,235 251,810 34,855 77,785 Repubtic NB of Miami, Miami, FL
18-Jan Founders FS&LA, Los Angetes, CA !DT 95,863 144,343 79,063 10,121 64,313 Founders NB, Los Angetes, CA
18-Jan Sitver SA, FA, Sitver City, NM !DT 27,388 28,378 18,543 5,350 4,931 First New Mexico Bank, Deming, NM

08-Feb American TSA of !owa, Des Moines, !A PA 487,140 525,377 506,547 70,067 56,695 Branch Sate
15-Feb Mid-Kansas, Wichita, KS PA 450,344 498,962 431,598 69,613 142,745 Branch Sate
15-Feb Security Federa! Savings, Cotumbia, SC PA 511,791 567,965 528,744 69,810 109,165 South Carotina NB, Charteston, SC
15-Feb Pima f S&LA, lucson, AZ PA 1,688,156 1,735,978 1,578,738 138,565 319,204 Bank of America, AZ, Phoenix, AZ

01-Mar Pioneer FSB, Ctearwater, Ft PA 1,391,288 1,485,586 1,037,029 112,956 322,285 Great Western Bank, a FSB, 
Beverty Hitts, CA

01-Mar ABQ TSB, Atbuquerque, NM PA 1,069,349 1,347,966 933,883 86,515 476,429 Bank of America NM, NA, 
Atbuquerque, NM

01-Mar Statesman FSB, Des Moines, !A PA 446,416 428,246 337,131 56,201 31,001 Branch Sate
01-Mar Sandia FSA, Atbuquerque, NM PA 628,807 1,332,368 939,917 56,279 909,969 Branch Sate
08-Mar Lincotn Savings, trvine, CA PA 3,163,824 4,577,316 2,117,630 94,180 2,824,170 Great Western FSB, Beverty Hitts, CA
08-Mar Commonweatth FS&LA, Fort Lauderdate, FL PA 816,968 1,000,307 578,551 48,454 324,922 Branch Sate
08-Mar Horizon SB, FSB, Wi!mette, !L PA 641,821 756,195 683,314 101,815 176,012 Branch Sate
15-Mar Security S&LA, Scottsdate, AZ !DT 573,981 1,099,657 927,064 73,282 844,128 Branch Sate
19-Apr tmperia! FSA, San Diego, CA PA 6,191,779 6,102,286 4,263,377 301,450 1,647,062 Branch Sate

03-May First FSB of Annapotis, Annapotis, MD 1DT/PO 857,533 841,834 657,009 70,610 291,907 Branch Sate
03-May A!amo FSA of Texas, San Antonio, TX PO 431,880 801,553 363,596 27,329 564,298 None
10-May First Bankers Trust, SA, Midtand, IX PO 75,288 80,635 79,436 8,595 26,254 None
10-May Capita! FB for Savings, Chicago, !!.* PA 41,238 34,191 32,782 3,961 0 Cotumbia NB of Chicago, Chicago, tL
1 7-May Pa!o Duro S&LA, Amaritto, IX PA 43,509 48,483 47,370 2,222 14,079 Citizens State Bank of Dathart, 

Dathart, TX
17-May Red River FS&LA, Coushatta, LA PA 4,265 5,526 5,497 470 2,973 Peoptes State Bank, Many, LA
17-May Time FS&LA, San Francisco, CA PA 37,448 40,010 33,574 3,523 6,246 First ULB Corp., Oaktand, CA
22-May Texas TSA, San Antonio, TX PO 51,726 65,839 61,560 1,497 47,367 None
24-May Security Homestead FSA, New Orteans, LA !DT/PO 350,283 429,613 428,177 63,247 102,559 Branch Sate
24-May Boonstick S&LA, Boonvitte, MO PA 58,662 58,854 58,246 9,110 4,183 Branch Sate
30-May Remington FS&LA, Elgin, TX PO 75,530 92,235 91,812 8,208 62,867 None
31 -May Southeastern TSB, Laure!, MS tDT 34,990 37,005 23,460 2,697 9,994

31 -May Hometown FSA, Winfietd, !L PA 34,807 37,472 24,730 2,977 10,576 trving Bank, Chicago, tL
31-May Ctyde FSA, North Riverside, !L PA 338,015 394,581 381,807 46,215 71,758 Mid-City NB of Chicago, Chicago, tL
31-May Sabine Va!!ey FSA, Center, TX PO 14,941 23,191 23,127 2,774 10,123 None
31 -May Commercia! S&LA, FA, ! tammond, LA PO 51,612 61,032 54,548 7,010 36,684 None
31 -May Tennessee hSB, Cookevitte, IN PA 29,922 32,455 20,596 3,330 9,224 Peoptes B&T of Cumbertands, 

Cookevitte, TN
31-May Heritage FSA, Lancaster, PA PA 42,172 43,406 41,063 6,880 1,277 Harris SA, Harrisburg, PA
31-May Greenwood FS&tA Greenwood, MS !DT 12,248 16,199 16,054 2,880 4,900 Magnotia FB for Savings, 

Hattiesburg, MS
31 -May 1 st FSA of Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches, TX PA 52,225 52,096 46,524 3,500 20,387 Citizens Bank, Rusk, TX
31-May North TX FSA, Wichita Fa!!s, 7X !DT 77,627 84,481 82,794 9,212 18,567 Team Bank, Fort Worth, TX
07-Jun Rancho Bernardo FSB, San Diego. CA PA 97,848 98,955 89,983 3,962 14,896 Branch Sate
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07-Jun First FSA of Wichita Fa!!s, Wichita Fa!!s, TX PO 70,803 77,613 76,702 9,478 18,053 None
07-jun American SA, Mt. Carme!, !L PA 8,061 8,536 8,373 1,489 1,473 Union FSB, Evansvi!!e, !N
07-jun North jersey FSA, Passaic, Nj PA 198,178 310,828 221,041 32,516 157,248 Va!!ey NB, Wayne, Nj
07-jun Surety FSA, E! Paso, TX PO 217,076 241,390 196,202 15,029 104,463 None
07-jun investors FSB, Deerfietd Beach, FL PA 207,145 239,448 198,255 4,546 80,893 j. P. Morgan F!orida, FSB, 

Deerfietd Beach, FL
07-jun Liberty FSB, Montebe!!o, CA PA 40,806 41,963 40,879 2,162 5,317 Commerce NB, Mon!ebe!!o, CA
07-jun Broken Arrow SA, Broken Arrow, OK PA 23,454 23,811 19,545 2,062 5,795 Metro Bank of Broken Arrow, 

Broken Arrow, OK
07-jun Citizens Homestead FSA, New Orteans, LA PO 81,676 99,491 98,673 13,305 42,343 None
07-jun !nvestors SB, FSB, Nashvi!!e, TN PA 41,937 46,855 29,374 3,133 14,580 Amsouth Bank of TN, Nashvi!!e, TN
07-jun First FSA of Tusco!a, Tusco!a, !L PA 18,130 18,695 18,467 2,648 2,613 First NB of Arco!a, Arco!a, !L
07-jun First FS, FSA, New Braunfe!s, TX !DT 201,682 206,919 200,192 20,910 56,607 Victoria B&TC, Victoria, TX
14-jun Texas Commercia) FSA, Sutphur Springs, TX PA 24,878 24,789 24,609 1,616 6,911 First American Bank, 

Su!phur Springs, TX
14-jun At!anta FSA, At!anta, TX PA 83,632 80,890 80,367 7,393 17,373 Ki!gore FS&LA, Ki!gore, TX
14-jun Southwestern FSA, E! Paso, TX PO 68,572 106,859 106,306 5,205 77,230 None
14-jun jasper FS&LA, jasper, TX PO 107,481 141,524 139,626 16,535 72,660 None
14-jun Guaranty SB, FSB, Fayettevi!!e, NC PA 33,414 37,680 32,211 3,873 11,960 Branch Sa!e
14-jun South S&LA, FA, S!ide!!, LA !DT/PO 144,781 187,673 157,960 23,148 103,656 First State B&T, Boga!usa, LA
14-jun First Guaranty FS&LA, Hattiesburg, MS PA 207,022 237,288 176,192 17,204 98,207 Branch Sa!e
19-jun Financia! of Hartford, FSB, Hartford, CT PA 16,366 16,669 12,135 622 3,385 Northeast Savings, FA, Hartford, CT
21-jun First FSA, Las Vegas, NM PA 51,356 50,749 38,698 5,774 13,612 Bank of NM, & Las Vegas, 

A!buquerque, NM
21-jun Commonweahh FSA, Houston, TX !DT 1,120,502 2,222,486 1,357,221 103,760 1,433,331 Branch Sate
21-jun Ambassador FS&LA, Tamarac, FL PA 154,566 166,108 142,759 17,248 52,488 Bank of North America, Miami, FL
21-jun Great Life FSA, Sunrise, FL PA 38,408 40,148 29,567 1,816 7,926 U.S. Trust of Ftorida SB, 

Patm Beach, FL
21-jun Travis FS&LA, San Antonio, TX PA 246,679 245,082 241,551 17,215 63,210 tnternationa! Bank of Commerce, 

Laredo, TX
21-jun 1 st FSA of Breaux Bridge, Breaux Bridge, LA PA 17,028 18,319 18,245 1,781 2,334 Teche FSB, Frank!in, LA
21-jun Charter FSA, Stamford, CT PA 97,155 108,007 58,044 4,148 45,164 Greenwich FS&LA, Greenwich, CT
21-jun Capita!-Union FSA, Baton Rouge, LA PO 222,039 288,691 284,076 35,318 133,314 None
26-jun Austin FS&LA, Austin, TX PO 58,180 64,744 64,209 2,064 28,281 None
28-jun Vermont SA, FA, Timonium, MD PA 133,439 178,688 175,620 31,432 64,378 First NB of MD, Ba!timore, MD
28-jun Southeast TX FSA, Woodvi!!e, TX PO 22,439 25,853 25,726 5,140 7,454 None
28-jun Amigo FS&LA, Brownsvi!!e, TX PA 15,788 17,171 16,729 3,251 4,875 Brownsvitte NB, Brownsvitte, TX
28-jun First FSA, Borger, TX PA 48,932 55,930 50,090 7,815 16,446 Amaritto NB, Amaritto, TX
28-jun Cora! S&LA, FA, Cora! Springs, FL PA 28,016 28,000 27,497 1,709 5,005 Bank of N. America-Broward, Ft. 

Lauderdate, FL
05-ju! Co!onia! FSA, Rose!!e Park, Nj !DT/PO 265,773 303,233 245,094 32,500 118,949 United Counties Trust Co., 

Cranford, Nj
05-ju! Vanguard SB, FSB, Vandergrief, PA PA 116,299 121,393 110,958 25,138 33,040 S&T Bank, tndiana, PA
05-ju! !nternationa! FS&LA, N. Miami Beach, FL PO 47,436 52,008 45,174 2,189 17,723 None
05-ju! George Washington FSA, jonesborough, TN PA 15,951 15,431 8,121 1,093 1,309 Home FS&LA of Upper E. Tennessee, 

johnson City, TN
05-ju! Heritage FSB, Richmond, VA PA 626,220 627,991 490,421 38,843 196,041 CRFC tnterim SB (Crestar Bank), 

Richmond, VA
12-ju! Citizens & Bui!ders FS, FSB, Pensaco!a, FL PA 70,320 81,985 43,206 7,142 33,329 Centra) Bank of the South, NA, 

Pensacota, FL
12-ju! Capito! FS&LA, Aurora, CO PA 554,850 793,179 670,078 84,495 340,420 Centra) Bank Denver, NA, 

Denver, CO
12-ju! Pactfic Coast FSA, San Franctsco, CA PA 844,801 827,431 433,576 35,806 59,418 East West FB, FSB, San Marino, CA
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12-jut Mutua) S&LA, Weatherford, TX PO 84,652 89,149 77,993 9,979 21,472 None

12-jut Commerce FSA, San Antonio, TX PA 556,640 779,820 762,355 41,359 603,986 Bank of America TX, NA, Houston, TX

12-jut First jackson FSB, Jackson, MS PA 34,562 49,604 48,412 7,056 22,439 Trustmark NB, Jackson, MS

12-jut Brookhaven FS&LA, Brookhavcn, MS PA 22,975 29,601 29,022 3,815 10,685 Magnotia FB for Savings, 
Hattiesburg, MS

12-ju) At)antic Permanent Fedcra), Norfotk, VA !DT/PO 159,597 204,431 175,249 20,538 94,218 Branch Sate

12-ju! First South FSA, Houston, IX PO 178,456 525,291 372,674 8,650 456,610 None
12-ju! Windsor FSA, Austin, TX PO 77,847 94,902 77,308 4,721 45,547 None
12-ju! Commonwea)th FSA, New Orteans, LA tDT 23,014 36,419 36,302 569 18,259 St. Bernard B&TC, Arabi, LA
19-ju! Ma)ibu SB, FSB, Costa Mesa, CA PA 121,816 125,898 122,658 10,386 24,895 Brentwood Bank of Catifornia, 

Los Angetes, CA
19-jut First FSA of Conroe, Conroe, IX PA 136,377 144,710 142,496 12,728 34,669 Bank One, TX, NA, Dattas, TX
19-jut Superior SB, FSB, Nacogdoches, TX !DT/PO 50,795 58,075 56,755 6,635 12,571 Commercia! NB, Nacogdoches, TX
19-ju) Liberty County FS&LA, Liberty, TX PA 17,220 28,618 28,104 4,473 15,529 Bayshore NB, La Porte, TX
19-ju! Certified TSA, Georgetown, TX PO 77,105 104,210 79,065 7,006 58,015 None
19-ju) Famity S&LA, FA, Seattte, WA PA 48,400 51,436 46,185 5,950 5,564 Puget Sound NB, Tacoma, WA
19-ju! Southwest S&LA, FA, Phoenix, AZ PA 1,068,583 1,547,380 1,384,575 145,016 948,413 Security Pacific Bank AZ, Phoenix, AZ
19-ju! First City FSB, Lucedate, MS PA 29,186 30,062 29,524 3,592 10,550 Magnotia FB for Savings, 

Hattiesburg, LA
19-ju! First S&L Co., FA, MassiNon, OH PA 118,360 124,416 109,488 22,878 23,294 Branch Sate
19-ju! Ctinton S&LA, Ctinton, OK* PA 22,799 22,474 21,428 2,459 898 Loca) Federa), Oktahoma City, OK
19-ju! Bcach SB, rSB, Fountain Va!!ey, CA PA 64,918 64,434 63,452 3,164 5,229 Queen City Bank, NA, 

Long Beach, CA
19-ju! Ensign FSB, New York, NY PA 994,626 1,333,713 984,224 125,991 567,502 Branch Sa!e
26-jut First SB of Hempstead, FSB, Hempstead, TX PO 25,803 25,526 25,208 4,539 2,590 None
26-jut Sentry SB, FSB, Hyannis, MA PA 593,317 588,130 423,226 55,003 166,973 New Bedford institution for Sav., 

New Bedford, MA
26-ju) Fu!ton FSA, Attanta, CA PA 1,272,423 1,359,922 1,216,052 242,682 301,872 Branch Sate
26-ju) Southwest FSA, Dattas, TX PA/PO 4,113,686 4,382,512 3,040,279 197,018 688,075 Branch Sate
26-ju) WesHand FS&LA, Rawtins, WY* PA 32,344 31,786 31,461 6,221 4,105 Rawtins NB, Rawtins, WY
26-ju) First Savings of Arkansas, Littte Rock, AR PA 738,925 1,219,953 1,013,119 80,645 863,372 Branch Sate
26-ju! Ger„aniabank, FSB, Alton, ,L PA 410,994 444,387 306,741 40,666 124,556 Mercantite Bank of St. Louis, NA, 

St. Louis, MO
26-jut First SB of New Orteans, FSB, Metairie, LA PO 60,699 90,352 87,153 7,492 52,077 None
26-ju! Charter SB, FSB, Hattiesburg, MS PA/tDT 33,358 47,097 45,485 3,811 24,205 Branch Sate

02-Aug Mercer FSB, Trenton, NJ PA 46,734 49,891 49,390 7,239 23,505 Putawski SB, SLA, South River, Nj
02-Aug Firs! Northern Coop. Bk, FSB, Keene, NH PA 92,074 93,644 62,693 6,399 19,592 Granite Bank, Keene, NH
02-Aug Horida ! SB, St. Petersburg, K PA 2,212,278 2,483,571 1,964,459 195,392 554,982 Tirst Union Corp., Chartotte, NC
02-Aug TexasBanc FSB, Conroe, !X )D! 187,733 379,212 377,362 26,538 308,131 Guaranty FSB, Dattas, IX
02-Aug Trident FS&LA, FA, Newark, NJ PA 39,609 39,544 37,407 5,070 8,500 Cohective FSB !nc., Egg Harbor, NJ
02-Aug First FSA of ,Wewoka, Wewoka, OK PA 31,149 30,393 25,176 3,562 5,322 First State Bank, Harrah, OK
02-Aug Jennings FSA, Jennings, LA !D1 33,666 39,425 39,235 6,316 12,959 American Bank, We!sh, LA
02-Aug Civic FSB, Portsmouth, OH PA 52,504 60,563 60,218 8,885 19,516 Branch Sate
02-Aug Unity S&LA, FA, Beverty Hitts, CA PA 376,975 362,351 347,789 18,055 57,328 Branch Sate
02-Aug Timbertand FSA, Nacogdoches, TX tDT 23,605 32,468 23,850 2,160 13,881 Citizens Bank, Rusk, TX
02-Aug Peoptes Homestead SB, FSB, Monroe, LA tDT/PO 133,180 183,945 132,526 13,964 98,407 Branch Sate
02-Aug Atascosa FSB, jourdanton, 7X PO 28,205 28,483 28,173 4,642 6,867 None
09-Aug Hidatgo rS&LA, Edinburg, TX PA 137,761 141,695 90,085 9,864 52,369 tnt't Bank & San Benito B&TC, 

McAtten, TX
09-Aug Santa Barbara FS&LA, Santa Barbara, CA PA 2,515,535 2,549,382 1,431,936 128,150 270,486 Bank of America NTSA, San 

Francisco, CA
09-Aug Continenta! FS&LA, Oktahoma City, OK PA 279,763 422,791 418,800 89,582 232,405 Branch Sa!e
09-Aug Peoptes FSA, TA, Bay St. ! ouis, MS PA 43,221 42,243 41,225 6,332 2,358 Hancock Bank, Gutfport, MS
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09-Aug The Fed. Savings Banc, FA, Artington, TX PO 73,711 88,319 86,933 11,965 38,684 None
09-Aug Larchmont FSLA, Larchmont, NY* PA 125,023 123,869 122,683 13,649 0 Peop!es Westchester SB, 

Hawthorne, NY
09-Aug Freedom SA, FA, Co!umbus, OH PA 176,851 221,780 220,541 30,970 49,422 Branch Sa!e
09-Aug First FSA of Waynesboro, Waynesboro, TN PA 16,265 16,396 16,270 1,618 2,075 Wayne County Bank, 

Waynesboro, TN
09-Aug Executive Banc SA, FA, New Braunfets, TX !DT 9,813 9,855 9,608 1,080 4,190 Victoria B&TC, Victoria, TX
09-Aug First FS&LA of Thief River Fa!!s, Thief River 

Fa!!s, MN*
PA 55,409 55,770 55,370 12,073 4,558 No. State Bk of Thief Riv. Fa!!s, 

Thief River Fa!!s, MN
16-Aug Continenta! Savings, FS&LA, Bc!!aire, TX PA/PO 378,228 725,574 497,099 12,455 677,726 Branch Sate
16-Aug Duva! FSA, Jacksonvi!!e, FL !DT/PO 355,745 460,917 441,447 41,958 155,242 Branch Sa!e
16-Aug Mutua! Aid FS&LA, Manasquan, Nj PA 59,355 63,898 63,615 11,517 25,539 Provident SB, Jersey City, NJ
16-Aug Nowtin FSA, Ft. Worth, TX PA 145,162 160,191 152,957 12,608 65,850 Comerica Bank-TX, Da!!as, TX
16-Aug Great West, a FSB, Craig, CO PA 23,042 26,504 25,295 6,832 6,784 First NB of Meeker, Meeker, CO
16-Aug Citizens Security Bank, FA, Borger, TX PA 23,564 23,513 23,299 3,854 7,402 Amari!!o NB, Amari!!o, TX
16-Aug State Federa! SA, Tutsa, OK PA 230,591 298,488 287,612 26,149 104,389 Branch Sate
16-Aug Southern FSB, Gutfport, MS PA/!DT 73,079 84,131 79,892 14,449 35,596 Branch Sate
16-Aug Jonesboro FSA, Jonesboro, LA PO 31,841 39,731 39,695 4,877 21,655 None
23-Aug Nassau FS&LA, Princeton, NJ PA 165,013 182,127 165,044 25,081 68,046 Penn SB, FSB, Wyomissing, NJ
23-Aug First FS&LA, Mt. Vernon, OF! * PA 73,698 74,559 74,247 11,953 4,680 First FS&LA of Wooster, Wooster, OH
23-Aug First Southwest FS&LA, Tyicr, FX PA 32,961 34,077 33,441 4,760 7,221 Citizens Bank, Rusk, TX
23-Aug Go!d Coast FSB, PJantation, FL !DT 99,364 108,927 94,195 6,738 49,279 Branch Sate
23-Aug Heritage FSA, Lamar, CO PA 35,561 36,707 31,213 5,711 12,642 First NB in Lamar, Lamar, CO
23-Aug OJd Borough FS&LA, Trenton, NJ !DT 91,675 94,553 88,120 15,782 19,715 New Jersey NB, West Trenton, NJ
23-Aug Progressive SB, FSB, Natchitoches, LA PO 10,954 24,222 24,100 2,331 17,179 None
23-Aug Merchants & Mech. FSB, Springfietd, OH * PA 211,652 219,491 205,323 24,528 28,518 Bank One, Cotumbus, OH
26-Aug Standard FSA, Houston, TX PO 10,750 13,988 10,841 2,945 6,643 None
30-Aug Future FSB, Louisvitte, KY * PA 424,017 419,523 403,519 64,831 45,924 PNC Financia! Corp., Pittsburgh, PA
30-Aug Edison FSA, New York, NY PA 119,703 119,429 85,953 14,419 11,110 Ftushing SB, New York, NY
30-Aug Co!. Fed. Homestead Ass., Metairie, LA !DT/PO 61,068 74,260 73,995 7,099 30,924 City B&T, New Orteans, LA
30-Aug Texarkana FS&LA, Texarkana, AR PA 34,770 33,923 28,528 2,000 13,757 Citizens NB, Hope, AR
06-Sep Pcop!cs FSB, New Kensington, PA PA 99,372 98,403 87,586 16,284 6,419 Johnstown B&TC, Johnstown, PA
06-Sep United Home Federa!, Totedo, OH * PA 448,435 450,872 443,666 52,297 24,754 Standard Federa! Bank, Troy, M!
06-Sep First FSA, Winnfie!d, LA PO 35,391 37,236 37,023 5,255 6,147 None
06-Sep Arkansas FSB, FA, Litt!e Rock, AR PA 43,290 41,947 37,364 3,772 19,444 Branch Sate
06-Scp City S&LA, FA, San Antonio, TX PO 124,967 129,705 128,244 14,073 40,882 None
06-Scp Heart!and S&LA, La Mesa, CA * PA 125,405 122,255 120,702 9,781 14,974 Union Bank, San Francisco, CA
06-Scp Benjamin Frank!in FSA, Houston, TX PA 1,296,787 1,880,722 1,456,358 92,622 975,652 Banc One TX, NA, Dattas, TX
06-Sep United S&L of Trenton, FA, Trenton, NJ PA 173,621 191,627 185,832 41,031 53,233 Penn SB, FSB, Wyomissing, PA
06-Sep First S&LA, FA, Temp!e, TX PA 289,461 285,326 281,521 26,850 55,166 Kitgore FS&LA, Kitgorc, TX
06-Sep Andrews S&LA, FA, Andrews, TX !DT/PO 76,498 79,804 78,670 5,897 10,489 Security State Bank, Litttefictd, TX
06-Scp Desota FSA, Mansfietd, LA PO 48,220 50,360 49,989 5,834 9,242 None
13-Scp Louisiana SA, Lake Char!es, LA !DT/PO 272,718 332,009 282,173 37,435 134,987 Branch Sate
13-Scp Cotumbia S&LA, Beverty Hi!!s, CA !DT/PO 4,483,449 4,908,785 4,681,942 82,990 1,149,473 American SB, Stockton, CA
13-Scp First SA, FA, Paragoutd, AR PA 50,422 50,655 39,461 4,843 21,706 Peoptes Bank, Paragoutd, AR
13-Sep First Federa! SB, Huron, SD PA 45,886 42,896 36,810 5,094 6,158 Branch Sate
13-Sep Louisiana SB, FSB, Kenner, LA PO 29,919 34,934 34,694 2,680 9,315 None
13-Scp Com Fed SB, Lowe!!, MA PA/!DT/PO 995,587 1,077,447 756,098 120,424 386,061 Branch Sate
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RTC Resotutions
January 1,1991 through December 31,1991

(DoMars in thousands)

Date of 
Reso!ution Name of Institution and Location Type

Gross
Assets

Tota!
Liabi!ities

Tota!
Deposits

Number of 
Deposit 

Accounts

Estimated 
Cost of 

Reso!ution
Acquiring !nstitution 

and Location

13-Sep first American FSB, Longmont, CO tDT/PO 118,410 139,323 137,701 4,025 65,470 Pioneer Bank of Longmont 
Longmont, CO

13-Sep Sovereign SB, FSB, Pa!m Harbor, FL PA 27,467 27,322 27,114 1,765 4,063 Fifth Third SB, FSB, Pa!m Harbor, FL

13-Scp Cotumbia FS&LA, Nassau Bay, TX PO 40,644 59,351 57,151 1,087 32,296 None

13-Sep First Jersey Savings, FA, Wyckoff, Nj PA 266,973 268,201 216,661 25,264 45,626 Va!!ey NB, Wayne, NJ

13-Sep First Atiantic FSA, P!ainfie!d, NJ PA/PO 762,184 905,318 762,541 102,257 246,835 Branch Sa!e

13-Sep Home FSB, FA, Waukegan, tt PA 207,406 204,873 155,972 19,771 34,424 First of Amer. Bk-N.E. !L, NA, 
LibertyviHe, !L

13-Sep American FSB, Sanford, ME tDI/PO 23,283 31,515 30,391 5,970 13,957 Mid Maine SB, FSB, Auburn, ME

13-Scp Atexander Hamitton FS&LA, Paterson, NJ PA 191,873 190,316 188,430 39,475 20,187 First Fidetity Bank, NA, Totowa, Nj
20-Sep United FSB, Vienna, VA PA 322,601 334,195 241,655 27,736 111,621 Crestar Bank, Richmond, VA
20-Sep American Pioneer FSB, Ortando, FL PA/tDT/PO 1,042,469 1,268,001 912,657 77,925 538,034 Branch Sa!c
20-Scp Bayshore FSA, LaPortc, TX PA 30,051 53,523 46,919 5,605 27,939 BNB SA, FSA, LaPorte, TX
20-Scp First Citizens S&LA, FA, Fort Pierce, Ft PA 181,236 200,891 173,132 22,122 45,855 Riverside NB, Fort Pierce, FL
20-Scp Arcanum FS&LA, Arcanum, O!t PA 40,650 40,859 40,749 5,893 3,727 Second NB, Greenvitte, OH
20-Sep Amcrifcdcrat SB, FSB, Lawrenccvitte, NJ !DT/PO 92,987 96,792 83,868 9,485 29,390 Charter Fedcrat SB, Rando!ph, NJ
20-Scp Bancptus FSA, Pasadena, TX PA 30,051 53,523 46,919 5,605 702,239 United SA of TX, Ftouston, TX
20-Scp Savers SA, Litt!e Rock, AR PA 417,540 860,406 667,718 67,732 638,515 Branch Sate
20-Sep Center S&LA, FA, Ctifton, NJ PA 123,317 123,237 110,774 11,928 22,098 Flub Center Bank, Ctifton, Nj
20-Scp Yorkvittc FSA, New York, NY PA 330,235 331,504 267,863 46,659 79,893 Northern SB, F!ora! Bank, NY
20-Scp Lt Paso FSA, L! Paso, !X PO 277,574 334,464 303,905 21,854 179,452 None
20-Scp Southeastern TSB, Chartotte, NC PA 309,461 309,914 258,494 35,581 85,304 Branch Sa!e
27-Scp Superior FSA, Ctcvetand, OH PA 52,110 53,818 34,601 2,543 21,869 FJome FSB, Northern Ohio, 

Lakewood, OH
27-Scp Hotnc FS&LA of Hartan, Ftartan, )A * PA 93,333 91,669 88,602 14,650 12,479 Branch Sa!e, None, NA
27-Scp Eastern FSA of Sayvitte, Sayvitte, NY * PA 261,158 265,124 264,137 50,235 36,246 Bayside FSB, Jericho, NY
27-Scp Tirst FS&LA of Andatusia, Andatusia, AL PA 31,121 30,812 30,535 4,186 6,698 Cotoniat Bank, Montgomery, AL
27-Scp San Jacinto SA, Houston, IX PA 2,698,106 3,026,678 2,259,487 81,007 1,423,801 United SA of TX, Houston, TX
27-Scp Preferred SB, TSB, t tigh Point, NC PA 167,394 162,158 140,364 11,911 34,352 Southern NB, Lumbcrton, NC
27-Scp Nut!cy SB, SLA, Nuttcy, NJ * PA 196,992 198,769 177,659 27,652 25,489 Vattey NB, Wayne, NJ
27-Scp Mainstay FSB, TSB, Red Bank, NJ PA 181,189 170,231 95,963 7,236 54,542 Bankers Savings, Perth Amboy, NJ

27-Scp First FS&LA, Beaumont, TX * PA 259,969 253,973 248,916 31,490 21,581 Kitgore FS&LA, Kiigore, TX
27-Scp First TS, FSB, M a s ,  GA PA 32,812 31,860 30,528 8,083 3,411 Etowah Bank, Canton, GA
27-Scp Tirst TSA of To!edo, lotcdo, OH PA 915,300 874,506 864,580 103,056 128,329 First FSB, Ctcvctand, OH
27-Scp Go!d River SB, Tair Oaks, CA * PA 24,521 23,893 21,925 2,192 2,893 Lt Dorado SB, Ptaccrvittc, CA
27-Scp Santa Pauta S&LA, Santa Pauia, CA * PA 285,089 279,111 242,187 28,735 35,589 Bank of Levy, Ventura, CA
27-Sep Southern ! SB, New Orteans, LA PA/tUt/PO 215,064 213,615 212,069 32,830 39,055 Gutf Coast B&TC, New Orteans, LA
27-Scp United Savings of America, Chicago, tL * PA 1,180,749 1,125,944 1,059,319 137,820 118,427 First NB of Chicago, Chicago, !L
04-0a! Riverside SB, SLA, Riverside, NJ iDT/PO 146,505 169,464 101,896 23,979 70,639 Branch Sa!c
11-Oat luskcgcc S&LA, FA, Tuskcgee, AL PA 27,479 29,582 23,102 7,778 17,194 First Tuskcgee Bank, luskegee, AL
1 1-Oct ImpireSH. TSU, Hammer,on, N) PA 140,471 142,105 101,378 22,258 38,808

Cherry FMt, NJ
11-Oct (iotony ) SB, Monaca, PA PA 259,464 305,131 198,754 41,407 106,589 Branch Sate
11-Oct 1 he First, FA, Ortando, FL * PA 1,085,417 1,055,171 939,907 112,064 170,901

Beverty Hitts, CA

18-Oct Yorkwood FS&LA, Maptcwood, NJ PA 141,807 160,758 159,304 24,882 57,277 Branch Sate
18-Oct Beacon TSA, Batdwin, NY PA 355,799 355,984 350,648 60,875 49,201 Branch Sate

25-Oct Action FSB, Sommers Point, NJ PA 202,311 210,440 124,134 21,364 94,054 First FSB of Dctaware, 
Witmington, DE
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RTC Reso!utions
January 1,1991 through December 31,1991

(DoMars in thousands)

Date of 
Reso!ution Name of !nstitution and Location Type

Cross
Assets

Tota!
Liabiiities

Tota!
Deposits

Number of 
Deposit 

Accounts

Estimated 
Cost of 

Reso!ution
Acquiring !nstitution 

and Location

25-Oct Victoria SA, FSA, San Antonio, TX PA/PO 708,100 997,613 363,885 8,026 781,774 Branch Saie
25-Oct Mercantiie FSB, Southaven, MS PA 22,357 24,235 23,105 400 5,712 First TN Bank NA, MS, Southaven, MS
28-Oct First FSA of Newton, Newton, KS PA 92,206 92,052 89,274 20,722 3,399 Centra! NB-Newton, Newton, KS
01-Nov First FSB of Zion, Zion, iL PA 37,916 41,204 39,088 5,505 9,970 Advantage Bank, Kenosha, W!
01-Nov First FS&LA of Fargo, FA, Fargo, ND PA 39,469 41,397 40,352 6,438 4,867 First NB of ND, Grand Torks, ND
01-Nov Vermiiiion FSB, Abbeviiie, LA PA 14,760 14,350 14,221 2,205 656 First Acadiana NB, Opeiousas, LA
01-Nov First FS&LA of Creston, FA, Creston, !A PA 61,776 60,498 60,185 10,842 6,129 First FSB of Creston, Creston, !A
01-Nov American SB, FSB, Ada, OK PA 102,623 100,611 80,201 5,010 52,024 Home FS&LA of Ada, Ada, OK

01-Nov Coiumbia FSA of Hamiiton, Hamiiton, OH PA 56,530 55,484 35,618 4,907 2,767 Home FB, a FSB, Hamiiton, OH

01-Nov First FS&LA of Pittsburg, FA, Pittsburg, KS PA 122,643 123,291 120,431 22,202 3,356 Farm & Home SB, Kansas City, MO

15-Nov Atiantic Financiai Savings, Bata Cynwyd, PA PA 1,558,263 2,167,771 1,808,674 246,237 1,220,372 Branch Saie

22-Nov United SB, FSB, Prestonsburg, KY PA 34,627 33,660 33,440 3,866 0 Pikeviiie NB&TC, Pikevitte, KY

13-Dec Co-operative FSB, Westmont, !L PA 41,029 42,229 41,803 5,129 0 Heritage Gienwood Bank, 
Gtenwood, iL

TOTALS 232 institutions $84,201,865 $97,590,180 $73,954,165 7,515,869 $33,964,422

Notes:
1) Data based on TFR data for the quarter prior to the date of resoiution.
2) !DT - insured Deposit Transfer; PO - Deposit Payoff; P&A - Purchase & Assumption
3 ) ' Estimated Cost of Resoiution' as of date of resoiution.
* institution was resoived under the Acceierated Resoiution Program (ARP). There were 21 ARP resoiutions in 1991.
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RTC Resotved Conservatorships
August 9,1989 through December 31,1991

(DoHars in thousands)

Number Assets Liabiiities Deposits
Number of 
Accounts

in Conservatorship as of 8 /9 /8 9 262 $114,322,627 $120,788,239 $91,721,957 8,787,092

Added in 1989 56 25,872,928 25,774,115 19,774,644 2,230,425

Resotved in 1989 37 13,730,737 14,459,356 11,308,281 1,159,387

in Conservatorship as of 12 /31 /89 281 126,464,818 132,102,998 100,188,320 9,858,130

Added in 1990 207 129,778,490 128,889,934 94,826,424 9,218,763

Resotved in 1990 309 134,521,901 138,580,070 105,329,383 11,168,506

in Conservatorship as o f 12 /3 1 /9 0 179 121,721,407 122,412,862 89,685,361 7,908,387

Added in 1991 123 71,089,358 70,256,474 55,992,835 4,979,963

Resotved in 1991 211 122,399,634 123,758,665 93,898,247 8,337,015

tn Conservatorship as of 12/31/91 91 $70 ,411 ,131 $68 ,910 ,671 $51,779,949 4,551,335

institutions never 
ptaced in conservatorship 
prior to resotution in 1990 6 $ 4 ,000,207 $ 4 ,421,669 $ 3 ,724,296 560,411

institutions resotved under 
the Acceterated Resotution 
Program in 1991 21 $ 8 ,828,559 $ 8 ,571,564 $ 7,394,198 1,053,701

Note: Data at quarter prior to date of conservatorship
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